NIH

Peaple you know,
caring for people you love

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday January 20, 2010 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital



DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

January 20, 2010 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital

.

Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).
2. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.

3. Approval of minutes of the December 2 2009 regular meeting and the December 11 2009 special

meeting.
4. Financial and Statistical Reports for the months of October and November 2009; John
Halfen.
5. Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.
A. Building Update D. CIT Group Bankruptcy update
1. Project Budget and Cash flow E. Bonds update
B. Security Report F. Other

C. Medi-Cal Cuts

6. Chief of Staff Report — Charlotte Helvie, M.D..
A. Staff resignation, Farhad Keliddari, M.D. (action item).
B. Other
7. 0Old Business
A. Northern Inyo Hospital Health Plan Renewal Report, Barry G. Miller & Associates (action
item).
8. New Business
A.  Amendment to Rural Health Clinic Staff agreement with Jennifer Scott, M.D. (action item).
B. Proposal to purchase platelet function test machine for Laboratory Department for $9,000
(action item).
C. Turner Mobilization Contract (action item).
D. Proposed Agreement betweenVSM Medical Group Inc. and Northern Inyo Hospital for
Mutuhi Mugo, M.D.; and proposed Operations Agreement between Nickoline Hathaway,
M.D. and Asao Kamei, M.D. and Northern Inyo Hospital for Mutuhi Mugo, M.D.

(action_items).

E. Mid-Year Cost of Living Adjustment (action item).

F. Service Agreement with Tahoe Carson Tahoe Radiology (action item).



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, January 20, 2010

G. Arcadia Pathology Clinical Laboratory and Pathology Service Agreement extension (action
item).
H. Turner Construction Change orders (action items):
1. COR 23; Food Service Equipment Contract, $88,870.70
2. COR 24; Underground pre-insulated pipe, $78,219.82
3. COR 25: Lab Waste UG Decon Waste Piping, $39,119.30
4. COR 26; Additional trades, $148,653.34
9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.
11. Adjournment to closed session to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government
Code Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 5495 6.9(a)).

C. Consideration of employment, evaluation of performance, discipline, or dismissal of a District
employee (Government Code Section 54957).

D. Confer with legal counsel regarding application to present late claim against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District filed by Stephen Johnson and Elizabeth Monahan-J ohnson
(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

E. Conduct CEO Annual Performance Evaluation (Government Code Section 5495 7).

12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

1/13/2010, 9:02 AM



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors December 2, 2009

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 6
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
Michael Phillips, Treasurer
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
Charlotte Helvie, M.D., Chief of Staff
ALSO PRESENT Carrie Petersen, Controller
Douglas Buchanan, District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administration Secretary
ABSENT John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
John Halfen, Administrator
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
PUBLIC COMMENT Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the October 21 2009 regular meeting were approved.
FINANCIAL AND Carrie Petersen, Controller called attention to the financial and statistical
STATISTICAL REPORTS reports for the month of September 2009. Ms. Petersen noted the

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of revenues over
expenses of $542,222. She additionally called attention to the following:

- Inpatient service revenue was under budget

- Oulpatient service revenue was over budget

- Total expenses were under budget

- Salaries and wages and employee benefits were both under budget

- Professional fees expense was over budget

- The Balance Sheet showed no significant change

- Total assets continue to grow

- Year-To-Date Net Revenue totals $1,520,622
Ms. Petersen noted Radiologist professional fees expense will continue
until such time as a permanent Radiology solution has been reached. She
additionally noted Medicare cost report payments are currently three years
behind, and Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) expects it will be owed a
significant amount of Medicare money once the final figures have been
calculated. It was moved by D. Scott Clark, M.D., seconded by Michael
Phillips, M.D., and passed to approve the September 2009 financial and
statistical reports as presented.

BUILDING UPDATE,
BUDGET & CASH FLOW

Ms. Petersen noted the building project update regarding budget and cash
flow will be presented at the next regular meeting of the District Board.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors December 2, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 6

SECURITY REPORT

RADIOLOGY STATE
INSPECTION

PATIENT COMPLAINT

CIT GROUP
BANKRUPTCY

BONDS UPDATE

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

John Hawes with Turner Construction Company reported 188 piers for the
foundation of the new hospital building have been poured, and the
remainder should be completed around the middle of December. Kathy
Sherry, also with Turner Construction introduced Kevin Boots with RBB
Architects, the architectural firm that has replaced NTD Stichler
Architects for the remainder of the building project. She noted that RBB
is half-way through peer review comments and the peer review process
has proven to be a valuable undertaking.

Ms. Petersen noted the monthly Security Report was included in the
Board packet for Board members to review.

She additionally noted the California Department of Public Health
recently conducted an unannounced inspection of the Hospital’s
Radiology Department and no violations were observed.

A patient complaint regarding the operation of a pain management clinic
in Southern Inyo County was also included in the packet.

Ms. Petersen reported the Hospital should find out in the near future how
much of a loss it will take as a result of the CIT Group bankruptcy. The
loss incurred is likely to be recognized during the month of December.

Ms. Petersen also reported Hospital Administration continues to watch
market conditions for the most beneficial time to issue the next series of
revenue bonds, and there is no new update on that subject at this time.

Chief of Staff Charlotte Helvie, M.D. reported that following careful
review and consideration the Medical Executive Committee recommends
the following:

A. Renewal of NIH Rural Health Clinic (RHC) privileges for Allied
Health Professional Nurse Practitioners Tracy Drew, Mara
Yolken, Joshua Vendig, and Norma Kryder, based on the
recommendations of Director of Nursing Susan Batchelder, R.N.,
and RHC Medical Director Stacey Brown, M.D., for the period not
to exceed January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2011.

B. Reappointment to the NIH Medical Staff with requested
privileges, for a maximum term of two years beginning January 1,
2010 in the Staff category noted, contingent upon satisfaction of
noted deficiencies on or before December 31, 2009:

Active Medical Staff:
Clifford S. Beck, M.D., Pediatrics and Allergy Medicine
Helena L. Black, M.D., Emergency Medicine
Stacey L. Brown, M.D., Family Medicine
Alice E. Casey, M.D., Pediatrics
D. Scott Clark, M.D., General/Vascular Surgery




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors December 2, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 6

Michael L. Dillon, M.D., Emergency Medicine
Emery J. Duncan, D.D.S., Dentistry
Anne Gasior, M.D., Family Medicine
David L. Greene, M.D., Obstetrics/Gynecology
Nickoline M. Hathaway, M.D., Internal Medicine
Andrew D. Hewchuck, D.P.M., Podiatry
Asao Kamei, M.D., Internal Medicine
George K. Kibler, M.D., Family/Emergency Medicine (upon
documentation of 50 CME hours)
Doris Lin, M.D., Emergency Medicine
Richard Nicholson, M.D., Family Medicine
Michael W. Phillips, M.D., Emergency and Family Medicine
Amr H. Ramadan, M.D., Family Medicine/C-Sections
Thomas K. Reid, M.D., Ophthalmology
James A. Richardson, M.D., Internal Medicine
Kenneth L. Saeger, M.D., Pathology
Curtis Schweizer, M.D., Anesthesiology
Jemnifer A. Scott, M.D., Emergency and Family Medicine
Vasuki Sittampalam, M.D., Internal Medicine
Gregory M. Taylor, M.D., Emergency Medicine
Carolyn J. Tiernan, M.D., Emergency Medicine
Taema F. Weiss, M.D., Family Medicine
Consulting Medical Staff:
Jonathan C. Bourne, M.D., Anesthesiology
Natalie Z. Mills, M.D., Pathology
Miguel Palos, M.D., Radiology (upon payment of Staff dues)
Leo M. Pisculli, M.D., Psychiatry
Anthony Schapera, M.D., Anesthesiology
Eva S. Wasef, M.D., Pathology
A. Douglas Will, M.D., Neurology
C. Renewal of Hospital privileges for NIH Medical Staff Allied
Professional Donna McAuley, FNP, CNM, for the period not to
exceed January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2011.
Doctor Helvie additionally reported the Medical Executive Committee
agreed to accept the voluntary resignations of Staff members Kenneth
Gilliland, M.D.; Leon Jackson, M.D.; and Victoria Nguyen, D.O..

Following careful review and consideration, the Medical Executive
Committee also recommends approval of the following Hospital Policies
and Procedures:

1. Medical Students in the OR

2. Surgical Procedural Site Identification

3. Misoprostol for Cervical Ripening

4. Patient Admission to ICU

It was moved by Doctor Phillips, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors December 2, 2009

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 6

approve all reappointments and reprivileging, three Medical Staff
resignations, and all four policies and procedures as recommended.

OLD BUSINESS

REAFFIRMATION OF Ms. Petersen asked for reaffirmation of John Halfen as negotiator

NEGOTIATOR regarding the potential acquisition of a real property at 2957 Birch Street,
Bishop California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s) of Mammoth
Hospital. It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor Phillips,
and passed to approve John Halfen as negotiator as requested.

FINANCIAL REPORTS Mr. Watercott opened discussion on the financial reports provided for the

PROVIDED FOR THE Board on a monthly basis. Following review it was decided the reports

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  will remain the same, but the patient statistics and non-emergency
outpatient visit reports will now be provided on a quarterly basis.

EMPLOYEE Human Resources Director Georgan Stottlemyre reviewed with the Board

SATISFACTION the results of a recent Employee Satisfaction Survey conducted at NIH.

SURVEY Surveys were completed by 129 employees, and in comparison to other
companies it appears job satisfaction at NIH is similar to comparable
businesses. Teamwork and communication are the two areas NIH

NEW BUSINESS employees would like to focus on for future improvement.

BOARD OFFICER Mr. Watercott asked Directors present for their suggestions regarding

ANNUAL ELECTIONS holding the annual election of District Board Officers with two Directors
absent. Following brief discussion it was moved by Doctor Clark,
seconded by Doctor Phillips, and passed to table this agenda item to the
December special meeting of the District Board.

HEALTH PLAN Ms. Petersen reported Administrator John Halfen has asked that

RENEWAL REPORT discussion of the Health Plan Renewal Report provided by Barry Miller
and Associates be tabled to the next meeting of the District Board, so that
he may be present for the discussion.

PHYSICIAN Mr. Watercott referred to a proposed Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician

AGREEMENTS WITH agreement and a NIH Private Practice Physician Income Guarantee and

LARA JEANINE Practice Management Agreement with Lara Jeanine Arndal, M.D..

ARNDAL, M.D. Following review of both agreements it was moved by Doctor Phillips,
seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve both agreements as
presented with the note that Dr. Arndal’s mailing address will be added to
the documents.

STAY OF PIONEER District Legal Counsel Douglas Buchanan suggested discussion of a stay

MEDICAL ASSOCIATES  of Pioneer Medical Associates CC & R’s for Mutuhi Mugo, M.D. be

CCR’S FOR MUTUHI tabled to the next regular meeting of the District Board, and that this

MUGO, M.D. agenda item be placed under the closed session portion of the agenda.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors December 2, 2009

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 6

BUILDING PROJECT
CHANGE ORDERS

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION AND REPORT
OF ACTION TAKEN

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Turner Construction project manager Kathy Sherry requested approval of
the following (three) building project change orders:

1. COR 20, allowing for a contract cost reduction of $2,627,272.

2. COR 21, for foundation under-slab piping at a cost of $59,460

3. COR 22, an adjustment for differing site conditions at a cost of

$756,333.

Following discussion of the changes needed it was moved by Doctor
Clark, seconded by Doctor Phillips, and passed to approve COR 20 for a
savings of $2,627,272 as recommended. It was then moved by Doctor
Phillips, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve COR 21 for
under-slab piping for $59,460; and it was moved by Doctor Phillips,
seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve COR 22 resulting from
unexpected site conditions at a cost of $756,333 as recommended.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest. Doctor Clark commented that performing
high resolution laparoscopic surgery can be challenging during times
when the Hospital is shaking as a result of construction.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
members of the public wished to comment on any items listed on the
agenda or on any items of interest. No comments were heard.

At 6:30 p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear
a report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54963).
B. Instruct negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the
purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of a real property (Government
Code Section 54956.8).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson,
M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and
other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

At 7:33 p.m. the meeting returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
reported the Board took no reportable action.

Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to
comment on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting, or on any
items of interest. No comments were heard.

The Board briefly stated their availability for attendance at a possible
December special meeting of the District Board, after which the meeting
was adjourned at 7:37 p.m..




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

December 2, 2009
Page 6 of 6

Attest:

Peter Watercott, President

Michael Phillips, M.D., Treasurer



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 11, 2009

Special Meeting Page 1 of 2
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Douglas Buchanan, District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administration Secretary
ABSENT Charlotte Helvie, M.D., Chief of Staff
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
Michael Phillips, Treasurer
OPPORTUNITY FOR Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to comment on
PUBLIC COMMENT any items of interest and/or on any items listed on the agenda for this
meeting. No comments were heard.
APPROVAL OF Mr. Watercott referred to Proposed Northern Inyo County Local Hospital
RESOLUTION 09-07 FOR District (NICLHD) Resolution 09-07 allowing for issuance of revenue
REVENUE BONDS bonds for the purpose of financing the remodeling, expansion,
PURCHASE improvement and equipping of Northern Inyo Hospital, as approved by
District voters with the passage of Measure H. The Resolution allows for
issuance of tax-exempt “Build America Bonds”, under the provisions of
the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. Hospital
Administration has been studying market conditions and expects to issue
these bonds in the near future, pending approval of this Resolution. Mr.
Halfen noted he expects the interest percentage for the revenue bonds to
be approximately 4.25 percent upon issuance. Following brief discussion
it was moved by D. Scott Clark, M.D., seconded by John Ungersma, M.D.
and passed to approve Resolution 09-07 as requested.
ADDENDUM TO District Legal Counsel Douglas Buchanan referred to proposed
PROPOSED PURCHASE  Addendum “A” to the commercial property purchase agreement and joint
AGREEMENT FOR 2957  escrow instructions with Southern Mono Healthcare District (SMHD) for
BIRCH STREET, purchase of a property located at 2957 Birch Street in Bishop, California.

BISHOP, CALIFORNIA

Mr. Buchanan noted the Addendum allows for purchase of the property
on an “as is” basis per the request of SMHD; and also allows for NICHLD
to pay $10,000 in damages should they decide to withdraw from the
purchase agreement for any reason. Following review of the Addendum it
was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed
to_approve Addendum “A” to the proposed purchase agreement for 2957
Birch Street as requested.



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors December 11, 2009

Special Meeting

Page 2 of 2

BOARD OFFICER
ANNUAL ELECTIONS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Watercott opened nominations for the following Board Officer
positions for the 2010 calendar year: President; Vice President;
Treasurer; and Secretary. It was moved by Dr. Ungersma, seconded by
Doctor Clark, and passed to retain the current slate of Board Officers for
another calendar year.

Mr. Halfen stated District Board bylaws allow for the appointment of an
Assistant Treasurer who can act in the absence of the Board Treasurer if
necessary. He suggested it may be helpful during the Bond issuance
process to appoint an Assistant Treasurer to act on behalf of Michael
Phillips, M.D. in the event that Doctor Phillips is absent. Following brief
discussion it was moved by Peter Watercott, seconded by Doctor
Ungersma, and passed to approve appointing D. Scott Clark, M.D. to be
the District’s Assistant Treasurer for the 2010 calendar year.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any member
of the public wished to address the Board on any items of interest, and/or
on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments were
heard.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 p.m..

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Oct-09 PERIOD ENDING After Audit

In the month, NIH was

0% at budget in IP days;
( -0.03% ) under in IP Ancillary Revenue and
( 12.1% ) over in OP Revenue resulting in

$ 451,520 ( 6.3% ) over in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ 221,637 ( 5.2% ) over in net patient revenue from budget
Total Expenses were:
$ 656,521 ( 15.7% ) over budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ 56,316 ( 3.7% ) over budget and Employee Benefits
$ 180,716 ( 19.7% ) over budget.
$ 30,664 of other income resulted in a net loss of
$ (202,906) $ (473,734) under budget.
The following expense areas were over budget for the month:
$ 56,316 4% Employee Benefits
$ 180,716 20% Employee Benefits
$ 139,042 41% Professional Fees; registry staff & Physicians
$ 45,697 9% Supplies
$ 104,097 47% Purchased Services
$ 148,317 102% Bad Debt
Other Information:

44.67% Contractual Percentages for month

41.80% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 1,317,716 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:
Radiology Professional Fee Revenue and Expense were not budgeted.
The HIS Pros and Plan Net Services were not budgeted.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
October 31, 2009
Assets
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,719,819 1,769,427 881,651
Short-term investments 27,502,238 28,014,036 29,519,296
Assets limited as to use 1,679,388 478,489 738,740
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 8,396,035 8,395,903 10,439,607
Other Investments (Partnership) 961,824 961,824 961,824
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $511,638 8,073,629 8,736,813 7,591,694
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds) 1,206,917 1,151,807 867,584
Inventories 2,472,449 2,482,957 2,456,265
Prepaid expenses 1,262,413 1,269,190 1,057,280
Total current assets 53,274,713 53,260,446 54,513,940
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 658,179 658,130 657,814
Specific purpose assets 54,477 594,722 564,033
712,656 1,252,852 1,221,847
Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee 978,365 930,926 788,610
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 1,679,388 478,489 738,740
Net Assets limited as to use: 11,632 1,705,289 1,271,716
Long-term investments 1,595,933 1,595,933 100,000
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 37,751,477 36,708,281 35,316,271
Unamortized bond costs 677,503 680,118 687,964
Total assets 93,311,257 93,950,067 91,889,892




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
October 31, 2009

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009
694,394 903,904 1,103,540
1,779,926 990,786 1,523,288
2,841,657 3,153,059 2,807,675
344,291 615,093 247,663
398,679 442,390 48,991
2,678,771 3,064,097 2,940,964
8,737,718 9,169,328 8,672,120
38,609,004 38,609,004 38,624,386
1,464,216 1,468,559 1,481,587
40,073,220 40,077,563 40,105,973
44,445,842 44,108,454 42,547,767
54,477 594,722 564,033
44,500,319 44,703,176 43,111,799
93,311,257 93,950,067 91,889,892




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses

Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Net Medical Office Activity
Total other income, net

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations

As of October 31, 2009

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance YTD Variance
Actual Budget Variance $ % YTD Actual  Budget Variance § % Prior YID
608,099 658,282 (50,183) (7.6) 2,376,171 2,633,104 (256,933) (9.8) 2,454,471
2,085,875 2,114,566 (28,691) (1.4 7918214 8,458,130 (539,916) (6.4) 8,056,298
2,693,974 2,772,848 (78,874) (0.03) 10,294,385 11,091,234 (796,849) -7.2% 10,510,769
4,925,259 4,394,865 530,394 12.1 19,894,686 17,579,307 2,315,379 13.2 17,317,750
7.619.233 7,167,713 451,520 630 30,189,071 28,670,541 1,518,530 5.3 27,828,519
187,119 233,200 46,081 19.8 744,829 932,797 187,968 20.2 1,029,517
3,307,945 2,688,600 (619,345) (23.0) 11,406,600 10,754,389 (652,211) (6.1) 10,911,490
(385,047) (41,666) 343,381 100.0 (392,680) (166,666) 226,014 100.0 (301,089)
3.110,017 2,880,134 (229,883) (8.0) 11,758,750 11,520,520 (238,230) (2.1) 11,639,918
4,509,216 4,287,579 221,637 5% 18,430,322 17,150,021 1,280,301 7% 16,188,601
29,467 40,123 (10,656) (26.6) 117,804 160,477 (42,673) (26.6) 172,648
64,666 64,666 - - 258,664 258,663 1 0.0 262,164
94,133 104,789 (10,656) (10.2) 376,468 419,140 (42,672) (10.2) 434,812
4,603,349 4,392,368 210,981 (10.1) 18,806,790 17,569,161 1,237,629 (10.1) 16,623,413
1,562,723 1,506,407 (56,316) 3.7) 6,001,647 6,025,589 23,942 0.4 5,446,272
1,099,057 918,341 (180,716) (19.7) 3,848,394 3,673,323 (175,071) (4.8) 3,383,623
478,274 339,232 (139,042) 41.0) 1,756,547 1,356,917 (399,630) (29.5) 1,379,321
552,808 507,111 (45,697) (9.0) 2,123,927 2,028,396 (95,531) @.7) 1,972,590
327,368 223,271 (104,097) (46.6) 1,006,551 893,039 (113,512) (12.7) 741,157
222,834 230,399 7,565 33 889,014 921,594 32,580 35 848,491
109,435 105,660 (3,775) (3.6) 433,719 422,634 (11,085) (2.6) 432,564
293,824 145,507 (148,317)  (101.9) 860,277 582,027 (278,250) 47.8) 371,723
190,595 204.470 13,875 6.8 831.349 817,823 (13,526) (1.7) 933.328
4,836,919 4,180,398 (656,521) (15.7) 17,751.425 16,721,342 (1,030,083) (6.2) 15,515,068
(233,570) 211,970 (445.540) 5.6 1,055,365 847,819 207,546 (3.9) 1.108,345
43,711 47,650 (3,939) (8.3) 174,844 190,600 (15,756) (8.3) 190,600
36,724 43,339 (6,615) (15.3) 175,496 173,354 2,142 12 372,726
3,900 - 3,900 N/A 12,428 - 12,428 N/A 34,347
" 1,224 (1,224)  (100.0) 36,963 4,895 32,068 655.1 9,105
- - - N/A - - - - -
(53,671) (33,355) (20,316) (47.9) (137,380) (133,400) (3,980) (3.0) (5,330)
30,664 58,858 (28,194) (48) 262,351 235,449 26,902 11.4 601,448
(202,906) 270,828 (473,734) (175)  1.317.716 1,083,268 234,448 22 1,709,794




v0'1 751 01v1€ 79°92¢ SO'T 00°ST 0T EIE 0T'8T¢
v0'1 vL0l 66°69¢ £1°08C 90'1 T0°ST 97°69¢ 8TV8T
SO'1 v1°6%9°01 00v86°L1T  ¥1°€€98CC  90°1 LOLITE 00°96¥'¥S LOE9L'LS
SO'T 8T8EL6 009LEL8T  8TYIS96T  LO'L LSTI8TE 00°7S8°9F LS €€0°0S
960 (€L LY ¥ SL'TY €0°1 LT1 LY v¥ SLSY
ST'1 850 8L°¢ 9y (0L0) 9 8L°€ (990
8t'1 L9°0 1 80'C (67°9) (s0'9) Iv'1 #9y)
$6°0 (740} €TS 667 ¥0'1 070 €T'S €S
€6°0 g0 €1°¢ 6L'Y z0°1 01°0 €1°¢ €TS
¥6'0 e 0 06'S 96°¢S 10'1 $0°0 06'S ¥6°S
¥6°0 (67°0) 01°S I8V $6°0 (80 01°s 437
960 Fr'D 18°€€ LETE €01 L8°0 18°€€ 89%¢
660 (10 17Ty 08'1¥ 90'T 9T 17Ty L9 VY
90'1 1€5°980°T 190°996‘81T  T6STSO°0C  +0'I 9IH'SLT 9S°1PLY 8L6°916F
I ) 0S¢ 8723 €670 9) 88 8
I 03] (493 She 66'0 (M 88 LS
66°0 (¥0°0) 10°€ L6'T 10°1 200 10°€ €0°€
L6°0 8z0 19'8 €€'8 00'T (€0'0) S6'8 758
L60 @1 v ve 0€'€e 00'1 (€10 61°¥€ 90t
V/IN V/IN  SLOE SLOE V/N V/IN SLL SLL
L60 (s¢) 650°1 ¥20°1 00'1 (M §9C ¥9¢
V/IN V/IN ST ST VIN V/IN ST ST
ﬂ«aﬁ@?—oh ANUEBLIBA uowmu:m— dLA [enpRy dLA Mw«aﬁuuhonﬂ AUELIBA ﬂwﬁﬂm JIUOTAI enpy YIUOJAI
PLUEY Y PLED Y AQUBLIBA YJUOTAI

6002 ‘[£ 4290120 JO Sy

sansneIS--suoneddQ Jo Jusudlels

TVLIdSOH OANI NYTH.LION

(pred) syuajeamnbs awm [[ng

(parpiom) sjusjeambs swm [0

sinoy pred

sIoy paxIoM

(sngausq pue saLIe[es) 21kl A[NOY SFeIAY
:sa13s1) 8IS [[014ed

sosuadxa I9A0 SONUSAAI JO (AOURIDYSP) SS9OXH
(ssop) awodur Suneiad)
sjuaunpedap sAnENSTUIWIPY
jusuupedap SaOIAISS [BOSI]
syusunIedap 90IAISS [BISUSD)
sasuadxas KouednooQ
s)ijouaq a0Aojdud pue saLe[es
s1qap
peq puER SNUSARI F0IAISS JusLied wox suolonpaq
19NUIA IIMAIIS JudNEd $5013 0) JUIIJ

‘s1dop enudaal-jjord ssoin
SUOISSTWPY
sagreyosi(q
Ke1s Jo yi3uo| aFeIony
SNsuad AJTep 98eIAY
Kouednoso Jo a3ejusdind
Auoeded paq 1ad sAep winwixey
sKep uaned
spag

:sopsye)s SugeradQ



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of October 31, 2009

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(202,905.74) 1,317,715.79
. (47.40)
540,245.00 579,995.00
(64,666.00) (258,664.00)
48.45 364.56
272,721.71 1,639,363.95

- 54,928.54
(540,245.00) (579,995.00)
- 15,450.00

- 108.17
64,666.00 258,664.00
(475,579.00) (250,844.29)

(202,857.29)

44,703,176.07

1,388,519.66

43,111,799.12

44,500,318.78

44,500,318.78




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows
As of October 31, 2009

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:

Increase (decrease) in net assets (202,857.29) 1,388,519.66
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit) 47.40
Depreciation 222,834.01 889,014.36
Provision for bad debts 293,824.31 860,276.85
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment - 4,137.56
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables 314,249.25 (1,681,546.19)
Other current assets 17,285.13 (221,317.75)
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash (132.35) 2,043,571.66
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 163,225.53 736,937.41
Third-party payors (385,325.45) (262,192.45)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 423,103.14 3,757,448.51
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (1,266,029.61) (3,324,220.06)
Purchase of investments 511,798.19 521,125.81
Proceeds from disposal of equipment 3 (4,137.56)

Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

(754,231.42)

(2,807,231.81)

Long-term debt (213,852.74) (441,899.53)
Issuance of revenue bonds (47,438.75) (189,755.00)
Unamortized bond costs 2,615.43 10,461.72
Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net 540,196.55 509,143.73
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 281,520.49 (112,049.08)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (49,607.79) 838,167.62
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,769,426.82 881,651.41
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 1,719,819.03 1,719,819.03




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses

Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Net Medical Office Activity
Total other income, net

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations

As of October 31, 2009

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance YTD Variance
Actual Budget Variance § Yo YTD Actual  Budget Variance § % Prior YTD
608,099 658,282 (50,183) (7.6) 2,376,171 2,633,104 (256,933) (9.8) 2,454,471
2,085,875 2,114,566 (28,691) (1.4) 7918214 8,458,130 (539,916) (6.4) 8,056,298
2,693,974 2,772,848 (78,874) (0.03) 10,294,385 11,091,234 (796,849) -7.2% 10,510,769
4,925,259 4.394.865 530,394 12.1 19,894,686 17,579,307 2,315,379 13.2 17,317,750
7,619,233 7,167,713 451,520 6.30 30,189,071 28,670,541 1,518,530 53 27,828,519
187,119 233,200 46,081 19.8 744,829 932,797 187,968 202 1,029,517
3,307,945 2,688.600 (619,345) (23.0) 11,406,600 10,754,389 (652,211) (6.1) 10,911,490
279 (41,666) (41,945) 100.0 (7,354) (166,666)  (159,312) 100.0 (301,089)
3,495,343 2,880,134 (615,209) (21.4) 12,144,075 11,520,520 (623,555) (5.4) 11,639,918
4,123,891 4,287,579 (163,688) -4% 18,044,996 17,150,021 894,975 5% 16,188,601
29,467 40,123 (10,656) (26.6) 117,804 160,477 (42,673) (26.6) 172,648
64,666 64,666 - - 258,664 258,663 1 0.0 262,164
94,133 104,789 (10,656) (10.2) 376,468 419,140 (42,672) (10.2) 434,812
4,218,023 4,392,368 (174,345) (10.2) 18,421,464 17,569,161 852,303 (10.1) 16,623,413
1,562,723 1,506,407 (56,316) (3.7) 6,001,647 6,025,589 23,942 04 5,446,272
1,099,057 918,341 (180,716) (19.7) 3,848,394 3,673,323 (175,071) 4.8) 3,383,623
478,274 339,232 (139,042) 41.0) 1,756,547 1,356,917 (399,630) (29.5) 1,379,321
552,808 507,111 (45,697) (9.0) 2,123,927 2,028,396 (95,531) 4.7y 1,972,590
327,368 223,271 (104,097) (46.6) 1,006,551 893,039 (113,512) 12.7) 741,157
222,834 230,399 7,565 33 889,014 921,594 32,580 3.5 848,491
109,435 105,660 (3,775) (3.6) 433,719 422,634 (11,085) (2.6) 432,564
293,824 145,507 (148,317) (101.9) 860,277 582,027 (278,250) (47.8) 377,723
190,595 204,470 13,875 6.8 831,349 817,823 (13,526) (1.7) 933,328
4,836,919 4,180,398 (656,521) (15.7) 17,751.425 16,721,342 (1,030,083) (6.2) 15,515,068
(618,896) 211,970 (830,866) 5.5 670,040 847,819 (177,779) (3.9 1,108,345
43,711 47,650 (3,939) 8.3) 174,844 190,600 (15,756) 8.3) 190,600
36,724 43,339 (6,615) (15.3) 175,496 173,354 2,142 1.2 372,726
3,900 - 3,900 N/A 12,428 - 12,428 N/A 34,347
- 1,224 (1,224) (100.0) 36,963 4,895 32,068 655.1 9,105
- - - N/A - - - - -
(53,671) (33,355) (20,316) (47.9)  (137,380) (133,400) (3,980) 3.0) (5,330)
30,664 58,858 (28,194) (48) 262,351 235,449 26,902 114 601,448
(588,231) 270,828 (859,059) (317) 932,390 1,083,268 (150,878) (14) 1,709,794




¥0'1 44! 01vie 79°92¢ SO'1 00°6T 0T ele 0T'8T¢
¥0'1 vL 01 66°69T €L°08T 90'1 z0°S1 97°69C 8T18C
SO'1 y1°6¥9°01 00V86°L1T  YI'€€9°8TT  90'I LOLITE 00°96¥'%S LOEILLS
SO'1 87'8€1°6 009LE°L8T  STHIS96I  LO'I LS I8IE 00°ZS8°9F LS €€0°0S
960 (LD LY vY sLty - €01 LT Ly ¥ SLSY
780 (69°0) 8L°¢ 60°€ #02) (0s°11) 8L°¢ (Tl
79°0 #s0) 1A L8°0 820 (o1 1 0’0
€60 (s£0) €T'S 88'Y $6'0 Lzo) €T'S 96'¥
€6°0 e 0 €r's 6LV 201 01°0 €1 A
¥6°0 Fe0) 06°S 95°¢S 10°T $0°0 06'S ¥6'S
¥6°0 (67°0) 0r°s 18V $6'0 (82°0) or's 484
96°0 (Zay) 18°€¢€ LETE €01 L8°0 18°€€ 89'v€
201 L8°0 1T 80°¢t 8I'1 L 1T €L°6Y
SO°1 $8€°900°1 190°996‘8T  9vPTL6'61  TO'1 697°56 95 IPLY [£8°9¢8°Y
1 (6 0S¢ 873 £6°0 9 83 78
I w (443 9%3 66'0 n 88 L8
66°0 #0°0) 10°€ L6T 101 200 10°€ €0°¢
L60 (82°0) 198 €€'8 00'1 (£0°0) $6'8 758
L60 1D A% 0€'€e 00'1 (€10 61v€ 90°¥<

V/IN V/IN  SLOE SLOC V/IN V/IN SLL SLL
L60 (s¢) 65S0°1 v2o°l 00'1 (D 74 ¥9¢

V/IN V/IN ST ST V/N V/IN ST ST
owﬂaﬂoo.a.m AUEBLIBA |_—owv=m dlLA enpvy dLX oW&«:ou&om AUELICA uowmv:m YIUOJAI enpvy JIUOJAI

IR Jed X NUEBLIEA YIUOJAT

$o1SNB)S--suone.IadQ Jo JUIWNE)S

6002 ‘[£ 4290190 Jo Sy

TVLIdSOH OANI NIHHLION

(pred) sjuajeainbe sum J[ng

(paxpiom) sjusfealnbs awy [[ng

simoy pred

SIoy payIo M

(syyousq pue saLie[es) el ALNOY a3eISAY
:1sons1els [[01leg

sosuadxo IOAO SONUSAI JO (AOUSIOLISP) SSOOXH
(ssop) dwoour SureradQ
suowredap sAnENSIIWPY
juaunredap S99IAISS [BISI
sjuauupedap 991AISS [RISUID)
sasuadxa KouednosQ
sjijauaq aako[dws pue soLre[eg
s1q9p
PBQ PUE 2NUIAI 301AIS Juaijed wolyy suononpa
:3NUIAL 2I1AI3S Juaned $s04S 0) JudIY

'sjdap anuaaar-joid sso1n
SUOISSIWPY
saBreyosi(q
Ke3s JO IBuS| a5BIAY
snsuao A[1ep o5eI0AY
Kouednooo jo a8e1ua01ag
Kyoedeo paq tad sAep wnWIXe
sAep juaned
spag

:sagsye)s superadQ



‘puog §00Z 3y} pue puog [euibLIo ay3 yjoq 103 AJUnoH sy} wiol) Junowe 8dIAISS 1qag a3 SUIBUod MOU pung 3salaju| pue puog ayl (z)
‘pejsneyxa si300foid syl "Spuog 8661 SeHag ay} 0} Joadsal yIm juawalinbay JUN09Y 9A19S3Y puog 8yj 18A02 0} 000°G.LS$ Inoqe pue

Jjeyeq s,3ouysiqg ay) uo sjuawied ayew o3 893snJ3 3y} Aq pjay sjunowe sjuasaidal spund puog anuaAay 3oafoid pue [ejoL 3y} usamjaq sduslaglp syl (1) 1S@j0N
Z88 0s¢'sl £65'789  €02°12S vio‘s 180 rAAA TA 866265 | £€99°0.9°vC £Ov'OL6 Le‘sle’y 82°1¥6'y  L16'18L JaquiadaQ
159°16V 05€‘sl 6¥6°000°L ¥55°1CS £96'8 180°c 508'sT 59168 LS8'665'VZ  L16°18) 126'009°C yo'v6Z'c 158°88Y J3qUWIAAON
Jea  Joud
TLL'YL0'8 - G9£°8.6 6V6°LEY oLY'LL 6£9°C 0£z'9z z6Z've 7€8°260°'6Z 8£S°L88'L 8610699 8v.'00L'9 886°0.8°L 180320
SY9'bL0°8 - 9Z6'0¢6  006°L£9 0¥ L1 6£9°C 0€Z'92 18572 | 1£9'609°6Z 886°0.8°L 218122y 90§°L2S'Y 6S0°LeS‘L Jequiaydag
6597598 - 18v°'c88  TS8°1€9 89’8l 6£9°'C T4 TA Lev'vis | LZL'S19°62  650°bES°L 058°79¥'S z81°29¢'9 1z1'9L9 ysnbny
L6V'86€°6 - 8v0'9¢8  29.°L€9 8918l 6£9°C §22'92 LeV'P2S | 899°L2L0S 121919 pvog‘oly'L €LLZS0'L 6.£°086 Anp
L59°ZZL'0L - 019'88. 685°L€9 810‘8 1£:{ %5 §22'92 £62'295 | 856'819°6C 6.£°086 0£9°066°C S6L°LY6‘C V18'EZ0'} aung
626°'L00°LL . ves‘vee  LLPLE9 gL0'8 8clL'e 812'9e 119°2SS | S06'89L°8T  vL8°€Z0’L 9£0°'955‘V TTL'y9z's 8zZL'ske'T Kem
Ly6'vor'vL - 8G6°'€68  S6V°0€9 910’8 8cL'e 812'92 252291 | lz6'6L6'vT  8TL'SLE'C 18£'681L°6 7666256 £95'v.16°) udy
- - 025908  1£€°0€S gL0's 8¢l 812'9Z 16V°'26S | LL6'V09°CT  €95'V.16°L 9v£'689°S 2196269 1L62Z'¥89 yale
- - 18065 §96°LZS vL0‘8 LEL'e AR AT 85¢‘265 || 529°102°6C  162°Vv89 199°296'y  12T°€10°S 189°¢lS Krenugag
v.16 0S€‘8) z66‘'6z. 8¢8'LTS viLo'‘s leL'e rA %A YA 85¢€°265 | 990°889°SZ  189°€.S L28'108'C 051'69Y°c  £0¥°0L6 Ksenuer
(1) (1) (2)

pung pung pung pun4 pung pung puny pun4y pungy yuow sjuowesingsiq susodag YIUoN YIuop

puog puog puog juswemas diYysiejoyag Suaippiyd suoneuoq  Isessy| suonesado 40 pug Jo Buuuibeg

uonebiqo anuoAdy anuoAdy 0929eqo) juawdinbg pue puog | jusunsaau] je aouejeg je asuejeg
jesouan 190l01d jejol
Sooue[eg pud-yjuop ysodoQg suwiL junoaoy bupjoayy suoneredo
6002 1e9A Jepudjed

saoue[eg JUsW}SaAU| pue Ysed jo lewwng
jepdsoH oAuj ulaypoN



[SE'TESL60°6TS

SJUIWI)SIAU] [B}0], PUBLD

|0S'TE6'SPL'TS

$SJUATISIAU] WId], SUOT [BIOL,

107 191SEAUHON [PPOUPHLI |%9Y'C |05 CE6.5668 | pI-NV-1€ | 60-Bnv-1¢ | ¥N8T8CL6 | 910N 2ImSeal], SAJEIS PaYu()
*d10)) 10)5EOYLION [BIOUBUL |%S8°€ 00°000°05Z8 21-dos-g1 | 60-deS-ST | 8AMX6THOV dioD [etoueuly DESH

" d100) 19158AYMON [BIOURUL |%00'C |00°000°05¢S | 1199061 | 600061 | 8LTLTIS Kuedwio) 1sn1Y, 7 Jueg [EUOLEN UOK()
“di00) 1015eaYHION [BIURULY |%SET |00°000°0S78 | L18nv-Gl | 60-3nv-€1 | LHTAEYLEY puog aje10di0) SIMB) [eINY [BUOHEN]

_ S8°668°1S€°LTS S)USUI)SIAU] WIS, MOYS [EJOL

"d10)) 103SBAYHON [EIPUBULI [ %0Y'y 000000013 01-02Q-81 | 80-990-81 | _ 889TvXS | (QD ON)[ueq 1SOWRI0] SPHOM
201AISS YURG-UMN | %LV Y |00'S06'€0SS | OL-KRN-ST | 80-1dv-yT |  9ASdSEITO ~ajoN dx0) 2ouEUL] [EIOUID UBILISWY

~ 01AIeG Yueg-DINNL | %6L'T |00°+91°00C$ 01-1dv-8T | 80-99Q-11 | 09AdEET6TS 310N 10D 31pa1) J010] BI040

~ ~di0D 10)seAUION [BIURULY [%SL'y |00°000 66S 01-1dv-zz | $0-1dv-7C |  6dVEISS90 ) ueSaxne JO Yueq
 201mIeg YUPE-DINA |%T8'E 008891018 | 01-dV-C1 | 80-99Q-11 | 6LV8¥IL6E 310N IS diooueq Ae 1918010

B 201AI3G YURE-NIMN |%EE T |00°0vh 8TSS OI-TN-10 | 80-IMf-SC | 0XOOIS808 | 910N ULIS], WNIPIN GEMYOS
301AI5S YUBL-IININ | %619 | 00'80€°L6$ | 01-9°94-TC | 8092Q-11 | €NDLI6TLI ouy dnosSurd

20[AIoS JUBE-IMN | %67 |000T1SE0ZS | OLUB(-GI | 80-99C-I1  TAVY99¥80 | 2IONIS QO dx0) urf Aemeyje onysyiog

d10) 19)SBAYMON [EOUBUL] |%Y9'T |00°000°66$ 0I-Uef-60 | 60-Ue(-SO |  I¥8TYXS | (@D ONAI jueg Amnuwiod 3500 J[0
10D 10}5eaYHION [EOURULT [%GLY |00°000°668 | 60790Q-0€ | #0-99d-0¢€ EILIONG wsui, pue Sueg KD ended

~ 010G Yueg-BIN |%KT'S |00°0S6°T6YS 60-09a-ST | 80-30v-81 | €VVDISIS6 ) 910N Jueg SBUIAES PO
" d10) 10ISEIUHON [POURULY (%S 1€ |00°000°0STS | 60990-CL | 8099Q-TL | LLSTHXS (a0 ON) VN [ued L3N
“d107) 19}SEAYLION [EOUEUL] |%S1'E 0010000578 | 60-92-T1 | $0-99Q-CT P8STYXS | ] (adD ONJ) ueg 10A0951q
~dx0) Ia15EaYIION [BIOURL] [%56°C [00°000°6+7S 60-9°Q-T1 | 80-29Q-CI T8STHXS | (D ONi) VS Yueg [eroueutd 151
SOIAI0S JUBE-TIN| %8Sy |9€LT6'CE6S | 60990-L0 | 80-9°d-TC | $UHATO6ELO | 310N 00 SWIEd)§ Jeog

9011108 YUBH-DINN | %0S ¥ | $8'SET'ETS | 60-AON-10 | 60-30V-20 | OAHATSTIE | SEN-d10) SN Ue0] SWOH [219paL

5oIAI5S YUH-IIMA %889 |88°986'C0LS | 60-AON-10 | L0-des-IT | €10d09STI | 310N UL, PO dnoiBard

JUBE UOIUN %010 |¥8'08L°001°CZ8 | 600010 | 60-dS-0¢ |  L088ZOOVLL - 19Nl ASUOIA-YUEE UOIU()

[edSOF] OAU] WIOYHON|%S9'0 |T6'€00°LIES 60-A0N-10 | 6000-S1 |1oY[eM Z00-p1- 4 (punyg 1o3[ep) 41V'T
1vo1g | LA _mn_uc.._n_ 1a Sumen| 1d aseang (I ALWNID | ) uonnnSuy

600T “T€ 1990300 JO Se SJUSUI}SIAU] -




S[X'sHeyd A9Y M 60 100 sjuswaels ul46002/0e/1 L

Z9€cc | €5€cc | ¢c0SC | GG¢ec | Evice | 86/EE | €068C | 9988 | ¥8'6YE | I8YYE | €6F9E | 09/0E | G/<| pueH uo yse) skeqg
re | 69¢ oge |99t vle 969  v09  8/G  G8S 1SS | [ZS  €5S  GLELI< oney oInd
Z6€ | eL¥  |e8€  |60v | 0T¥  €§L | 959 629 669 G609 18§  0L9 | 0TGl< oney usund
80-\ON 180090 |60-UBF  |60-984 60BN |60-dY  60-ABN |60-unr  |60-Inf  |60-Bnvy  |60-des 60100 | 19biel

si0ojedipu| [eroueul]




zi 7L [ 2THL |06 f 9E€ [ 6EE 692 / S6Z [/ 962 1177 1z 1 TML |ele's 7 Zeg'e [ Z6V'E [1es /188 /L85 (W J OS5 /2Zv (0 J 6} /8 LZL 1 2er ekl |86 110 /8L ﬂN 1 1e ] €€ |[IOVHIAVY
ATHLNOW
1Z8L  / bLLL 7 8Lb) |18OE [/ 6SEE [ Z6EE |¥69T / 2G6Z / ¥96Z |OFLL [ LL [ 6LIE L6LEE / OLEEE / L96LE |90€9 / ¥18S [/ 1I€S |vi¥ [ 66F J 61¥ |00Z / 06} / VBl |692) 7 6bE'L 1 SThL [926 /7 600'L / €£6L |6 / 01E [ ZEE |WVAA
AYANITVYO
! I i I I I I I 1 ! I i ! ! ! 1 ! i 1 1 I I d38W303a
i 1 ! I I I ! ) I I ! ! i I ! ! I 1 I ! 1 1 YIEWIAON
vol 1 SE1L [ €6 yec /] 2.8 /96T |vsT / ogE | €92 16 1eey 118 £He 7 125¢ 1 88t |8c9 7 ¥ 7 099 (6 [/ €L 1 O¢ [Sv J 3T / Sk [0MF 1 ¥OF / IEL |98 1§z I¥6 ST 1 68 [ LIE ¥380100
0ol 1 SL. 1 60F [BZZ / OS¢ /9T |S¥C J viZ | €8T 00k 1641 1 8L [SPOE 7 662 1 168C |¥89 / 9.5 1 9ls |ov / €€ / 89 |9k / 9 I8 |k [ €OL [ 9T} |Z6 ! 8L 106 (62 [/ ST /9t |H3IAWILA3S
347 gL /OvL |83 / SvE / bev L2 ] SOE / £SE i Fyee 1 92 |BlEE I SPLE  JcovE |£09 / Zv9 [ S9S |vE /2§ [ 9% (92 / OZ /9T [ZZL / Ivk OSE (16 I vLb 1 SHL [bE 1 €€ 1 SE 1snony
L0} 7 s0L 722V |Loc 1 L€ I SYy |B9T I viZ | 88E 0} 166 1 zgL  |vove 7 L0BE 1 60V |BZL 1 929 J ¥e9 VS /I ¥v [ 6y |8 /BT /¥C |eSb [ 2€b 7 9ZL |6k OLL S8 (¥ /2 W Angd
zch 1 80L /0L |£2e / ¥6T /€3¢ |[l8T [ 85T [ l62 €2} TZVL 1 V0L |02Se 7 88cE  / 98ke (099 / 085 / LIS (9v /86 [ W |v2 /8L 1Zb (Wb 1 SH I 16 c8 1¢8 roL |8 | ge I LT 3NN
9801 7 9Zh /€0 |BLE 1 9l /ZWE |82 1 9 [ 66T (12 /82 12l |BSZE ] 90VE [ Evee |80L / ¥es 1 08§ |L& /89 [/ Ov [V J Lz [feF |L&Zb 1 V&) €€l |I6 J 0 156 [9€ 1 W /8 AV
(414 7 8Lk /cvy |1sT 7 8ee J9LZ (9bT | LOE [ ST 00l 12k 1 S0 |VE¥E 7 LISt 7 bS2e |¥09 / 8SS 1 S¢5 (8¢ / V9 [/ @ [ZV 7 vk 12V [ZOb ] SSL /06 98 /1 0Ck ] 68 i 1§ [ie THdY
fxdd 1 2Z0L 7 9LL [Bee / evE [ 2Z2E |96 / 8IE [ 98C el 180L 1L} |BiSE ] S8ZE 1 6L0C |2vS 1 90§ / 09y (8€ /€y / 6V (2T 1 €L 1L |OWb 1 VL /8L 9L 1 z8 1¢es |ve | 2E /ST HOdYW
00k ] 96 1S0v B2 7 wiT 16T |svC [ WT IS¢ 96 198 1 10y |B86T 7991 /166 |p6Y / S¥S / k2§ (€€ / 66 [/ ¥} [8b I vL [ G} B2} ] 88 1 €8 16 148 16§ (92 1 L I ¥E A¥vnyg3d
vl ! 96 190L [90F / ¥9E€ J 0S¢ |69€ / 62 [ 66C Wi 120 1 bEL |MIZE ] I€2€ | MEEE |v6S / €L 1 OMS 8y /ey J Iv (ST 1 9L [ I} |sS 1 6EF [/ BLL [BOR /90 /€L |3 | EE ] 6 AdVNYT
60 [/ 80 [/ 10 60 / 80 J/ L0 60 I 80 [/ 10 60 [/ 80 J/ 10 60 [/ 80 [/ L0 60 / 80 / Lo |60 / 8 [/ lo|e0 / 80 / 0| 60 / 80 [ 10 60 / 8 / [0 |60 / 80 / 10 |6002
(an/m) (anm) (an om) (anm) Bl EEEEL] SLISIA SLWway SHLidla W10l d0 di SHLNOW
HOsIa SAvVA Ld SAVA Ld slinavy d0 LE] SIABFDUNS 01
SOILlSI11VLS

TYLIASOH OANI NY3IHLYON




‘papiodas Ajsnoiaaid ueyy Jeybiy yonw aJe A3y | "8jeindde SJOW Ale S5 [23) pue Bupmdes Joj ABojopoy; oy pabueya sey AB

TR T IIse T ieov T8iEL T 65E T 896 Jof T &1 76 [ZL6 7 eve I ¥ee |ebb 1 BZL 1 20L TIIv 7 OBLL 7 VLLL |99F 1 G6¢ 76 [Pt [ OGL 1 CLL |B6F 1 Z0Z [ €St [OL 1 ¥OL / b5 [8LE TZic 121z |0i5 1 968 T IS¢ |
TS T 9105 T 01a0% [ATEL 1 Sevay 1 2898 |5%1 T 621 1 GWV|LILC | GevE I SE6Z|1ZbE 1 T8CH [ 8L0F [OLLL | BBLLL T ZPLLL |150% | LVGC | 626 |ZLPE | VOG) / BZLL |0BGL | SHOZ / LESH|B69 T#E5 T 605 [GLLc 7 SILt / T21T|L685 1 €865 [ 959z

T T ] 7 T 1 T T 7 T 7 ] T 7 T 7 i 7 T 7 1 i T

T 7 7 7 T 1 7 ] T T ] 7 ] 7 7 7 I i T T 7 T ] ]
e TEEIE T Z56v (Iea T EEhT T ERit |V TS T Z [6iF [ ISt T VL [2iF T 8vF [ 9vb (sesv [ telb [ LIBk [tev [ vov [ge [sSb [ ISh 10k |9 01z [Elb |88 [ Z8 766 |veh 7 FiG 7 £2C |9vS [ 6e8 [ L2
o5 T IZes T Zeec [eaei T eeEl TR0V |17 T 60 76 [e8¢ 12 [ VSZ [9bF 1 ieh /€8 |evLb [ Zger ] Isav |ooc /o5 s B9 T ZSL [ b0k 002 [ b6k [ &L fEHL £ OL TS Z0F 1 ¥9v 1 81z |505 [ L8 [ ¥ZC |U3GW3Ld3s
SoTe T ESee T Tier (101 T ¥eEi T ¥90v [gv T T T (98¢ /56 1 68Z [COF [ GFh [ G [6LZv 1 Zv9L ] 0S8k |6t | v 1 0ch 59k [ OSL [SEL |EGL [ OBk [ 6¥ |EL /98 /69 966/ ZOF 1952 (826 1 485 1 95¢ TSnony.
e TEeT T ZalE [STiT T oeiT 7188 [V TS5 T i [62€ 756 T O |20V [ Zvh [ V6 (508 [ 9 [ 8er (S05 7 vy I Chb [62b [ ZSL T 80N |OMZ ] S6L /SSb |v8 [ b b |ov TZiv 126k |0V 1 %09 T ST xanr
STI5 T E555 T oWy [ee 7 3% T¥e8 |61 761 TL |[68c 7 Pic [0SZ [0zF 7 €2k 106 |vear [ ¢5Lb 1 €05c |19y  2vs [ bov |0SE [SSb T B2k [v22 fSab /6L b [ 8L SAE G5p /98¢ 1 €¥Z |veS [ 919 [ ¥C ETO
S5 T 785 T oI [6ZEr T 606 T L00v (25 76 T 6% [veC 7 6vc 7 €62 [COF 7 ZEV [ g [VhBF 1 8SL [ CvLb (959 [ ¥av 100b [i6h JORZ [IEL [28L [ €IT 10S |28 [ ISk /S8 IS T6lF 1082 (038 1 €39 1 ¢3¢ FXT]
G55 T oees T Seet |cgRl T 6iEr [ 88 (9% T FL 7 ¥F (08 7 Giv [ OOE (801 [ tei 168 [pzet [ vest [ 9LF |[cev [ osv 1 SOL [9h 7 ¥9T [ EZL |88L [ S6% /th |69 Ty 7 6% |8l [ 66F 1 9% (008 [ 169 [ 85C aav
e TvEes T GEes [IIT T TiEr 7560 [6r T 20 1T e T 9% 106 [iZk 1 6vF 1000 [vO8F 7 viZb 1 VeLb |eZv [ €0v 9L |Zsv J€cc /s6 (W0 Isez [WRL L [ geb /e [iST [ e [2TZL i8S 7625 1692 HOUVH
G55 T @y T I59¢ [vZer T 0STT 7§96 [0F T UF TG [Vic 7 VOt 1 ZOC [OVF 7 Ci% /%8 [cvar | WKL [299% |Sev S8 ) bL [eSk [ LiZ 100 [S6b 1 SOC /4Sk IS /9 [ 8C |28 TE6v 7 ¥6L |iLv 1 €68 J £9¢ | Auvnuead
555 T SeS T 1eet |[BP1 T Z50r 76 o1 T OF T 61 [t6f 7 66c [ Gec [02F 1 €OF 7 6eh [5eoh / 6081 J et |0Zv [ 68 166 |59k [ OZb [T [90Z [ S0Z [ 99b 196 /b TSt Vb 7 €6 J 86L (808 / ¥¥5 1 80t |  AWVNNVM
S5 T 80 7 10 | 6 7 ®o 7 0 |60 1 80 7 Z0| 60 7 B0 [ L0 |60 / 80 / L0 | 60 / € / 0 55 7 80 7 0 |60 7 90 7 0 |60 7 B0 / Z0 |60 I 80 J 0|60 / B0 1 20 |60 / 80 | 10

STIOL 2INMD AdVHIHL AdVHEHL 933 AMOLYHOEY ] ONINNYDS ONNOSYAELTIN INDIGIN AHTHOOWNYIN ApoTolavy  |s60z

HLTVEH Tvany AHOLVHISTY TWOISAH ICYE] 1 HYIONN JILSONDVIG wﬁzzoz

SLISIA INSILYLNO AINIDHIWI-NON TVLNINLEVHId
TYLIdSOH OANINY3IHLYON



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of October 31, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2008-09 Coagulation Analyzer 25,000
Zeiss Opthalmic Argon Laser 42,642 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 67,642

FY 2009-10  STAT Centrifuge 3,317
QuickThaw Plasma Thawing System 5,736 *
Blood Gas Analyzer 16,028 *
Shredding Machine 32,718
CommVault IT Data Backup 75,031
Zumasys NetApp IT Data Storage 76,722
CDW-G IT Network Switches 74,382
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 283,933
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 67,642
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 283,933
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 287,170
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 97,757 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 64,405 *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures o*
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 449,332
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 0



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of October 31, 2009

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 162,162
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future 0
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 287,170

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 449 332

Donations by Auxiliary 0

Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley 0

+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase 0

0
0

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2008, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of October 31, 2009

Administrator-Approved Item(s)
Dome Network Camera

ASHLEY MCKENNA END TABLE
MALLONE NIGHT STAND

MALLONE CHEST

ASHLEY CROSS ISLAND SOFA TABLE
ASHLEY CITYSCAPE SOFA

LAZY BOY PINNACLE RECLINER
SIMMONS BEAUTYREST QUEEN SET
ASHLEY WOODBORO LIFT TOP TABLE
BOOKCASE W/DOORS

BARRISTER DINING SET

CISCO CATALYST 3750 48PT

CISCO CATALYST 3750 48PT

EPXON POWERLITE PRO LCD PROJECTOR

MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2009

Department
SECURITY
EMPLOYEE HOUSING
EMPLOYEE HOUSING
EMPLOYEE HOUSING
EMPLOYEE HOUSING
EMPLOYEE HOUSING
EMPLOYEE HOUSING
EMPLOYEE HOUSING
EMPLOYEE HOUSING
EMPLOYEE HOUSING

EMPLOYEE HOUSING

Amount

2,904

216

238

619

293

525

488

943

380

412

520

8,419

8,419

5,539

Month
Total

29,915

Grand
Total

97,757




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Nov-09 PERIOD ENDING After Audit

In the month, NIH was

13% over budget in IP days;
( 0.04% ) over in IP Ancillary Revenue and
( -2.7% ) under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (18,073) ( -0.3% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ 27,924 ( 0.7% ) over in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ 454127 ( 10.9% ) over budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ 16,259 ( 1.1% ) over budget and Employee Benefits
$ 275175 ( 30.0% ) over budget.
$ 30,425 of other income resulted in a net loss of
$ (200,785) $ (471,548) under budget.
The following expense areas were over budget for the month:
$ 16,259 1% Wages & Salaries
$ 275175 30% Employee Benefits; PTO Cash-out for November
$ 94,050 28% Professional Fees; registry staff & Physicians
$ 19,433 4% Supplies
$ 10,445 5% Purchased Services
$ 25,970 18% Bad Debt
Other Information:
42.04% Contractual Percentages for month
41.85% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 1,116,931 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:

Radiology Professional Fee Revenue and Expense were not budgeted.
November contained the first of the pay period where employees are allowed
to cash-out their PTO balances. This hits Employee Benefits.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2009
Assets
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,548,684 1,719,819 881,651
Short-term investments 27,007,412 27,502,238 29,519,296
Assets limited as to use 1,735,974 1,679,388 738,740
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 6,879,234 8,396,035 10,439,607
Other Investments (Partnership) 961,824 961,824 961,824
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts $509,930 7,986,333 8,073,629 7,591,694
Other receivables (Includes GE Financing Funds) 1,269,130 1,206,917 867,584
Inventories 2,463,151 2,472,449 2,456,265
Prepaid expenses 1,240,982 1,262,413 1,057,280
Total current assets 51,092,724 53,274,713 54,513,940
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 658,229 658,179 657,814
Specific purpose assets 54,477 54,477 564,033
712,706 712,656 1,221,847
Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee 1,045,102 978,365 788,610
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 1,735,974 1,679,388 738,740
Net Assets limited as to use: 21,834 11,632 1,271,716
Long-term investments 1,595,933 1,595,933 100,000
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 39,514,474 37,751,477 35,316,271
Unamortized bond costs 674,887 677,503 687,964
Total assets 92,899,852 93,311,257 91,889,892




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities

Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2009
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009
634,665 694,394 1,103,540
965,908 1,779,926 1,523,288
3,270,545 2,841,657 2,807,675
626,534 344,291 247,663
354,968 398,679 48,991
2,678,771 2,678,771 2,940,964
8,531,391 8,737,718 8,672,120
38,609,004 38,609,004 38,624,386
1,459,873 1,464,216 1,481,587
40,068,877 40,073,220 40,105,973
44,245,107 44,445,842 42,547,167
54,477 54,477 564,033
44,299,584 44,500,319 43,111,799
92,899,852 93,311,257 91,889,892




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses

Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Net Medical Office Activity
Total other income, net

— Exeess{(deficiency) of revenues

over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations
As of November 30, 2009

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance YTD Variance
Actual Budget Variance $ % YTD Actual  Budget Variance § % Prior YTD
678,357 658,262 20,095 3.1 3,054,528 3,291,366 (236,838) (72) 1,751,143
2,192,813 2,114,459 78,354 3.7 10,111,027 10,572,589 (461,562) (4.4) 5,826,038
2,871,170 2,772,721 98,449 0.04 13,165,555 13,863,955 (698,400) -5.0% 7,577,181
4,278,211 4,394,733 (116,522) (2.7) 24,172,897 21,974,040 2,198,857 10.0 12,844,372
7,149,381 7,167,454 (18,073) (0.30) 37,338,452 35,837,995 1,500,457 42 20,421,553
169,747 233,195 63,448 27.2 914,576 1,165,992 251,416 21.6 807,430
2,664,409 2,688,593 24,184 0.9 14,071,009 13,442,982 (628,027) @47 7,854,082
(32) (41,667) (41,635) 100.0 (392,711) (208,333) 184,378 100.0 (225,418)
2,834,124 2,880,121 45,997 1.6 14,592,874 14,400,641 (192,233) (1.3) 8,436,094
4,315,257 4,287,333 27,924 1% 22,745,578 21,437,354 1,308,224 6% 11,985,459
23,210 40,111 (16,901) 42.1) 141,014 200,588 (59,574) (29.7) 80,503
64,666 64,666 - - 323,330 323,329 1 0.0 196,623
87,876 104,777 (16,901) (16.1) 464,344 523,917 (59,573) (11.4) 277,126
4,403,132 4,392,110 11,022 (16.1) 23,209,922 21,961,271 1,248,651 (11.3) 12,262,585
1,522,633 1,506,374 (16,259) (1.L1) 7,524,280 7,531,963 7,683 0.1 4,028,479
1,193,489 918,314 (275,175) (30.0) 5,041,883 4,591,637 (450,246) (9.8) 2,558,560
433,272 339,222 (94,050) 27.7) 2,189,819 1,696,139 (493,680) (29.1) 1,021,724
526,508 507,075 (19,433) (3.8) 2,650,435 2,535,471 (114,964) 4.5) 1,454,408
233,686 223,241 (10,445) 4.7 1,240,237 1,116,280 (123,957) (11.1) 557,762
222,834 230,397 7,563 33 1,111,848 1,151,991 40,143 3.5 635,224
108,466 105,657 (2,809) 2.7 542,185 528,291 (13,894) (2.6) 321,006
171,477 145,507 (25,970) (17.9) 1,031,754 727,534 (304,220) (41.8) 266,552
221,978 204,428 (17,550) (8.6) 1,053,326 1,022,251 (31,075) (3.0) 731,156
4,634,342 4,180,215 (454,127) (10.9) 22,385,767 20,901,557 (1,484,210 (7.1) 11,574,870
(231,210) 211,895 (443,105) (5.2) 824,155 1,059,714 (235,559) 4.2) 687,715
43,711 47,650 (3,939) 8.3) 218,555 238,250 (19,695) 8.3) 142,950
28,257 43,338 (15,081) (34.8) 203,754 216,692 (12,938) (6.0) 273,857
12,775 - 12,775 N/A 25,203 - 25,203 N/A 34,347
- 1,223 (1,223) (100.0) 36,963 6,118 30,845 504.2 9,105
- - - N/A - - - - -
(54,319) (33,343) (20,976) (48.3) (191,699 (166,743) (24,956) (15.0) (16,433)
30,425 58,868 (28,443) (48) 292,775 294,317 (1,542) (0.5) 443,826
(200,785) 270,763 (471,548) (174) 1,116,931 1,354,031 (237,100) (18) 1,131,541




90'T v6'LT 8TYIE TTTEE €r'1 100V 10°S1€ 20°SS€
¥0'1 9L 11 €1°0LT 68°18C 90'1 €6°S1 LYOLT 09982
90°1 99°91T°LI 00°08¥°ZLT 99796968  CTI'1 TS°L9S9 00°96¥%%S TS €90°19
S0'1 1S°L09°T1 00°20T'PET  1S°608°stT  SO'I €T69Y°C 00'9Z8°9% €T°S6T°6Y
L6°0 (3a)) Ly'vY So'cl 660 (62°0) LY vy 81'tvh
6L°0 (6L0) 8L°¢ 66'C L0 (65°9) 8L°€ (180
750 oo 1 ¥LO (0s°€) (s€9) 1 6
86°0 (80°0) €T SIS 11 960 €S 6L'S
86°0 1o €S 10°S 91’1 08°0 €S €6'S
L60 (oz0) 06'S 0L'S 90°'1 8€°0 06°S 879
L60 91°0) 01°S 6y LO'T §€0 01°S St
660 (1v'0) 18°€¢€ o€ 4! T6°€ 18°€€ €LLE
660 (9¢°0) 17y S8 1Y 00'T “Lro 17Ty ¥0'Ty
v0'1 vrO°LY8 9SHLOL'ET  00S‘PSSYT  S6'0 (88+°6€0) S6E VLY LO6TOS Y
I (20 LEY €T ¥6°0 (9] L8 z8
1 (o1 ov €44 06°0 ) 88 6L
¥0'1 110 10°€ 483 STl 9.0 00°€ 9L°€
00'1 (10'0) $9'8 €9'8 €'l 01’1 088 06'6
00'1 (s0°0) 65¥€ ¥S¥eE €1'1 o'y 0TS¢ 09°6€
V/IN V/N T8¢ ST8‘c V/IN V/IN 0SL 0SL
00'T @ €TET 1ze1 €T'1 €€¢ ¥9C L6T
V/IN V/IN ST ST V/IN VIN ST ST
3euediag  eousLiep  jedpng QLA [BMdV ALA 3eIUdIa] DUBLIEA 195png QUOIA| [BMOV PUON
I8 X JBIX NUELIBA JUOTAI

6002 ‘0§ 42qui2a0N fO S
sonsne)S--suonerddQ Jo yuamale)s

TVLIASOH OANI NITHLION

(pred) siuajeambso swin [ng

(paspiom) sjuajeatnbs awy [0

sioy pred

SINOY POSIOM

(s)gauaq pue sairefes) ajel A[INOY 3FeIoAY
1$opsne)s [[01sed

sasuadXa ISAO SINUSALL JO (AUaIOLIP) SSAIXY
(ssop) awoou; SureradQ
syuawiedep QAITRNSIUIUPY
juatupiedap sOOIAISS TRISL]
syuswupiedap 9o1AISS [RISUSD
sasuadxa AouednooQ
suyauaq 2aK0[dws pue saLeR[eS
siqep
peq pue SNuUdAdI 91AISS Jusied woyy suononpaQ
$ONUIAL DIAIIS Judijed s5043 0) JUIINJ

‘sidap onueaar-jijord ssoin
SUOISSIWPY
segdeyosiq
Ke1s Jo [13us] 95eIAY
snsueo A[1ep o5eIoAY
Kouednooo Jo o8ejudoiad
Koedes paq 1ad sAep wnwixeA
sKep ualjed
sped

:sonsyeys SunerdQ



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of November 30, 2009

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(200,785.23) 1,116,930.56
- (47.40)

- 579,995.00
(64,666.00) (323,330.00)
50.07 414.63
(265,401.16) 1,373,962.79
- 54,928.54
- (579,995.00)

: 15,450.00

; 108.17
64,666.00 323,330.00
64,666.00 (186,178.29)

(200,735.16)

44,500,318.78

1,187,784.50

43,111,799.12

44,299,583.62

44,299,583.62




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows
As of November 30, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting fund deposit)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(200,735.16)

1,187,784.50

47.40

222,834.03 1,111,848.39
171,476.73 1,031,753.58

- 4,137.56
(146,393.21) (1,827,939.40)
30,729.55 (190,588.20)
1,516,800.60 3,560,372.26
(146,598.43) 590,338.98
- (262,192.45)
1,448,114.11 5,205,562.62

(1,985,831.93)

(5,310,051.99)

494,826.30 1,015,952.11
- (4,137.56)
(1,491,005.63) (4,298,237.44)
(64,071.40) (505,970.93)
(66,737.19) (256,492.19)
2,615.43 13,077.15
(50.07) 509,093.66
(128,243.23) (240,292.31)
(171,134.75) 667,032.87
1,719,819.03 881,651.41
1,548,684.28 1,548,684.28




Financial Indicators

Target | Nov-09| Oct-09) Sep-09| Aug-09 Jul-09]  Jun-09] May-09, Apr-09, Mar-09 Feb-09| Jan-09 Dec-08
Current Ratio >1.5-2.0 | 5.99 | 6.10 5.81 6.05 6.39 | 6.29 6.56 | 7.53 | 4.20 | 4.09 | 3.89 | 413
Quick Ratio >1.33-1.5 541 | 5.53 5.27 551 | 5.85 5.78 | 6.04 | 6.96 3.74 | 3.66 | 3.50 | 3.69
; T |
_ e 1 i ]
Days CashonHand  >75 306.58 | 307.60 | 364.93 | 344.81 34984 | 388.66 | 289.03 337.98 | 22743 22255 | 23022 | 223.53

12/18/2009Fin Statements Nov 09 W Rev Charts.xls




Northern Inyo Hospital
Summary of Cash and Investment Balances

Calendar Year 2009
Operations Checking Account Time Deposit Month-End Balances
Total Project General
Balance at Balance at Investment | Bond and Equipment Tobacco Revenue Revenue Obligation
Beginning of End of Operations Interest Donations Childrens Scholarship Settlement Bond Bond Bond
Month Month Deposits Disbursements Month Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
(2) (1) (1)

January 910,403 3,465,150 3,801,871 573,681 25,688,066 | 557,358 26,212 3,137 8,014 521,838 729,992 18,350 974
February 573,681 5,073,277 4,962,667 684,291 25,701,675 | 557,358 26,212 3,137 8,014 521,965 759,081 - -
March 684,291 6,979,617 5,689,346 1,974,563 23,604,971 | 557,497 26,218 3,138 8,016 530,337 806,520 - -
April 1,974,563 9,529,952 9,189,387 2,315,128 24,919,927 | 167,252 26,218 3,138 8,016 630,495 853,958 - 14,464,947
May 2,315,128 3,264,722 4,556,036 1,023,814 28,168,905 | 552,617 26,218 3,138 8,016 631,411 934,534 - 11,007,929
June 1,023,814 3,947,195 3,990,630 980,379 29,618,958 | 552,753 26,225 3,184 8,018 631,589 788,610 - 10,122,651
July 980,379 7,052,713 7,416,364 616,727 30,121,668 | 574,431 26,225 2,639 18,468 631,762 836,048 - 9,398,497
August 616,727 6,367,182 5,462,850 1,521,059 29,615,171 574,431 26,225 2,639 18,468 631,852 883,487 - 8,652,655
September 1,521,059 4,571,506 4,221,577 1,870,988 29,609,631 574,537 26,230 2,639 17,470 631,900 930,926 - 8,074,645
October 1,870,988 6,700,748 6,690,198 1,881,538 29,097,832 34,292 26,230 2,639 17,470 631,949 978,365 - 8,074,772
November 1,881,538 14,574,637 14,781,591 1,674,584 28,603,006 34,292 26,230 2,639 17,470 631,999 1,045,102 - 6,395,453
Prior Year
December 181,977 4,947,737 4,219,311 910,403 24,670,653 | 557,358 26,222 3,037 8,014 521,703 682,553 18,350 882
Notes: (1) The difference between the Total and Project Revenue Bond Funds represents amounts held by the trustee to make payments on the District's behalf

and about $575,000 to cover the Bond Reserve Account Requirement with respect to the Series 1998 Bonds. The Project is exhausted.

(2) The Bond and Interest Fund now contains the Debt Service amount from the County for both the original Bond and the 2005 Bond.



Investments as of November 30, 2009

Institution Certificate ID | Purchase Dt Maturity Dt Principal  [YTM | Broker

Citigroup Inc 1260PCL3 02-Nov-09 01-Dec-09 $702,987 0.00% Multi-Bank Service

LAIF (Walker Fund) 20-14-002 02-Nov-09 01-Dec-09 $317,004 0.61% Northern Inyo Hospital
Union Bank-Money Market 2740028807 30-Nov-09 01-Dec-09 mnw‘.mombo.\. 0.09% Union Bank

Bear Stearns Co Note 073502BR8 22-Feb-08 07-Dec-09 mmuwbwq 4.58% Multi-Bank Service .
1st Financial Bank USA (FNC CD) 5X42582 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09  $249,000 3.55% Financial Northeaster Corp.
Discover Bank (FNC CD) 5x42584 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 $250,000 3.15% Financial Northeaster Corp.
M&T Bank N.A. (FNC CD) 5X42577 12-Dec-08 12-Dec-09 $250,000 3.15% Financial Northeaster Corp.
World Savings Bank Note 98151GAA3 18-Aug-08 15-Dec-09 $492,950 5.24% Multi-Bank Service

Capital City Bank and Trust 9N01713 30-Dec-04 30-Dec-09 $99,000 4.75% Financial Northeaster Corp.
Gulf Cost Community Bank IFNC CD) 5X42841 05-Jan-09 05-Jan-10 $99,000 2.64% Financial Northeaster Corp.
Berkshire Hathaway Fin Corp GRD Sr Note 084664AR2 11-Dec-08 15-Jan-10 $203,510 2.49% Multi-Bank Service
Citigroup Inc 172967CU3 11-Dec-08 22-Feb-10 $97,308 6.49% Multi-Bank Service

Schwab Medium Term Note 80851QCX0 25-Jul-08 01-Mar-10 $528,440 4.33% Multi-Bank Service

Greater Bay Bancorp Sr Note 391648AT9 11-Dec-08 15-Apr-10 $101,688 3.82% Multi-Bank Service .
Bank of Waukegan 065563ARS 22-Apr-05 22-Apr-10 $99,000 4.75% Financial Northeaster Corp.
Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note 829233PV60 11-Dec-08 28-Apr-10  $200,164 2.79% Multi-Bank Service
American General Finance Corp Note 02635PSV6 24-Apr-08 15-May-10  $503,905 4.47% Multi-Bank Service

Total Short Term Investments | | $18,729,990! u

Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp-MBS 313397182 10-Nov-09 25-Oct-10 mmbmmxwmw 0.31% Multi-Bank Service .
United States Treasure Note-FNC 912828JS0 10-Nov-09 30-Nov-10 mn.ommﬁqmo 0.33% Financial Northeaster Corp.
Worlds Foremost Bank (FNCCD) 5X42688 18-Dec-08 18-Dec-10  $100,000 4.40% Financial Northeaster Corp.
National Rural Utilites Corp Bond-FNC 63743FLH7 13-Aug-09 15-Aug-11 $250,000 2.35% Financial Northeaster Corp.
Union National Bank & Trust CO-FNC 5127278 19-Oct-09 19-Oct-11 $250,000 2.00% Financial Northeaster no.G.
HSBC Financial Corp 40429XWB8 15-Sep-09 15-Sep-12 $250,000 3.85% Financial Northeaster Corp.
United States Treasure Note-FNC 912828LK4 31-Aug-09 31-Aug-14 $995,933 2.46% Financial Northeaster Corp.
Total Long Term Investments _ | $9,873,016/ |

Grand Total Investments

$28,603,006




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT
11/25/09 THRU 12/15/09

Access security during this period revealed eight occasions of open or unsecured exterior
doors being located during those hours when doors were to locked or secured. Two
interior doors were found during this same period.

Main building roof access was found unsecured on two instances.
HUMAN SECURITY

On November 25 a transient subject was found loitering about the cafeteria and lobby.
After some discussion with Security Staff the subject was provide a cup of coffee and left
campus as requested.

On November 26", Inyo County Sheriff’s Office was investigating a local homicide that
resulted in the arrest of a possible suspect. This individual was transported to the
Hospital for medical clearance. Security locked down the Hospital upon the arrival of the
suspect and maintained the lock down until such time the suspect was transferred to the
County Jail.

On November 27" the Inyo County Sheriff’s Office brought a combative 5150 suspect to
the Hospital for medical clearance. This subject was restrained with the assistance of
Security Staff until such time a transfer was made to a 72 hour Facility.

On November 28" an intoxicated individual was located sleeping in a vehicle parked in
the main parking lot. A sober friend took this subject home.

On November 29™ a subject presented in the Emergency Department with a complaint of
pain. It was determined that this subject was seeking narcotics and had done so on at
least two previous occasions. This individual became disruptive and belligerent upon
being refused drugs. This individual was escorted from the property by Security without
further incident.

On November 29" family members of an A Floor patient became angered and unsatisfied
with the general care provided by Staff. These individuals refused to comply with the
requests of staff and attempted to manage their family member on their own and against
the requests of Staff. Security was contacted and with the cooperation of Staff was able
to gain the compliance of these individuals.

(1



On December 4™ a Hospital employee was terminated. After termination this individual
threatened a former co-worker to the extent that this employee felt truly threatened. Inyo
County Sheriff’s Office was contacted at the request of the employee and a crime report
was filed.

On December 4™ an individual with activity restrictions at the Hospital was present
during the treatment of his wife. During this time he once again felt it necessary to take
liberties with Hospital privileges. Upon contact with Staff he was argumentative and
aggressive. The Police Department was contacted as well as Security Staff. This subject
was counseled by Police personnel and advised that his failure to comply with Hospital
restrictions subjected him to arrest. Security Staff came on duty early. The remainder of
his stay was without incident.

On December 6™ an agitated patient presented in the Emergency Department. The Police
Department was contacted as it was suspected that the subject was under the influence of
illegal drugs. The subject fled the ED once he determined the Police had been contacted.

On December 7% an extremely intoxicated, fall, victim presented in the Emergency
Department. The Police Department was contacted and after treatment and discharge the
subject was taken into custody for Public Intoxication and transported for custody.

On December 11" an Emergency Department patient became aggressive and combative.
Security Staff responded and stood by with the subject until treatment and discharge was
complete.

On December 12 a Law Enforcement vehicle pursuit terminated on Pioneer Lane in
front of the Hospital. The Law Enforcement actions resulted in the arrest of two
individuals, and the loss of one subject during a foot pursuit on Campus. Security Staff
stood by during the final phases of the investigation and during the blood draw of the
driver.

NIH Security Staff provided Law Enforcement standby in thirteen instances during this
period. Of these, three were for suspected 5150 individuals and two were for Lab BAC’s.

Security Staff provided patient assists on thirteen occasions during this period.

@)



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



TUSHS Siraga bz Lras, Gufte S0

VIRTUAL RADIOLOGIC” neapols, M E5394

November 19, 2009

Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Re: Voluntary Resignation

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is written to inform you that I wish to voluntarily withdraw my application at
Northern Inyo Hospital effective 12/04/2009. Please shred the documents you previously

obtained.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Jen Chicos at 952-595-1324.
Thanks so much.

Sincerely,

Farhad Keliddari
Associate Staff Radiologist
Virtual Radiologic Professionals, LLC



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo Hospital Health Plan
Renewal Report

Barry G. Miller & Associates
License #0B20769
October 28, 2009




Li-0b

SjusWpusWy pue Ja)3a] [EMaudy uoljensiuiwpy juswoabeuey swie|d ajdeuuld
pakaaing sueld yjleaH

(Auedwod

8OUBINSUIB) SE 8)7 UNS — Vd L Se juawabeueyy SWieD ajoeuuid)
JOBIUOD §1/Z) — O0ads 000°0LS - lemausy adueinsulay pajeobisN

Ajjiqer] wnuwixey “SA swiegn Jea) ueld told
AjligelT] wnwixe “sA swie) 8je(-o0j-1eaA
(sjqnonpap oyoads 000'09$ 4O %0S J2AC SIENPIAIPU) Wodey wield abieT]
(066 BuiuuiBag) tea s ueld Aq uosuedwog swiejo
(S1500) WNWIXE|N ‘SA [ENJOY) S|BJ0 ] [BNUUY JUaIng
SIN31INOD 40 31gVvl

140d3d TVMINIY
IVLIdSOH OANI N¥3HLHON



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Current Year-to-Date Totals

Claims:

Stop-Loss Premiums:
individual Stop-Loss:
Administration:

ASO Fees:

TOTALS

Dollar Savings (Nine Months)

Percentage Savings

Assumptions:

Plan Year 2009
January 1, 2009 — September 30, 2009

Current

Maximum Liability

$3,164,480
$ 16,468
$ 324,616
$ 89,033
$ 16,048

$3,610,645

Actual

Costs

$1,974,311
$ 16,468
$ 324,616
$ 89,033
$ 16,048
$2,420,476

$1,190,169

Percentage
of Total

87.6%

5%
9.0%
2.5%

4%

100%

33%

Current Worst Case aggregate claims liability was calculated using the actual aggregate for the

first nine months.

Actual paid claims were calculated using nine months of claims minus $13,888 reimbursed by
the stop-loss carrier for those amounts over the specific deductible.

Stop-loss and individual stop-loss premiums were based on actual premiums paid over nine
months and assumes counts of 1,380 single employees and 1,234 families for the months of

January through September 2009.

Administration was based on actual employee counts for eight months of 1,380 singles and

1,234 families.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Claims Comparison by Plan Year

Average Average Claims
Plan Year Total Annual Claims Monthly Claims Per Employee
199697 $ 715,755 $ 62,239 $ 327.57
1997-98 (Jan.-Dec.) $ 697,224 § 73392 $ 365.13
1998-99 (Jan. 98-Mazch 99) § 849,624 § 70,802 § 317.50
1999.00 (Jan. 99 -March 00) 31,080,348 $ 99,029 $ 444.08
2000-01 (Jan. 00 — March 01) §1,363,511 $113,626 $ 465.68
2001-02 (Jan. 01 — Mar. 02) $1,500,462 §125,039 $§ 529.83 +14%
2002-03 (Jan. 02 — Mar. 03) $2,037,981 $169,832 $ 696.03 +31%
2003-04 (fan. 03 — Mar. 04) $1,829,263 $154,239 $ 621.93 - 11%
2004-05 (Jan. 04 — Mar. 05) $2,622,830 $218,569 $ 827.91 +33%
2005-06 (Jan. 05 — Mar. 06) $2,257.946 §188,162 $ 70473 — 15%
2006-07 (Jan. 06 — Mar. 07) $2,453,238 $204,437 § 759.99 +7.8%
2007-08 (Jan. 07 — Mar. 08) $2,486,818 $207,235 § 790.97 +4%
2008-09 (Jan. 08 — Mar. 09) $2,830,300 $235,858 $§ 863.95 + 9%
2009-10 (Jan. 09 — Sept. 09) $1,974,311 $219,368 $ 756.44 -12%

Numbers based on actual claims experience and employec counts.



CONFIDENTIAL

Northern Inyo Hospital
Large Claims

Taken from Pinnacle Claims Mgmt. stop-loss report through September 2009:

Employee $ 112,816
Dependent $ 85,056
Employee $ 82,094
Employee $ 46,572
Employee $ 35,840
Employee - $ 60,646
Employee $ 80,515
Sub-Total $ 503,540 or 26% of total

claims paid

Reimbursed by Stop-Loss Company $ 13,888



(Z1i21'eeL's) $ e|quanpaq Jotealh ss8) SWITID 19N 0VELL 5 Anwiey
sLLL 3 s15us
00°087'P9L'E S s|qganpag s1ebastby aanenwng Sid Tyl SISEQ PEAU0D
00°ZBYE9L'e s ajananpaq 9)ebaibby [enuuy Y |BIpRN “@pnyu| SJojoe4
s912Y $507 $532X3 [ERPIAIPY] 0DD'0LS
€8'0LE'PLE Y E Suned I8N
- 3 BN SIUFWISINQUEIY [BUIS §587]
8l'ege'c) $ JUBLLASINQUISY d1I0BdS 587 00004 $ Anwed [eeq
- $ wE5ue) aiebalbby oy opising siuawAded sso7 00°'560" s Alued x4 g P
90 661°886°1 g SWIBID pied |B10L Si-d -l iSiseq [aequond
Xy Y [RUaq 'IEalpo pRRU] SKxloed
siojoeg wie|) aebasbby
Z18'2 saho|dwz ejuag 8j6ulg jo Jagquint sbelany
$28'C saakojdwy [eoipaly jo Jequinp sbeiaay 6002 'L Aenhuer aanoay] ebiesascd
51888’} $ o0661'H88't S 0L OPLIBZ S L998s'vEy  §  IPECY'ZSL S 9TIPSOvE  $  pSQCUBIS S el
BEDLE'RIE') B s - - sl - s - s| - gl = s oL-ep
BEOIERIE'L H - 5 = S * * §| - § ¥ H S| oooerrole & QU ol-g84
HEOLE wLE'L s g $ = 5 s = S = s $ ga-uEp
d s [BnEg
BE'DLE RLE" s " s 3 z s . $ 3 g = s . $ | co'osk'yOI'E S - 3 ¥4 '8 pan 60230
- s leiuag
BEOITHIE 8| = s| - s| - s| - s| - ${ - s| - S | COOEYYILE S [ = L] So70N
= 5 (ST
BEOLE WLE'L s S . s = < d g ™ s . 5 3 S | COOBY'PSL'E S = 13 *d 7 PO BORO
L 0p'ooee s Z8E musg
BE'OLEFLEL S | BlgBE'E! S| LEIST YL S| vEEO8'LE S | SEEBZBL S | 95TLEMr S | OL'D60'9S S | ZLEIZLEY $ | 00'08¥VELE § 00005GZE S Dot Yo T POl 50055
iy CO'DOB'ZE S BZE [Ewag
BYLPE'TYE'L s B S | wsgs’eze S| LEOFO'YE 5 | 05'PE5'BIL $ | 95'6aKErL S | SPIEB'DOEL 5 | BXPEROZI 8 | QODBLZORE § 005Z0CiE S T62 FrEem S0 e |
R — , S— . B D 00°005°2E 5 SiE [eueg
86720042571 S - § | 6e'e0s’1eg §|biesLee S| lZ6BLEIZ § | 9FLLGEOL S | EEFITEZL S | BWEGL'OEl S | 00'GSEOMPE S DOOEE 128 S ¥62 B 60
- 4 AR - : 7 ) i G0'006'2E $ SCE BuzaQ
8570 BET L s = S | LPSO6'ZLT $€ | E5°L50CE S | DEVZTEE S| BEELLLYL S | BFLTLLL S | BE'SSEEY S | DO'SESZE0E § 00OCEIZE & T5e *H 2 bon T
\ - e e T ki i . —— 00°00%2E B 528 Ewag
+ 16657996 s - S | Boc99Lce S| WerdeE § | SKFBLI'ST S | FEO0C00) S | 890LE'STYL S | 698GLIB S | DO'GEO'BEL'L § D00es1zE S v6T X4 % Ponl FRET]
v . . S eyt N P R 00'0052€ S SIE eag
e0'9Es'sTL g = § | WSrI00E S| CORLE'SE $ | 05UBSZL S | LUIELSE S | VEZLOWY S | WPOL2S S | 00G89'EBE’L S ooee e S pres X5 % PN B0
i . = T Py ] — . _|oooooee  §| oee TE@uag
$E'1Z6'3E8 g = S | LE'665'GLY S | ¥Oies'se § | ot'eee’iez  § | wL2S1721L § | B9'802OFE S | BTE2R'as S | 00'SET'BI0L 3 D0SLOZiE s sz %5 % PO S09eT
008" e
¥6'GOE6SL s - S | TLvTi0E) $|99G6EEC S | OEEBO0T S | BLEMS'SD S | TLEZE'LE S | BLOGO'ZL S |ooosisee 3 %”Mw%m ” “wm. uh_ “.MM_E Z0a53
AT s| - s|erweez s |seoznz s |orsws s - s| - I (PO (RO . fisg
= 000sL80E § [4: 04 *H 2PN BO-ver
swield BN awasinquiiay | slulel] pled |ejot Xy jEmuag nsswoqg an: a uBtaiod [Earpap siguanpag - ajqpanpag - | -Alwed abesanod ol
“ap0eds %08 je21papy leanpaw BBy aanejnwny | 66y Atpuoy | (oL

VG dvaszEng

TR ANSNI0Y NS SR ﬁ

1TOVN

WEAS, RS T

NI

BO/LE/ZL MYt 60/1L0¢ L0 Aewwng sledaibby
lendsoy oAu LISYLON




(90'c8S'2TL)

alquanpaq 493eab sS3] SWR|D BN §5'es1 5 Anue g
SETL s aibulg
0O 0S¥ SBY'E g ajqianpaq ajebaibby saneinwng Si-d/Zi-t Sigeg pPraved
00'292°99€°E $ 2|gnanpaq a1ebaibby [enuiy X EAAPSN . csoond ”wu_.._o_._c_ Ecww_wum_
sa1eyY $507 SS9 {ENPIAIPU) 000
¥5'968'796'C $ swelD 19N
- 3 2nQ SUsWasINgLLRY [BUld 5537
L1 1E6'T5 3 sWasinquiiay sypadg ssa 00001 s Apred [EJUSQ
- 3 1enun) sjebaibby au: opising slwswAied $sa7 00610 L g Anwed X3 ® paw
LLBTBSLLE s sunep) pied (B0l Sl-diite ‘SISEE PLALoD
X3 $ [eiuaQ ‘1edpan :apnjou) BJOM0E S
s1010e 3 Wiety ayebalbby
$PSC sashojdw3 jrivag 316uIs jo Jaqunp abelary
2LTE soakojdwa [edaipa Jo JaquunN abeiaay ansz 't faenuer aAldayg abeiarod
Ll1ee'est S LUBZE'SILIE S EEOMO0F S ICLSS'ZET  § TEWISESI) S SoROE' 0P’ §  L9TCEEBT S [B1oL
78968 TSE'T S| EBvyES) S| vE0EL¥T) s = 5| og'ese S | S¥SEESL S | 19IEE'PE $ | s029TLS s BO-EW
BSOCE'0EE'T 5| 6£0lSS S | Be'ZEE'S51 s {ozw S | 06’2987 s | EFZESEL $ | 658908 S | LVEBLUBL S | oooep'sROC € wnouny €0'qa3
EIEIFIEET S | oz'0gr § | OT'SICO81 S | \0ZeE'El S | §6°TEOTH $ | 09 0IL6B s |sTelZvEl S| ¥EBRSLER [ go-uer
} 00'00LLE $ LiE e
BE'CES IEYT S | L9°030°6 § | ¥LEEOPIT § | BOISTEE § | vO'BLZ'EE S | E4'05S'9L S | 95¢ge'se S | BE'BITEE S | 0O'0BY'GBI'E S So0Li I8 S SIZ X 2 POl B0sea
s N X o CO0A0IE S OiE Iwueg
16°625°542°2 S | 80'FZYZY § | ESBESZEE § | LE'CEV'RE § | 2oigisl $ | L5TE0EL s | 12zoszi8 S| LEVBLZPL § | ODOLZZLEE S oocalEEe S BLZ ¥4 % POR BoA0N
e o Gz I o I 00'006'0E S 60t inueg
10'015'920°2 b . § | BYBEL0LT S | ZeereiE 5 | stves'iz ¢ | tzzzree s | ye'zos0ZL S | SYEPE'ELL S | DO'SZOBSOE S 000LLZ8Z S FF3 %4 % PoN 2050
. . . 5 . o 00'00%'0E S yOt |euag
. p - oy LT —— B I e
BE 0LE'9SLL S | £E2°008°LL § | Zslvee $ | O5'LOB'EE $ | 05'80L'L2 s | zeleszor § | sTivzezy S | GFEVEILL s | o0'sEE'YPLT S o0Se0 Ll S TiZ %o % 0O B0-095
e \ozz ST . — - N et e 0yppzoE S 20 (G0
v B05'ZR5) S VOZZET § | 00'8l0'esZ $ | sE'sEs'eL S | 061ETLL $ | ZE'¥SI0DL $ | S8'EEE'L8 $ | 03'E0L'S5L S | DOOSYLEFT S 0Ca0eE S 122 x5 % POn s0-bnv
e i . . £ 3 s 000020t H Z0E IEjuag
SgELLLvE'L § | OF'0CL'BT S| toEsLelT $ | BL'6L0'82 S | O8'BELBL $ | 65'008°cE s | vz1002tL  § | P2LBR'SEL £ | O0SEIZCLT S 00Ss0SZ  § VE3 T 80T
R ) 5 . i " . 0O'000°0E S DOE {muag
EE TS0 S - § | LLseEvee § | sg'ElEEY S | oVEreed § | PULLETEE S | SOVRFGIL S | CEBLTOL § | 000E6'SZE'L S 000S0vLE S 0.2 X5 % Dol So-unr
e : i P — oy ) . ] CO00ZOE S| <0t 181090
Ta'ssreee |- = S | SLERSet §°| Zroesie § | S6'6ECS) S | ¥1'8L2'98 s | porsreozl  § | vTiESTI0V  § | 0O'DBEZZEL S 000B09iZ S 71z X4 2 POl PR
LBV959LE - s | szezs g6 ;188 T o— sior’ 008’917 DooNEoE S| et sl
9 S SLTIBOLL R IR AR =) S |oLgsel  § | BS L¥BIOS € | B¥BSSECE S | SLLOL'vE S | 00'009'6LT'L § G00805LZ S Zi7 Yo% PR S99
o e o= — , . 00'001'0E s L0t 1muag
28 2PLSYE s = $ | £5790T°24E $ | 25°605°IE S | 06'¥EC'BE s | soezeszr ¢ | 1e'Bz0'T9L  § | SOBESTZL S | 00'02C'OLE S 000507 S LY ¥ 2 POl 80BN
R S—— . . 0'0000e S 0ot Imuag
SO°SESEEL 5 - s | Lreuses s | zoyzsze siosouzr s |eweriez s | so€Bl’SZ S | 2ZELSY S | 0UDLES0S S [ prEcaeiz S| 68t ¥H 2 POA 0052
so_— o - . 00'0010E s Lot musg
BZ'ZE0'79 s| - § | 87zE0vY s |orzeg'ee ¢ |o0sescol S5 | 80EORBL g |sCisLvE S| - S | 006CVE0S S Fomeeoeiz S| 652 5% PON Go-uer
SwigD I8N juswetINquiay | swierd pled {BOL xH ILtile] fisawog ansaweg ubiasod [eaipey | . e]QR2ANPeQ Jquanpag Anweg sbelesod qiuow
RHESES %402 1E2)Pa fepR 66y sapeinwng | BBy Appuow | 1m0l

BOSLEIZL MIY) GO OO0 Aewung s1ebaibby
1eyidsoH oAu| LIBYUON




Individual Stop-Loss:

Individual Stop-Loss Rates **

Annual Premium

Contract Basis
(Gapless/No Laser)

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Reinsurance Renewal
12/15 Contract effective January 1, 2010

Current Negotiated
$70,000 $70,000
Specific Renewal

Single $ 77.76 $ B7.86
Family $ 176.10 $ 19B.96

$ 443,967 $ 501,611

12/15 12/15

administration: (claims processing)***
Employee Composite  $  34.06 $ 35.02

Annual

Aggregate Premium:

$ 122,616 $ 126,072

Employee Composite  $  6.30 $ 6.52

Annual

ASO Fees: Annual**

Claims:

Aggregate Claims Rate

Contract Basis

Annual Claims Maximum**

$ 22,680 $ 23,472

$ 21,398 $ 23,688
Medical $ 905.00 $ 925.00
RX $ 190.00 $ 190.00
Dental ¢ 100.00 $ 100.00

12/15 12/15

$4,302,000 $4,374,000

4 Renewal shown on an incurred and paid (24/12) contract basis.

H Current and renewal annual premium based on 161 sing
coverage includes prescription drugs. ASO fee based on $6.58 PEPM and remain

Optional
$75,000
Renewal

$ 83.60
$ 189.34

$477,334

12/15

$ 35.02

$ 126,072

$ 6.52

$ 23,472

$ 23,688

$ 933.00
$ 190.00
$ 100.00

12/15

$4,402,800

Optional
$80,000
Specific

$ 7312
$ 165.60

$417,489

12/15

$ 35.02

$ 126,072

$ 6.52

$ 23,472

$ 23,688

$ 954.00

$ 190.00

$ 100.00
12/15

$4,478,400

le employees and 139 family units. Specific
s the same as last

plan year. Specific stop-loss contract is on a 12/15 gapless coverage basis with no lasers on any
individuals. The original stop-loss increase, before negotiations, was 17%.
ik Medical, dental and RX administration.



Renewal Costs (Reinsurance, Administration and Claims Costs)
Annual Totals

Individual Stop-Loss:
Administration:
Aggregate Premium:
ASO Fees:

Annualized Current Claims:

FIXED COSTS TOTAL

% Difference from Current Rates

“Worst Case” Claims Liability:

“Worst Case” Total Costs:

TOTAL COSTS
(If claims equal this plan year —
$2,632,415)

o, Difference from Current

Sun Life Insurance Company

Reinsurance Renewal
12/15 Contract

Current
$70,000
Specific.

443,967

L N S

122,616

£A

22,680
$ 21,398

$2,632,415

$ 610,661

$4,302,000

$4,912,661

$3,243,076

Negotiated

$70,000

Renewal
$ 501,611
$ 126,072
$¢ 23472
$ 23,688

$2,632,415

$ 674,843

+10.5%

$4,374,000

45,048,843

$3,307,258

+2%

Optional
$75,000
Renewal
$ 477,334
$ 126,072
$ 23472
$ 23,688

$2,632,415

$ 650,566

+6.5%

$4,402,800

45,053,366

$3,282,981

+1.2%

Optional
$80,000
Specific
$ 417,489
$ 126,072
$ 23,472
$ 23,688

$2,632,415

$ 590,721

-3%

$4,478,400

$5,069,121

$3,233,136

-1%



Sun Life’s Proposal Qualifications and Contingencies
Renewal acceptance is subject to possible revision based upon receipt and review of the following items:

Paid claims experience through 12/31/09 including monthly enrollment figures.

Updated shock loss information through 10/31/09. Shock loss information should include injuries, illnesses,
diseases, diagnoses or other losses of the type which are reasonably likely to result in a significant medical
expense claim or disability, regardless of current claim dollar amount.

Proposal assumes that benefits will be administered by Pinnacle Claims Management and that the Blue Cross
Prudent Buyer network will be utilized.

Renewal rates assume the underlying plan will be brought into compliance with the Mental Health Parity Act
and that covered expenses as defined under the Act will be covered “as any other illness”.



Health Plans Surveyed

Insurance Company

Intermediary insurance Services

Sun Life Assurance Company

Best re

Cairnstone re
OptumHealth

HCC Life

Response

10% higher than negotiated
renewal

Shown in proposal

Declined to quote — not
competitive

Declined to quote
Declined fo quote

Declined to quote



PINN&CLE

CL/“\!M'w MANAGEMENT, ING.
Technoicgy Drven, Cuctommer Fooused i - . S —

October 2, 2009

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514-2599

Re: Pinnacle Contract Renewal

Dear Mr. Halfen:

Our records indicate that the Northern Inyo Hospital contract with Pinnacle Claims
Management, Inc. (Pinnacle) is scheduled to renew on January 1, 2010. Your administrative
fee will increase by 3.5% which reflects the increase in our internal cost of doing business.
Although Pinnacle strives to achieve affordability and cost savings for clients whenever
possible, there are impacts on our operating and administrative costs that must be considered.
Within the last year, Pinnacle has added new technology and increased its programming
efficiency; in addition, we administered the federally regulated COBRA subsidy on behalf of you
and your employees. This rate modification will therefore be executed to accommodate the
increased charges in the administration of services we provide to your organization.

Pinnacle's administrative fee per employee per month (pepm) will increase from $18.98 to the
new monthly rate of $19.64 pepm.

Additionally, Anthem Blue Cross will be increasing their network fee from the current rate of
$15.08 to $15.38 pepm.

Please sign, date and return the provided amendment at your earliest convenience. These
rates will automatically take effect January 1, 2010 unless we otherwise hear from you.

Pinnacle truly respects the relationship we have formed and welcomes all communication. [f
there are any questions or concerns, please contact me directly at 849-885-2209.

Sincerely,

42@7 arg
David Za
President

Cc: Georgan Stotttemyre, Northern Inyo Hospital
Terri Zinchiak, Barry G. Miller & Associates

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2220, Newport Beach, CA 92658
Toll Free: (800) 649-9121 Fax: (949) 863-9028
www.pinnacletpa.com




800¢ 19000  jo Aep ~ pUZ SIyL 600¢C jo Aep SiyL

YO SUIA]| ‘Je pajed e psied

JuapIsald =151 BpL

aZue7 pIAeQ :alWEN pajulld ‘sWeN pajulld
%\% Ag :Ag

ONI LNIWNIDOVYNVIA SNIVID 3TOVNNID §0d HOLVHLISINIAQY NV1d 3HL Y04

:0S Op 0} pazIIoyine AINp s1aolj0 aaljoedsal Jidy)

Aq pawnoexe Anp si pue ‘GL0Z "} ATENUBT JO SE 8AN08YS Yd1 PUB HOLVHISINIWAY Aq uodn
pasibe s JusWpUSWE anoge ay] "pabueyoun uiewai jjeys Juswaaiby su Jo sWis) JSYO ||y

wm-mrw PR T T T T L T T LT T R T L L L L L R LA LR L Lttt bbbl Ir—z: >|——E<L mo ml—oz—m mm&
334 SS300V YHOMLIN ATHLNOW SSOMD 3N18 WIHINY

qw-mr% Rt e e L R L LA R L L LA L Lt bttt bbb lr_z: >|.—_E<m mo m|—02_m mwa
334 IOIANTS ATHLNOW JAILVYLSININGY 3ITOVNNId

‘SMOJ|0} SB Y dI Aq pawoyiad SadlAles SANBASIUILPE JOf 8|npayds 8lel 8y} 0} S334 30IAYSS
40 ITINAIHDS — O LNJWHOVLLY 0} Speul sl |eydscH oAuj ulayioN pue ay| ‘Juswabeuey
Swile|) 9PBUUL Usamiaq Juawsaiby 901A18G ABNSIUWPY 8y} 0} Juswpuaily Buimojio) syl

AINTWIITHOV IOIAHIS JALLVHLSININGY

X LNJINANINY



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
RURAL HEALTH CLINIC STAFF PHYSICIAN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (this “Agreement”), dated as of January 20, 2010 is entered into by
and between Northern Inyo Hospital Local Hospital District (“Hospital”) and Jennifer Scott, M.D.
(“Physician”).

RECITALS

A. Hospital operates a general acute care hospital, which, among other things, owns and operates
a Rural Health Clinic (the “Clinic”), located at 153 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California.

B. Physician is an individual duly licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, and he
desires to relocate his practice to Bishop, California.

C. Hospital desires to obtain professional medical services from Physician for the patients of
Clinic, and Physician desires to furnish such services upon the terms and conditions set forth in this

Agreement.

D. Hospital believes that high standards of patient care can be achieved if Physician assumes the
responsibilities set out further in this Agreement.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE:

L. PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES.

1.01 Services. Hospital hereby engages Physician to serve as Clinic staff physician, and
Physician hereby accepts such engagement on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. In his capacity as staff physician, Physician shall provide Hospital with the
benefit of his direct patient care expertise and experience, and shall render those services
necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals and objectives for the Clinic. The scope
of services to be performed by Physician are described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein. Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical
record documentation of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such
documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form,
and contain the information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record
can be assembled.

1.02 Limitation on Use of Space. No part of the Clinic’s premises shall be used at any time by
Physician as an office for the private practice of medicine or to see patients other than
Clinic patients.

1.03— Covenants of Physician: Physician shall:




(a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership and the
aforesaid family practice privileges for the term of this Agreement.

(b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Service within the scope of
privileges granted him by Hospital.

(c) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and
expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in
such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials,
equipment, supplies, and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for
which he may claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges
and agrees that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of
audit and examination, to any books, documents, papets, and records of Physician which
are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years
following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve
and maintain said books, documents, papers, and records. Physician further agrees to
transfer to the District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers
or records which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital.
Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter
with a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a 12-month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

(d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital,
subject to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

(¢) As much as is practical, Physician shall be on call or in actual physical presence to
provide the emergency coverage required by this Agreement. However, District expressly
agrees that said such other qualified physicians might perform services as the Physician
may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such physician has received proper
training, is propetly licensed, and has received approval in writing by the Hospital.

() Assist in monitoring and reviewing the clinical performance of Clinic non-physician
providers (nurse practitioners)

IL. HOSPITAL RESPONSIBILITIES.

2.01

Hospital Services.

A. Space. Hospital shall make available for Physician reasonably necessary facilities
for the operation of Clinic.

B. Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall make all decisions
regarding the acquisition of all equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the
proper operation and conduct of Clinic. Hospital shall repair, replace or
supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.



[1L

2.02 General Services. Hospital shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services,
and utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and
conduct of Clinic.

2.03  Supplies. Hospital shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required

for the proper treatment of Clinic patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply needs
in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

2.04 Personnel. Hospital shall determine and furnish all other personnel required to operate

Clinic.

2.05 Business Operations. Hospital shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Clinic, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.

2.06 Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of Hospital under this Article shall be subject
to Hospital’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and
applicable laws and regulations.

2.07 Clinic Hours. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating procedures
of the Clinic.

COMPENSATION.

3.01 Compensation. Hospital shall pay Physician $70.00 per hour and $30.00 per patient

encounter for patients scheduled to be seen in the Clinic by Physician. Said sums are payable
on the 20th day of the calendar month immediately following the service performed.

3.02

Community Pool. In addition to 3.01 above, Hospital shall contribute $2.50 per patient

seen into a pool of all patients seen by all participating contracted providers. Funds in the pool
shall be distributed amongst all the contracted and eligible Physician providers quarterly (paid
within 10 working days of the end of each quarter) in accordance with a Quality Assurance
and Performance Plan established by the RHC Medical Director. The Hospital District Board
will adjudicate disputes.

3.03

3.04

Malpractice Insurance. Physician agrees to secure his own malpractice insurance with
limits and coverage’s appropriate for the physician to provide services under this agreement.

Billing for Professional Services. Physician assigns to Clinic all claims, demands and
rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services rendered to Clinic patients.
Physician acknowledges that Clinic shall be solely responsible for billing and collecting for
all professional services provided by Physician to Clinic patients at Clinic, and for managing
all Clinic receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and Medi-Cal
beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Clinic patients,
and all Clinic receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive property of Clinic. In
particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement (including co-payments made
by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Clinic. In the event payments are made to

-3-



Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly remit the payments
directly to Clinic.

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION.

401 Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two years beginning on the first
day of the first shift scheduled for the physician to work ("Effective Date"), and ending on
the last day of the twenty-fourth month thereafter.

4.02. Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

A. By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon sixty (30) days’ prior
written notice to the other party;

B. Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

C. Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Clinic;

D. By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal,
state or local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule,
regulation, standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect
that prohibits, restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement
contemplated herein or which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or
obligations under this Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give
notice to Physician equal to that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state
or local government or agency. If this Agreement can be amended to the
satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such prohibition, restriction,
limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent such
amendment-

4.03 Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that
have accrued or expressly survive termination.

V. PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS.

5.01 Medical Staff Standing. Prior to performing services pursuant to this Agreement,
Physician must obtain full Medical Staff privileges on the Medical Staff of Hospital, and
maintain such membership throughout the term of this Agreement. Such membership shall
be subject to all of the privileges and responsibilities of Medical Staff membership.

5.02 Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:

A. At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

-4



B. Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital and Clinic and
its Medical Staff, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and
proper sign-off of lab and X-ray reports;

C. Be a member in good standing of the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

D. Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on
the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

E. Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the
current standard of practice; and

F. Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint
Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

VI. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

6.01

6.02

Professional Relations.

A. Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by
this Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at
all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the
profession of medicine. Hospital and Clinic shall neither have nor exercise control
or direction over the methods by which Physician performs professional services
pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that Physician agrees that all work
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional specialty and in
accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement. The sole interest of
Hospital is to insure that such services are performed and rendered in a competent
and cost effective manner.

B. Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and
agreed that Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise
against Hospital for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits,
disability benefits, unemployment benefits, sick leave, or any other employee
benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse
Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with
continuing medical education requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions
and all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may
result or arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by
either party, their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act
or responsibility of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made
against both parties, it is the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim
and to cause their insurers to do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to
take any and all actions they believe necessary to protect their interest.

-5-



VIL

GENERAL PROVISIONS.

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly, during and
after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit
or take away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of
as a result of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Clinic.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(1)(1) of the Social Security
Act, as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section,
Physician agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS,
the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and
the books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents
and records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services
provided by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and
records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties
under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve-month period, and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years
after the furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is
requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes
of an audit, Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and
Physician shall make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books,
documents or records. Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event
that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of
Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its obligations to maintain and make
available books, documents, or records pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall
include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest
penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician
under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be
given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the
event that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or climinated, the obligations
of the parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by the parties.

Arbitration and Dispute Resolution.

A.  Non Medical Disagreements. In the event that disagreements arise between the
parties concerning their performance under this Agreement, or on other matters,
such disagreements shall be the subject of negotiations between Physician and the

-6-



7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

Hospital Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of
the Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital’s Board of
Directors and the decision of the Board shall be final.

B. Medical Disagreement. Any questions or disagreements concerning standards of
professional practice or the medical aspects of the service furnished in Clinic shall
be referred to a peer group of qualified physicians recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee, which shall recommend a resolution of the matter to the
Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of the
Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital Board of Directors and
the decision of the Board shall be final.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s
rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney’s fee and costs. As used in this Section
7.06, the term “prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of
the California Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by,
the laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the
parties at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician:  Jennifer Scott, MD
153B Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by a Medical
Professional in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are
the property of Clinic. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Clinic
policies and procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees
to maintain the confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all
applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access

during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician 1t
necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

-7 -



7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of
the parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital
shall make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of
patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in
any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or
unenforceable, that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining
provisions shall remain enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

By

Peter J. Watercott, President Jennifer Scott, MD
Board of Directors



TITLE

EXHIBIT A

POSITION DESCRIPTION

Staff Physician

DEPARTMENT

Rural Health Clinic

POSITION SUMMARY

The Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active
Medical Staff and the Clinic multi-disciplinary care team. He/she provides direct primary medical
diagnostic and treatment to patients. The Staff physician will:

8.
9.

. Provide high quality primary medical care services.

Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each

patient.

Work with all office personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

. Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Clinic patients.
. Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.

Participate with Hospital to meet all Federal and State Rural Health Clinic regulations.

Monitor and review clinical performance of non-physician providers (Nurse Practitioners)

10. Provide on-site clinical consultation to non-physician providers (Nurse Practitioners)



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Platelet Function Analyzer

As over 80 million Americans have one or more type of cardiovascular disease’ and an additional 15 million people
suffer from neurovascular disease worldwide®. Antiplatelet agents (such as aspirin and clopidogrel) are widely prescribed
in patients with acute coronary syndrome (ACS) to prevent heart attacks, strokes and other potentially life-threatening
cardiovascular events:

¢ 50 million Americans are on chronic aspirin therapy’

e Over 25 million prescriptions are written annually for Plavix,
making it the second largest selling drug in America.*

Studies have shown that patients Do Not respond equally to antiplatelet therapy.
e Up to 1/3 of patients on antiplatelet medications may not respond adequately to antiplatelet medications’

e Patients who are not responding adequately to their antiplatelet medications may be at 5 to 10 times greater
risk for ischemic events.®?

Therefore, early assessment of your patient’s response to antiplatelet therapy is crucial to improving patient care.
Sophisticated Science, Easy-To-Operate Package

Utilizing an automated analyzer with single-use, disposable assays, the Verinyow' System offers numerous advantages
over the other methods of measuring platelet response.

e Simple - Whole blood, closed-tube samples require no preparation for analysis.
o Rapid - Platelet response is reported in five minutes or less.

« Reliable - Results are consistent across a wide range of patients and settings.

e Accurate - Measurements correlate with optical aggregometry.

o Convenient - Assays can be used at the patient point-of-care and VerifyNow Aspirin is CLIA waived for use in
physician offices.

VerifyNow results are comparable to platelet aggregometry but are far less time- and labor-intensive.

S
P

Open the caver Whien prompled. insert the When prampled, insert the Alter insering the tube, close
nssay device until it clicks, tube onto the assay devies the cover and cead resulls
necdie. within 2 to 5 minutes.

Replacement instrument for broken old analyzer: $9000.00



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Turner - Logistics

Building Supply Chain Solutions

Tumer Logistics, LLC
4 Skyline Drive
Hawthorne, NY 10532
Phone: 914-593-6500
Cell: 914-420-2955
Fax: 914-457-4588

December 14, 2009

John Halfen, CEO
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Change Order #002,
Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH), Phase Il — Turner Logistics Contract, 7Y-0039

Subject: Turner Logistics Change Order Request No. COR-002 for additional
services - Northern Inyo Hospital, Phase Il, Added Services FF & E

Dear Mr. Halfen,

Turner Logistics (TL) is pleased to present our proposal for the additional services for the
FF&E for the NIH Phase 11 project. We will be working in conjunction with RBB Architects
whose Furniture Design Add Service Fee Proposal is included in this correspondence. The
intent is to present you with a budgetary number inclusive of services by RBB Architects for
design and specification of Furniture, Artwork and Plants as well as Turner Logistics
services as outlined below:

Our pricing includes the following Scope of Work:
Phase 1 - Preconstruction:
o Design Kick-off Meeting with RBB Architects
Survey of Existing FF&E currently in Hospital
Attend Validation Design meetings with RBB and User Committee
Placement drawings of miscellaneous items not included in Architects Scope of Work
Mock-ups / evaluations as required
Update Room by Room lists

Phase 2 - Procurement:
e Solicit proposals / bids from vendors

e Identify Alternates and review w/ Architect and Owner
e Level proposals / bids and review w/ Architect and Owner
¢ Issue POs to vendors

Page 1 0of 3



Phase 3 - Delivery/Installation:

e Coordinate and manage delivery

e Coordinate and manage installation
e Turnover and Close out

The duration of this work is based on the 11-17-09 Construction Schedule, with TL work
beginning with the Survey of existing FF&E in January 2010 and Closeout in January 2012
after Completion of Construction in November 2011. See attached 12-14-09 Turner
Logistics Staffing Study for back up for Phases of work.

NIH shall compensate TL for services and deliverables per the following Payment
Schedule:

Phase TL COS TL Fixed Subtotal Payment
Expenses Schedule

1- Preconstruction — $30,000. $6,500. $36,500. February 2010

Design validation

2 - Procurement $25,000. $3,500. $28,500. August 2010

3 - Delivery/Installation | $43,360. $3,500. $46,860. November

2011
Total $98,360. $13,500. $111,860.

Please refer to the included attachments for supporting documentation:

1. 12-02-09 RBB Architects - Preliminary Furniture Budget — Preliminary Room by
Room List Furniture list. This Preliminary Budget includes; Furniture, Plantscape
and Artwork and assumes all is purchased new until further determination is made to
use any surveyed existing Furniture. Also included are cost estimates for freight,
delivery and installation, sales tax, contingency and escalation. Please refer to the
“Notes” on page 8 of this document for further exclusions.

2 11-23-09 RBB Architects — Furniture Design Add Services Fee Proposal

3. 12-14-09 Turner Logistics Estimated Budgetary Summary — Summary of FF&E
Estimated Budget

4 12-14-09 Turner Logistics Staffing Study NIH FF&E - Back up summary of TL work:
hours, duration and deliverables.

Please indicate your approval for this request to increase the original Contract amount by
one hundred eleven thousand eight hundred and sixty dollars ($98,360.00 COS and
$13,500.00 Fixed Reimbursable Expenses) for the above additional services by signing in
the space provided below.

Page 2 of 3




Turner Logistics

Building Supply Chain Solutions

Sincerely,

Linda Balabuch
Turner Logistics

Project Manager

Approved by:

Northern Inyo Hospital

John Halfen Date
Attachments:

Cec:

Neil Lynch
Scott Hooker
Rick Kasa
Kathy Sherry
Anne Pernell

Page 3 of 3

Turner Logistics, LLC
4 Skyline Drive
Hawthorne, NY 10532
Phone: 914-593-6500
Cell: 914-420-2955
Fax: 914-457-4588



Turner = Logistics

Building Supply Chain Solutions

Turner Logistics, LLC
4 Skyline Drive
Hawthorne, NY 10532
Phone: 914-593-6500
Cell: 914-420-2955
Fax: 914-457-4588

December 14, 2009

Northern Inyo Phase Il — FF&E Preliminary Budget Summary

e FEstimated Furniture / Artwork / Plantscape — high and low range:
$ 520,002.00 to $ 575,000.00
e Estimated Copiers cost for faxes, printers,
waste receptacles, file cabinets, mobile carts:
$ 130,000.00
e RBB Architects Cost of Services for Furniture Design
Additional Services:
$ 50,000.00
e RBB Architects estimated Reimbursable Expenses:
$ 4,000.00
e Turner Logistics Cost of Services for FF&E Pre-Procurement, Procurement, Delivery and
Installation Management:
$ 98,360.00**
e Turner Logistics Fixed Reimbursable Expenses:
$13,500.00

«*Ipsurance is NOT included since the total is dependant on the final volume of the

purchase but will be billed in accordance with the original Turner Logistics contract.
Taxes will be billed at the existing rate and Insurance at the rate of 1.15% per contract.

Page 1 of 1






-l

RBB ARCHITECTS INC

Joseph A, Balhona AlA
Deneys Purcell, AlA
Arthur E Border, AiA
Sylvia Botero, AlA
Kevin S. Boots, AlA

10980 Wikhire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California
$0024-3905

Telephone 310 473 3555
310 312 3646

www rlbine. com

Facsimile

November 23, 2009

Mr. John Halfen, CEO
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Re: Northern Inyo Hospital
RBB # 0913700
Furniture Design Add Service Fee Proposal

Dear John:

As discussed with Turner Construction and Turner Logistics we are pleased to offer the following
add service for design and specification of Furniture Artwork, and Plants for the new Hospital
Project. We will work with Turner Logistics who will supplement the services we provide to
complete procurement and installation services.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

e Program the spaces where furnishings are appropriate.

e Review survey of existing furniture performed by Turner Logistics for potential of re-use in
either the current Hospital Project or the future increment 3.

e Develop fumniture design criteria based on the interior Design standards developed in the
original NTD plans.

e Review the revised furniture space plan studies with the owner for compliance with the user's
operational requirements. Two meetings are expected for this process.

e Prepare Furniture Plans with symbols and legends identifying and locating each item of

furniture / artwork / plantscapes in the space based on the standards previously developed

for this project. )

Prepare bid ready specifications.

Prepare color and material boards for any furniture finishes specified.

Coordinate any potential and review revisions with proposed by Turner Logistics.

Review final Procurement list prepared by Turner Logistics.

Respond to Request For Information (RFI's) regarding FF&E design during construction.

Punchlist Furniture / Artwork / Plantscape installation upon completion.

FEE

Our fee for the above outlined scope of services is Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000)
Reimbursable expenses will be billed at cost, which we estimate to be approximately $4,000.
Typical reimbursable expenses include charges for items such as printing, reproduction,
messenger services, special mail, plotting, delivery service, and travel expenses for two trips
during design and one during construction.

Payment schedule — Time will be billed monthly as the work is completed.

C:\Documents and Settings\502.RBBINC\Desktop\1A502003.doc



BB

11/18/09
Page 2 of 2

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

RBB is prepared to provide Additional Design Services, as required, to be performed if authorized
by owner in writing, including:

Design illustrations/renderings

e Selection, documentation, and coordination of graphic programs such as signage, logos, and
display materials

e Selection, documentation, and coordination of accessory items such as; conference serving
sets, kitchen utensils, dining service, and general office accessories such as desk pads,
waste baskets, and in/out trays, etc.

e A change in the original scope of services or additional work requested; any rework of or
change in previously approved work

Additional services will be billed at an hourly rate based on the existing RBB hourly fee schedule:

RBB was asked for an idea of an appropriate budget for Furniture / Artwork / Plantscapes for
projects of a similar size and type. Given the size of the project we took the time and began a
space by space program of the furniture needs of the project for budgetary purposes. Attached
you will find an estimate of the Furniture / Artwork / Plantscape budget for the project for
budgetary consideration.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal, and we are looking forward to beginning
this phase of the project. If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to call me.

Respectfully submitted, Accepted by,
Kevin Boots, AlA John Halfen, CEO
Senior Vice President NORTERN INYO HOSPITAL

RBB ARCHITECTS INC

Enc: FF&E Budget Estimate

C:\Documents and Settings\502.RBBINC\Desktop\1A502003.doc



g jo | abed

00°008°61 $ |ejoiqns
00°008'6L ¢ - $ - ¢ - 3 00°0 000S¥ ¢ PP (Assysjoydn INOD) JreyD Msel G-HO
00'00¥'0L  $  lesolans (WoD)
00°00%°0L . Sertar BT SR I 00°0 0000€'L $ 8 Buniepn ‘ebuno ygeis-ieyd abunot HO
00°006°9 $ jejoiqng
00°006'9 $ = 8 - 0000 & €T abuno yeis-1ey) bunoels €-HO
00°000°6 $ |ejoiqns (NOD)
00°000'6 $ - - = 00009 $ GI woo! wex3 g3-1ey)d epis Z-HO
0070002 $ jeloygng
o $ - $ = - 8 000 . z# pue L# Aeisjoydn INOD
- $ - $ - - 8 000 - (oeg) Asisioydn NOD
00°000'¥2 $ 2 C - 00°0S.$ A% Buneag s|duiny L-HO
00°0S.‘9 $ jeiolgns _
000529 $ = E & 00626 $ 8l jouige) apispag 1-08g
00°00L°L $ |ejoyqng
00°00L°L $ - ¢ - $ - % 000 000sS ¢ 4 .81X,9¢ (s19%00]) - youag -9
00°00¢°} $ jezoigng
00°00€'} S A ls $ =i 000 00°00€'L $ 1 Kssisioydn WOD Yim youag -9
(3s17) 12301 $ |[BI01$ NunJded$ PAJad$ NuniadspA $isoouun  AD uondusssQg # way

INOD

NOD

INOD Woo Ao

6002 ‘T Jeqwaoag
196png ainyiuind Aieulwiaid

NOILLVAONIY % LNIWIOV1d3N TVILAVd

TY1IdSOH OANI NY3HLHUON



g Jo z obed

007008 $ jejoigns

007008 $ = $ - $ ~ 000 o000y $ Z ysel-leyd s,piud LL-HO

00°00Z°} $ jejogns |

00°00Z'L $ 5 $ = $ =3 000 0000 $ 4 apiIS-1ieyD s,pliiud 0L-HD

00°000°0€ $ |ejoiqns

00'000'0€ $ - = = - 0000s'L $ 0¢ AqqoT urepy-1eyd abunon 6-HO

oo0o¥'s  $  leoans |

00°00%'G $ 5 5 = 7 000sy % ¢l MmalnIBlUI-IIeYD) SPIS 8-HO

00°00S $ |eioyans

00°00S $ = - = = 0000 $ 2 (snose4-UoN) JIeyD ¥sel L"HO

00005tk $  Im0ManS (Riaisjoydn INOD)

00°00S°L $ = $ ¥ $ I, 000 0000s $ £e 30O-IBYD Is8ng 9-HD
(3s17) 1eloL § uonduosaq  # way|

[BJ0L S JUNJied $ 'PAJed $ WuniadspA $3isoowun A
NOD WOD Woo oo Ao

600z ‘z 1equisdad
1e6png ainjuing Aeuiwiid
NOILVAONTY ® LINJNIOV1d3Y TVILAVd
TV1idSOH OANI Nd3IHLHON



g8 Jo ¢ abed

00°00L°L $ - - = - 00°0S ¢ zz OOH je0D ¥4

00'000°C $ jejoigng _

000002 § i R DS G o00sz  $ 8 dwe] s|qe L 5 |

00°008 $ |ejoygng

00°008 $ . - - - o000 $ [4 yoey ainjesay Z4

00°000ZL $ |ejoigng

000002t ¢ - $eits S = 0000 $ ¥C pieogAsy| Buneinoipy -4

00°000°} $ leyoyqng

00°000°} $ - $ - - 3 000 00°000°L $ L UBWONO/M JleyD GI-HO

00°008°Z1 $ |ejoiqns

00008zt % S - = B 00008 $ 9l lieyd jusied #1-HO

00°000°9 $ leyoyqns

00°000°9 $ - $ - - ¢ 000 0000 $ 2l 8ousJeuoD-lleyd €1-HO

00°000°8 $ lejoiqng

00°000'8 $ 7 T 5 = 00008 $ Ol 1senb wooi Jusped-1eyd ZL-HO
(sr7) 1e301 ¢ [ej01 ¢§ HUNJ2d$ ‘PAJId$ Huniad spA $isooyun A uopduosaqg # way

NOD NOD NOD noos Ao

6002 ‘C JequiadeQ

19bpng ainjuingd Ateuiwijaid
NOILVAONZY ® LNIWIDV1d3N TvILNVd
TVL1IdSOH OANI N43HLHON



g Jo  abed

00°000°L} $ jejoiqns
00°000'L) $ - - . - 00°000'} $ L JouIqeD pesylan0 ¢-1S
00'00S $ |ejognsg n
00°00S $ = 2 = = poosz $ Z M.8P-3lld |eisieT] Z-1S
00°00%‘S $ |ejoygns
00'00%'S $ - - - - 000s¥ $ A48 (4g9) |eisepad 3liIqoN b-1S
00°000°0S $ |ejoigns
00°000°0S $ > = = = 00°005C $ 0z 203 Jonode’|S S
00°000°C $ jejolgns
00°000'2 ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - 3 000 00000 $ | AqqoT uley-ej0s £-S
00°008°} $ |ejolans
00008'L $ - = : - 00008} $ b (Aisysjoydn INOD) Jess-€ ‘Blog Z-S
00°008°C $ jejolqns
000082 $ - - = 2 0o000¥'L $ z (Aseysjoydn INOD) 1eds-Z 'Blos L-S
00°0S.6 $ |ejoigng _
00°0S.'6 $ = > - = o006E $ SC pieog wooy jusied L-ain
00°001°} $ |ejogns

(3sr) 1eyoL $ [BI0L$ WUNJed$ PAJod$ NuniedspA $isooyun  AD uopdussaq # Wiy

INOD

INOD NOD Noo Ao

600z ‘¢ Jequiaoa(d
1ebpng ainyuing Aeuiwisid
NOLLVAONTY % INIFWIOV1d3N TVILHVd
1V.LiIdSOH OANI N43IHLHON



g Jo G abed

00°000°8 $ |ejoignsg

000008 $ = 3 - = 00008 $ ol BPX,pr-uiniay G-1

00°000°}1 $ |eyoqng

00°000°L} $ - - - = 00°000°L $ L ¥seq -1

00°005°Z1 $ |ejogns

00°00S'CL $ = - 2 = oooos $ ST (Buniepn) jeuoisesd-2jge L -1

00°00S $ |eyoygns

00°00S $ = " - S 0000S $ L a|bueloal |eUOISEO00-B|q. | g §

00°00S°} $ jejoqns

00°00S'} $ = = = 3 000s2. $ Z Buiug yeis-s|gel -1

00°€€S $ |ejoiqns

00°€€S $ 2 - = = ooegs  $ b H.08 - @sedoogd G-1S

0070522 $ jejoigns |

000522 $ 7 = = = ooosz $ 6 ybiy Jmp-z X M.ZP-2lld [eseieT] 1S
(3s17) 12301 § [BJI0L $ NunJed$ ‘PAIod$ Nuniad sPA ¢$3Isoonun  AD uonduosaq # Wayj

NOD [ Te}e) [ [e}e] noo Ao

6002 ‘Z JoqwisdeQ
196png aimuuing Aleulwl|aid
NOILVAONIY B INIFWIOV1d3N TVILEVd
TV1IdSOH OANI NY3HLHON



g Jo g abed

00°05¢ $ |ejoigng

00°0S¢€ $ . = 4 = 000sE ¢ L pIyo-alqeL ZL-L

00°0S9 $ |ejoigns | |

00°059 $ = = = = 000s9 b JEX,. G Buluig-sjqe] bi-1

00°059 $ |ejolang

00°059 $ - = - - 00059 ¢ ) ajosuod-sjqe ol-L

00°090°L $ |ejoigng

00°090'L $ = - = : 000es ¢ z (marnusiul) Jejewelp 2i-siqel 6-1

00°00Z°} $ jejolgng

00°00Z'L $ - - - - o000y ¢ £ FZX,¥T [BUOISE0DO-3]qB | 8-1

007009} $ |ejoigns |

00°009°) $ - = - 2 00008 $ z BZUapaID 24!

00°00Z°} $ [ejoigng

00'00Z'L ¢ - - - - 00009 $ T 1elawelp 8 Buluig-ejqe L 9-1
(3s17) 1e301 $ |eJoL ¢ HunJad$ 'PAIed$ Huniad spA $3soonun AD uonduoasaq # way|

WOo2 INOD Woo Woo Ao

NOILVAONTY 2 LNINIOVId3N TVILAVd
TV.LIdSOH OANI N¥3HLHON

6002 ‘Z JequisdeQg
196png ainyuing Aeuiuijaid



g jo J abed

cocle’eor ¢ 1violans

6.¥19'6 ¢ (%g) uoneleossy

G6'€.0'8Y ¢ (%G}) Aousbunuo)
pLepo'sz ¢ (%G.8) xel sajes "Aip dousig
gL'esy'ee ¢ (%gl) uone|eisu| pue AisaleQ
8G'62Z'61 $ (%9) wbieid

299'yS (*4's) vayv SNIaling

oocev‘'oze ¢ violans

00°00S°Z $ jelolqns

00°005'C $ = = - - 00005z $ 1 (eouaisyuo) pieog [ensip L-aA

00°0S€°} $ lejoignsg

00°05€‘L ¢ - - - s ooosy ¢ € (sep 1e) pleog oe| L-gl

00°000°¥ $ jelolqns

00°000'¥% $ 2 - = 00000 $ ¥ 80UBI3JU0D ,8PX,.FZ-2Ige L Gl-1

00°050°€} $ lejoigns

00°0S0'€l $ - - 4 - 000sr ¢ 62 wool juaied-sjqeL pL-L

00°000°} $ |ejoyqng

00°000°L $ & = = 00000't $ b yonH Jandwon eL-1
(3s11) 1301 $ 2101 $§ Wundad$ PAJed$ Huniad spa ¢$isoouun Ao uonduodsag # way|

INOD NOD NOD Woo Ao

6002 ‘¢ Jequisde(
196png ainyuing Aeujwiaid
NOILVAON3Y 8 LNINIOV1d3N VILAEVd
TV.LIdSOH OANI N43HLYON



g Jo g abed

‘JIOMUIE JO 8injuLiny paxy Aue 1oy abesoyoue 1o Bunjoeq palinbas AdHSO Spnioui jou saop Bunebpng "¢
(seoald 09} pue soaid
1ad 0564 J0 1500 abelane) “4'S 09T Auane Uy 4O aoaid auo pue ylompe Joj ajgesn Buiag “4'S [BI0} JO %G/ UO PBSEq NIOMUY "2

-aunyuiny Busixa jo asn-a1 jo jusoied auyj uo Bulpuadap pajshipe a9 pinoo InNg ‘Sinjiuin} MauU [[B SBWnsse
1e6png "paljLIoA o] [[eUsS PUE pejeLulyse 1o ‘sajoeidedal ysen ‘58110852008 1310} ‘S00]0 ‘Juaudinba [edlpa spnjoul jou seoq "I

:S9JON
Z0¢v9s $ zeol $ 139ang 3dVISINVIdMAOMLYVY/FHNLINYNAS Tv.10l A3L1VINILSSE
999°'cl $ G20 $ IVLO1l 3dVOSLINV1d G31VINLLS3
£T.'98 $ 691 $ TVLOL MHOMLYNY Q3LVINILST
v16'cov $ 6v'8 $ 7v.LOL JHNLINYNA A3LVIILST
3509 [eJ0) "4°'SAS0D
(1st7) 1e30L § [E101 § NuniJod$ '‘PAJed$ HuUNJIad SPA  $31S0D HUN Ao uonduosag # way)

INOD INOOD INOD Woo Ao

6002 ‘ JequisdeQ
1e6png ainjuing Areuiwi@id
NOLLVAONTY ® ININIOV1d3d TVILdVvd
TVLIdSOH OANI N43HLYON



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PRIVATE PRACTICE PHYSICIAN
INCOME GUARANTEE AND PRACTICE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into on this 28th day of December, 2009 by and between
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (“District”) and VMS Medical Group, Inc. (“Group”).

RECITALS

A. District, which is organized and exists under the California Local Health Care District Law, Health
& Safety Code section 32000, et seq., operates Northern Inyo Hospital (“Hospital”), a general acute
care hospital serving northern Inyo County, California, including the communities of Bishop and
Big Pine.

B. Group is a professional medical corporation organized under the Jaws of the State of California,
consisting of shareholders, employees, and contractors, each of whom is a physician duly licensed
and qualified to practice medicine in the State of California.

C. The District Board of Directors has found, by Resolution No. , that it will be in the best
interests of the public health of the aforesaid communities to obtain/retain a licensed physician and
Internist who is a board-certified/eligible specialist in the practice of Internal Medicine, to practice
in said communities, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

D. Hospital desires to retain Group to provide professional services through qualified employees who
are engaged by Group to provide such services at the Practice locations (collectively, the “Group
Physicians” and each, a “Group Physician”).

E. Group Physician is a physician and Internist, engaged in the practice of medicine, licensed to
practice medicine in the State of California, and a member of the American College of Internal
Medicine. Group Physician desires to relocate to Bishop, California, and practice Internal Medicine
in the aforesaid communities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

I.
COVENANTS OF GROUP PHYSICIAN

Group Physician (Exhibit B) shall provide professional services at medical offices (“Offices”)
provided by District at a place to be mutually agreed upon in Bishop, California and shall, for the term
of this Agreement, do the following:

1.01. Services. Group Physician shall provide Hospital with the benefit of their direct patient care
expertise and experience, and shall render those services necessary to enable Hospital to
achieve its goals and objectives for the provision of Internal Medicine services. The scope of
services to be performed by Group Physician is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein. Group Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical

Page 1 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



1.02.

1.03.

record documentation of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such
documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form, and
contain the information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record can be
assembled.

Limitation on Use of Space. No part of any offices provided by the District either by lease or
other arrangement shall be used at any time by Group and/or Group Physician as anything other
than the private practice of Internal Medicine unless specifically agreed to, in writing, by the
parties.

Medical Staff Membership and Service: Group Physician shall:

a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff (“Medical Staff”) membership
with Internal Medicine privileges sufficient to support a full time Internal Medicine
practice, for the term of this Agreement.

b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Services within the scope of
privileges granted to Group Physician by Hospital and as required by the Hospital Medical
Staff. Group Physician shall not be required to provide more than one week in four of
Emergency Room call in weekly increments unless otherwise agreed upon from time to
time. Group Physician shall be solely responsible for call coverage for Group Practice.

¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and expenses
incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in such detail,
as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment,
supplies, services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for which Group may
claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Group acknowledges and agrees that
any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and
examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Group and/or Group
Physician which are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four
(4) years following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Group shall
preserve and maintain said books, documents, papers, and records. Group further agrees to
transfer to the District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers
or records which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital.
Group shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter with
a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a twelve (12) month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

d) Atall times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital, subject
to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

e) District expressly agrees that said services might be performed by such other qualified
Group Physicians as the Group may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such
Group Physician has received proper training, is properly licensed, has been granted
privileges by the Hospital Medical Staff, and has received approval in writing from the
Hospital.

Page 2 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



2.01.

2.02.

2.03.

2.04.

2.05.

2.06.

2.07.

II.
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT

Hospital Services.

a) Space. Hospital shall make the Offices available for the operation of Group’s Practice
cither through a direct let at no cost to the Group or through an arrangement with a
Jandlord, also at no cost to the Group, other than the fees retained by the hospital (3.05).

b) Equipment. In consultation with Group and the Group Physician, Hospital shall provide all
equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the proper operation and conduct of Group’s
practice. Hospital shall repair, replace or supplement such equipment and maintain it in
good working order.

General Services. District shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services, and
utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and conduct
of Group’s Practice.

Supplies. District shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required for the
proper treatment of Group’s Practice patients. Group and/or Group Physician shall inform
Hospital of supply needs in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient
manner that promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

Personnel. District shall determine the initial number and types of employees and place them
in the Group Practice initially. Group, Group Physician and Hospital will mutually agree to
subsequent staffing requirements. Group and Group Physician shall not be required to maintain
any personnel that they do not feel are appropriate for the practice.

Business Operations. District shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Group Practice, including personnel management, billing and payroll
functions. Group Physician will provide the appropriate billing codes, which will be used
unless changed by mutual consent of the Group and Hospital. Hospital will incur and pay all
operating expenses of the Group Practice.

Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of District under this Article shall be subject to
District’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and applicable laws
and regulations.

Practice Hours. The District desires, and Group agrees, that Group’s Practice shall operate on

a full time basis, maintaining at least Forty (40) hours of operation per week in keeping with
the full time practice of one Internist. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal
operating procedures of the Group Practice and will be mutually agreed upon with Group
Physician.

Page 3 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



11L.
COMPENSATION

1. 3.01. Compensation. District will guarantee the Group they will realize gross annual income
of at least $244,400.00 without having any liability with respect to the payment and incurrence of
operating expenses of the Group Practice. This will be accomplished as follows:

a. The district will remit to the Group $9,400 every two weeks.

b. The district will arrange for the patients of the Group Physician to be billed and collected.
Group and Group Physician will agree to all assignments necessary to accomplish this.

c. District will retain all collections and pay all Group Practice expenses.

d. At the end of each calendar quarter the District will compare Qualifying Payments to the
Group of $45,500.00 (a portion of 3.01.a) against the collections received for that quarter
(3.01.c). If 50% of the collections exceed the Qualifying Payments made to the Group, the
District will remit that difference plus 28% of that difference to the Group. If 50% of the
collections are less than the qualified Payments made to the Group, that amount will be
carried forward and calculated in the subsequent quarter’s analysis. In no event will the
Group owe money to the District as a result of these quarterly calculations.

e. At the end of each calendar year, all carry forwards will cease and new reconciliations will
begin.

£, In the event that the Group terminates or elects not to renew their relationship with the
District, Group shall be entitled to the maintaining uncollected balance of the Accounts
Receivable less any Qualifying Payments made to the Group to satisfy the guarantee.

3.02. Malpractice Insurance. Group will secure and maintain malpractice insurance for Group and
Group Physician with limits of no less than $1 million per occurrence and $3 million per year.
Group shall invoice Hospital for 80% of annual malpractice insurance expense for Group
Physician on the day Group Physician begins working under this contract and annually
thereafter until termination of the agreement.

3.03. Health Insurance. During the first year of the term of this Agreement, and no longer, Group
will be allowed to purchase access to Hospital’s self-funded Medical Dental Vision Benefit
Plan for the Group Physician providing services under this agreement. Group Physician shall be
provided the benefits contained therein.

3.04. Billing for Professional Services. Subject to section 2.05 above, Group and Group Physician
assigns to District all claims, demands and rights of Group and Group Physician to bill and
collect for all professional services rendered to Practice patients, for all billings for Internal
Medicine services, for all billings consulting performed or provided by the Group Physician.
Group and Group Physician acknowledges that Hospital shall be solely responsible for billing
and collecting for all professional services provided by Group Physician to Practice patients
and for all Internal Medicine services performed at the Hospital, and for managing all Practice
receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and MediCal beneficiaries.
Group and/or Group Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Practice
patients or Hospital patients, and all Practice receivables and billings shall be the sole and
exclusive property of the Hospital. In particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer
agreement (including co-payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the practice.
In the event payments are made to Group and/or Group Physician pursuant to any payer

Page 4 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



3.05.

4.01.

4.02.

4.03.

agreement, Group and/or Group Physician shall promptly remit the payments directly to
Hospital.

Retention. Hospital will retain 50% of all fees collected from the activities of Group, Group
Physician/practice in exchange for the services rendered in 1I above.

Iv.
TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years beginning on the Monday next
following the day upon which Physician is granted clinical privileges at Hospital, provisional
membership on the Active Medical Staff of Hospital and has met all requirements for legally
working in the United States. The Agreement may be renewed, by written instrument signed by
both parties, no later than 120 days before its expiration date.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

a) By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon ninety (90) days’ prior written
notice to the other party;

b) Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Group Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

¢) Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Group Practice;

d) By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal, state or
local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule, regulation,
standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect that prohibits,
restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement contemplated herein or
which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or obligations under this
Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give notice to Group equal to that
provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state or local government or agency. If this
Agreement can be amended to the satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such
prohibition, restriction, limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent
such amendment; or

e) By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party and, in such event, the
non-breaching party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement after providing thirty
(30) days’ written notice to the breaching party, explaining the breach, unless such breach is
cured to the satisfaction of the non-breaching party within the thirty (30) days.

In the event that this contract is terminated in accordance with 4.02 a) or 4.02 b) the hospital
administrator must present the circumstances surrounding the anticipated termination to the
Medical Executive Committee prior to any final action to the District Board. The Medical
Executive Committee my support, decline to support, or not take a position relative to the
matter. In any event the decision of the District Board will be final.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that have

Page 5 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



S.01.

5.02.

6.01.

accrued or expressly survive termination. The Hospital shall retain the Accounts Receivable to
offset the expense of any performance required under 3.01. Funds remaining after that shall be
remitted to the Group within 60 days of termination.

V.
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Medical Staff Membership. It is a condition of this Agreement that Group Physician obtains

Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership on the Hospital Medical Staff with appropriate
clinical privileges and maintain such membership and privileges throughout the term of this
Agreement.

Licensure and Standards. Group Physician shall:

a)
b)

g)

At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital, Hospital Medical Staff,
and Practice, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and proper sign-
off of lab and X-ray reports;

Be a member in good standing of the Provisional or Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on the
Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the current
standard of practice; and

Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint Commission on
Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

At all times conduct them self, professionally and publicly, in accordance with the
standards of the medical profession, the American College of Internists, the Hospital
Medical Staff, and the District. Further, they shall not violate any California law which
prohibits (1) driving a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or prescription drugs or
the combined influence of such substances, (2) unlawful use of controlled substances, (3)
being intoxicated in a public place in such a condition as to be a danger to himself or others,
and/or (4) conduct justifying imposition of an injunction prohibiting harassment of Hospital
employees in their workplace. Entry of any injunction, judgment, or order against Group
Physician based upon facts, which constitutes the above offenses, shall be a material breach
of this Agreement.

VL
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Professional Relations.

a)

Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by this
Agreement. In the performance of Group’s work and duties, Group and Group Physician

Page 6 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



6.02.

7.01.

7.02.

are at all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the
profession of medicine. District shall neither have nor exercise control or direction over the
methods by which Group and/or Group Physician performs professional services pursuant
to this Agreement; provided, however, that Group and/or Group Physician agree that all
work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in Group and/or Group Physician’s professional specialty
and in accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement.

b) Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and agreed that
Group and/or Group Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise
against Hospital for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits, disability
benefits, or any other employee benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no
obligation to reimburse Group and/or Group Physician for any costs or expenses associated
with Group and/or Group Physician’s compliance with continuing medical education
requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions and
all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may result or
arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by either party,
their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act or responsibility
of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made against both parties, it is
the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim and to cause their insurers to
do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to take any and all actions they believe
necessary to protect their interest.

VIL
GENERAL PROVISIONS

No Solicitation. Group and/or Group Physician agrees that they will not, either directly or
indirectly, during and after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt
to call on, solicit or take away any patients or patient groups with whom Group Physician dealt
or became aware of as a result of Group Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with
Hospital and Practice.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(I) of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section, Group and/or
Group Physician agree to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of
HHS, the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement
and the books, documents and records of Group and/or Group Physician to the extent that such
books, documents and records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs
for services provided by Group Physician.

Group and/or Group Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books,
documents, and records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Group
and/or Group Physician’s duties under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000.00 or more over a
twelve (12) month period, and if that subcontractor is organizationally related to Group and/or
Group Physician.

Page 7 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



7.03.

7.04.

7.05.

7.06.

7.07.

7.08.

7.09.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years after the
furnishing of services by Group Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Group and/or Group
Physician is requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for
purposes of an audit, Group and/or Group Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and
scope of such request, and Group and/or Group Physician shall make available, upon written
request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records. Group shall indemnify and hold
harmless Hospital in the event that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed
because of the failure of Group and/or Group Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its
obligations to maintain and make available books, documents, or records pursuant to this
subsection. Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement
denied, plus any interest, penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act, as
amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Group and/or Group
Physician under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall
be given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the
event that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations of the
parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or climinated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by both parties.

No Referral Fees. No payment or other consideration shall be made under this Agreement for
the referral of patients, by Group and/or Group Physician, to Hospital or to any nonprofit
corporation affiliated with District.

Repayment of Inducement. The parties stipulate and agree that the income guaranteed to
Group under this Agreement, and the covenants of the District to provide office space,
personal, equipment, and certain other benefits, are the minimum required to enable Group and
Group Physician to relocate them self to Bishop, California; that they are not able to repay such
inducement, and no such repayment shall be required.

Assignment. Group and/or Group Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of
the Group and/or Group Physician’s rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining
additional physicians to perform services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written
consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs. As used in this Section 7.07, the term
“prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of the California
Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by, the
laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Page 8 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



7.10.

7.11.

7.12.

7.13.

7.14.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Group: VMS Medical Group, Inc.
Attn: Michael B. Conley, CEO
3685 Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suite #351
Lafayette, CA 94549

Notice may be given either personally or by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
party designated above at the address designated above, or an address subsequently specified in
writing by the relevant party. If given by mail, notice shall be deemed given two (2) days after
the date of the postmark on the envelope containing such notice.

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by Group and/or Group
Physician in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are the
property of Practice. Group and/or Group Physician agrees to maintain medical records
according to Practice policies and procedures and in accordance with community standards.
Each party agrees to maintain the confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with
all applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees to permit Group and/or Group Physician
to have access, during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by
Group and/or Group Physician if necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations,
or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of the
parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement. This Agreement
may be modified only by a writing signed by each party or her/its lawful agent.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital shall
make any referral of patients to Group and/or Group Physician or that Group and/or Group
Physician shall make any referral of patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation
pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or unenforceable,
that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain
enforceable betweens the parties.

Page 9 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



7.15. Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

7.16. Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

7.17. Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

7.18. Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated and prepared by both parties and it shall
be assumed, in the interpretation of any uncertainty, that both parties caused it to exist.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY VMS MEDICAL GROUP, INC.

LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By By
Peter J. Watercott, President Michael B. Conley, CEO
Board of Directors VMS Medical Group, Inc.

Page 10 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF DUTIES OF THE PHYSICIAN

POSITION SUMMARY

The Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff. Physician provides
direct primary medical diagnosis and treatment to Practice and Hospital patients. The Physician will
provide services commensurate with the equivalent of a full time Internal Medicine Practice. Full time
shall mean regularly scheduled office hours to meet the service area demand for office visitations
(minimum of 40 hours of coverage per week) as may be required. Full time shall also mean the
provision of no more than four (4) weeks of vacation and two (2) weeks of time to acquire CME
credits, if needed, as well as all recognized national holidays. All time off will be coordinated with Call
coverage such that scheduled time off will not conflict with the Physician's call requirement.

Specifically, the Physician will:

1. Provide high quality primary medical care services.

2. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

3. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each patient.
4, Work with all Practice personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

5. Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Practice patients.

6. Manage all medical emergencies.

7. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.

8. Participate with Hospital to meet all federal and state regulations.

9. Accept emergency call as provided herein.

By By
Peter J. Watercott, President Michael B. Conley, CEO
Board of Directors VMS Medical Group, Inc.

Page 11 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



EXHIBIT B
GROUP PHYSICIAN

The Group will employ Mutuhi Mugo, MD to provide the services as Group Physician under the terms
and conditions of this agreement.

By By
Peter J. Watercott, President Michael B. Conley, CEO
Board of Directors VMS Medical Group, Inc.

Page 12 of 12, 3:05 PM12/28/2009



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PHYSCIAN PLACEMENT OPERATIONS AGREEMENT

****DRAFT****

This Agreement is made and entered into on this 20th day of January, 2010 by and between Northern
Inyo County Local Hospital District (“District”) and physicians Nicoline Hathaway and Asao Kamei
(Group).

RECITALS

A. District, which is organized and exists under the California Local Health Care District Law, Health
& Safety Code section 32000, et seq., operates Northern Inyo Hospital (“Hospital”), a general acute
care hospital serving northern Inyo County, California, including the communities of Bishop and
Big Pine.

B. The District Board of Directors has found, by Resolution No. 09-01 that it will be in the best
interests of the public health of the aforesaid communities to obtain/retain a licensed physician and
Internist who is a board-certified/eligible specialist in the practice of Internal Medicine, to practice
in said communities, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

C. Dr. Muithine Mugo (Physician) is a physician and Internist, engaged in the private practice of
medicine, licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, and a member of the American
College of Internal Medicine. Physician desires to locate her practice ("Practice™) to Bishop,
California, and practice Internal Medicine in the aforesaid communities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

L.
COVENANTS OF GROUP

Physician shall relocate her Practice to medical offices (“Offices™) provided by District through this
agreement at 152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C, in Bishop, California. Group shall, for the term of this
Agreement, do the following:

1.01. Offices, Equipment, and Personal, Group shall make their Offices, Equipment, and Personnel
available for the full time operation of Physician’s Practice. In consultation with Physician,
Group shall provide all equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the proper
operation and conduct of Physician's practice. Group shall repair, replace or supplement
such equipment and maintain it in good working order.

Page 1 of 7, 9:04 AM1/13/2010



1.02. Limitation on Use of Space. No part of any offices provided by the Group either by lease or
other arrangement shall be used at any time by Physician as anything other than the private
practice of Internal Medicine unless specifically agreed to, in writing, by the parties.

1.03 General Services. Group shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services, and
utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and conduct
of Physician’s Practice.

1.04 Supplies. District shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required for the
proper treatment of Physician’s Practice patients. Physician shall inform Group of supply
needs in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

1.05 Business Operations Group shall be responsible for all business operations related to operation
of the Practice, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions. Physician will
provide the appropriate billing codes, which will be used unless changed by mutual consent of
the Physician and Group.

1.06 Practice Hours. The District desires, and Physician agrees, that Physician’s Practice shall
operate on a full time basis, maintaining hours of operation in keeping with the full time
practice of one Internist. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating
procedures of the Group and will be mutually agreed upon with Physician.

IL.
COMPENSATION

2.01 Compensation. Group will bill for all the services of the Physician. The group shall remit to
the District all collections for said billings after reimbursing itself for all of the overhead and
expenses of the physician. Overhead shall consist of rent, depreciation, personnel, office
supplies, general maintenance, interest, and other overhead expenses that may be agreed to
from time to time between the parties. Additionally, any other expenses incurred by the
physician, for her own use, will be retained by the Group. Any remaining funds will be
remitted to the District.

In no event will the Group be required to make remittances to the Physician.

2.02 Malpractice Insurance. Physician will secure and maintain her own malpractice insurance.

2.03 Benefits. The group will not be required to provide any employee benefits of any kind to the
Physician.

2,04 Billing for Professional Services. Group shall perform all billing for Physician.

Page 2 of 7, 5:54 PM1/12/2010



3.01

3.02

4.01

III.
TERM AND TERMINATION

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section , this Agreement may be
terminated:

a) By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon ninety (90) days’ prior written
notice to the other party;

b) Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Group;

¢) By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal, state or
local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule, regulation,
standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect that prohibits,
restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement contemplated herein or
which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or obligations under this
Agreement. If this Agreement can be amended to the satisfaction of both parties to
compensate for any such prohibition, restriction, limitation or change, this clause shall not
be interpreted to prevent such amendment; or

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that have
accrued or expressly survive termination.

Iv.
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Professional Relations.

a) No relationship of employer and employee between Group and Physician is created by this
Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at all times
acting and performing as an employee of Valley Physician Resources, practicing the
profession of medicine. District shall neither have nor exercise control or direction over the
methods by which Physician performs professional services pursuant to this Agreement;
provided, however, that Physician agrees that all work performed pursuant to this
Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently approved methods and practices in
Physician’s professional specialty and in accordance with the standards set forth in this
Agreement.

b) Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and agreed that
Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise against the Group or
District for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits, disability benefits, or
any other employee benefit of any kind. In addition, District or Group shall have no
obligation to reimburse Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s
compliance with continuing medical education requirements.

Page 3 of 7, 5:54 PM1/12/2010



4.02

5.01

5.02

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions and
all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may result or
arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by either party,
their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act or responsibility
of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made against both parties, it is
the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim and to cause their insurers to
do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to take any and all actions they believe
necessary to protect their interest.

V.
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(I) of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section, Physician
agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS, the
Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and the
books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents and
records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services provided
by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and records of
any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties under this
Agreement at a cost of $10,000.00 or more over a twelve (12) month period and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years after the
furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is requested to
disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes of an audit,
Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and Physician shall
make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records.
Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event that any amount of
reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of Physician or any subcontractor
to comply with its obligations to maintain and make available books, documents, or records
pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to the amount of
reimbursement denied, plus any interest, penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act, as
amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician under this
section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be given effect only
to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the event that the
requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations of the parties under
this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by both parties.

Page 4 of 7, 5:54 PM1/12/2010



5.03.

5.04

5.05

5.06

5.07

5.08

5.09

No Referral Fees. No payment or other consideration shall be made under this Agreement for
the referral of patients, by Group, to District or to any nonprofit corporation affiliated with
District.

Assignment. Group shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of its duties, including by
hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform services pursuant to this
Agreement, without the prior written consent of District.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs. As used in this Section 7.07, the term
“prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of the California
Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by, the
laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Group: Nicoline Hathaway, MD
Asao Kamei. MD
152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C
Bishop, CA 93514

Notice may be given either personally or by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
party designated above at the address designated above, or an address subsequently specified in
writing by the relevant party. If given by mail, notice shall be deemed given two (2) days after
the date of the postmark on the envelope containing such notice.

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by Physician in
connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are the property of
District. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Group policies and
procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees to maintain the
confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all applicable state and federal
laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access, during or after the term of the
Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if necessary in connection with claims,
litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Page 5 of 7, 5:54 PM1/12/2010



5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of the
parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement. This Agreement
may be modified only by a writing signed by each party or her/its lawful agent.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital shall
make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of patients
to District. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in any way on
referrals of patients to District.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or unenforceable,
that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain
enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated and prepared by both parties and it shall be

assumed, in the interpretation of any uncertainty, that both parties caused it to exist.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN(S)
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By By
Peter J. Watercott, President Nickoline Hathaway, M.D.
Board of Directors
By
Asao Kamei, MD
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Douglas Buchanan
NICLHD Legal Counsel

Page 6 of 7, 5:54 PM1/12/2010



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF DUTIES OF THE PHYSICIAN

POSITION SUMMARY

The Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff. Physician provides
direct primary medical diagnosis and treatment to Practice and Hospital patients. The Physician will
provide services commensurate with the equivalent of a full time Internal Medicine Practice. Full time
shall mean regularly scheduled office hours to meet the service area demand for office visitations as
may be required. Full time shall also mean the provision of no more than four (4) weeks of vacation
and two (2) weeks of time to acquire CME credits, if needed, as well as all recognized national
holidays. All time off will be coordinated with Call coverage such that scheduled time off will not
conflict with the Physician's call requirement.

Specifically, the Physician will:

k.
2.

Provide high quality primary medical care services.

Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each patient.
Work with all Practice personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Practice patients.

Manage all medical emergencies.

Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.
Participate with Hospital to meet all federal and state regulations.

Accept emergency call as provided herein.

Page 7 of 7, 5:54 PM1/12/2010



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Inflation
U.S. consumer price index
All items
Core
International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
uU.S. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase
u.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30
U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4,928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00
Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
525

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.11
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
425
5.25

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08

1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.256
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4.144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

Us. 3.25
Canada 2,25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

u.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 69 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
525

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010

% CHG FROM
Oct. '09 Nov. '08
0.1 1.8
0.2 1.7

52-WEEK

High Low
3.25 3.25
3.50 2.25
2.50 1.00
1.675 1.475
0.58 0.51
1.50 0.50
4.25 3.00
5.25 5.00
0.33 0.03
1.558 0.407
2.09 0.30
0.50 0.50
0.27 0.09
0-0.25 0-0.25
0.5000 0.2500
0.3200 0.0000
0.3125 0.0000
0.5000 0.0200
0.285 0.000
0.340 0.040
0.495 0.140
5.95 3.98
5.55 414
3.375 2.500
5.502 4.144
5.591 4.240
0.75 0.21
1.03 0.23
1.25 0.25
1.43 0.26
1.63 0.31
1.80 0.35
2.00 2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

u.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

u.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 69 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
5.25

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.11
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

022
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
5.25

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08

1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
414
2.500

4.144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

u.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

u.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 493
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

325
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
525

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
5.25

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08

1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4.144
4.240

021
0.23
0.256
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

U.S. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

U.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage Yyields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.756
5.25

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
425
5.25

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

027
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.65
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08

1.8
1.7

Low

3.26
225
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4.144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

u.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.26
Overnight repurchase

u.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 69 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.256
225
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
5.25

0.0
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.11
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
5.25

0.33
1.5658
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.65
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08
1.8
17

Low

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

U.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

u.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.26
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
5.25

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.11
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
02

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
5.25

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08
1.8
17

Low

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

u.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.26
Overnight repurchase

uU.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00
Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
5.25

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
425
525

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08

1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4.144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

U.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

U.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00
Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
525

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.256
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
525

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. ‘08

1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4.144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.256
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

u.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.76
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

u.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 59.days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.756
525

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK

High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
525

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3126
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.26
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08

1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4.144
4.240

021
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Iinflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

u.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

uU.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4,928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.256
225
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
525

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.11
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
425
5.25

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08

1.8
1.7

Low

325
225
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4.144
4.240

021
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

uU.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

u.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
5.25

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
525

0.33
1.5568
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. ‘08

1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

u.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

u.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.26
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
5.25

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
250
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
5.25

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08

1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
414
2.500

4144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

u.s. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.25
Overnight repurchase

uU.s. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4.928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.25
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00
Commercial paper
30 to 59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
525

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
0.25
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.26
3.50
2.50
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
5.25

0.33
1.558
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.591

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08
1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
2.26
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
414
2.500

4.144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



Inflation

U.S. consumer price index

All items

Core

International rates Latest
Prime rates [ U.S. Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

U.S. 3.25
Canada 2.25
Euro zone 1.00
Japan 1.475
Switzerland 0.53
Britain 0.50
Australia 3.75
Hong Kong 5.256
Overnight repurchase

u.S. 0.06
U.K. (BBA) 0.503
Euro zone 0.30

U.S. government rates
Discount [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

0.50
Federal funds [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]
Effective rate 0.12
Target rate 0-0.25
High 0.3800
Low 0.0500
Bid 0.1250
Offer 0.2500
Treasury bill auction [ Auction Date: 1/7/2010 ]
4 weeks 0.025
13 weeks 0.080
26 weeks 0.180
Secondary Market
Freddie Mac
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.88
60 days 4.93
One-year RNY 2.500
Fannie Mae
30-year mortgage yields
30 days 4.854
60 days 4,928
Bankers acceptance
30 days 0.22
60 days 0.26
90 days 0.26
120 days 0.28
150 days 0.33
180 days 0.36
Other short-term rates
Call money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 ]

2.00

Commercial paper
30 to-59 days 0.11
60 to 89 days 0.12

90 to 104 days 0.16

Nov. index level

216.330
220.384

Wk ago

3.25
225
1.00
1.475
0.54
0.50
3.75
5.25

0.05
0.493
0.32

0.50

0.1
0-0.25
0.3800
0.0100
0.0000
0.0200

0.010
0.110
0.200

4.92
4.98
2.500

4.895
4.969

0.22
025
0.26
0.28
0.33
0.36

2.00

Thursday, January 7, 2010
% CHG FROM

Oct. '09

0.1
-0.2

52-WEEK
High

3.25
3.50
250
1.675
0.58
1.50
4.25
5.25

0.33
1.658
2.09

0.50

0.27
0-0.25
0.5000
0.3200
0.3125
0.5000

0.285
0.340
0.495

5.95
5.55
3.375

5.502
5.501

0.75
1.03
1.25
1.43
1.63
1.80

2.00

Nov. '08
1.8
1.7

Low

3.25
2.25
1.00
1.475
0.51
0.50
3.00
5.00

0.03
0.407
0.30

0.50

0.09
0-0.25
0.2500
0.0000
0.0000
0.0200

0.000
0.040
0.140

3.98
4.14
2.500

4.144
4.240

0.21
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.31
0.35

2.00



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGY
SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE AND ENTERED INTO this 20th day of January 2010, by and between
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (hereinafter "District") and Landis, Kop, Carlevato, Loos,
Shonnard and McNamara, Ltd a professional corporation dba Tahoe Carson Radiology (TCR)
(hereinafter "Radiologist"). TCR also provides professional interpretations to Great Basin Imaging, an
outpatient imaging center located in Carson City, NV, which is owned by the same individuals as TCR.

The effective date of this agreement is April 1, 2010, unless a different date is agreed to by both parties.

l
RECITALS

1.01 District is a California Healthcare District organized and operating under the authority of Health &
Safety Code Section 32000, et seq. (hereinafter "The Healthcare District Law"), and governed by a
Board of Directors (hereinafter "Board").

1.02 District operates Northern Inyo Hospital (hereinafter "Hospital"), a Critical Access Hospital located
at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, Inyo County, California, which includes a Radiology Service
(hereinafter "Department"). The operation and administration of the Department is governed, in
relevant parts, by the Healthcare District Law and applicable California and federal Department
licensure statutes and regulations.

1.03 Radiologist is a qualified and licensed physician, licensed to practice medicine in the State of
California, certified by the American Board of Radiology, and qualified for and practicing the
medical specialties of Radiology, Nuclear Medicine, Ultrasound and related fields.

1.04 The District desires to retain the services of Radiologist as the Hospital's Medical Director of
Radiology, to oversee, operate and administer the Department in accordance with applicable law.
Radiologist desires to provide such services.

WHEREFORE, in consideration of the promises set forth below, the parties covenant and agree as
follows:

I
COVENANTS OF THE PARTIES

2.01 Covenants of the District. The District shall:

a) Space: Furnish, at its expense, space for operation of the Department, which  space shall be
designated by the District.

b) Equipment: Furnish, at its expense, all equipment, supplies, environmental safety
mechanisms, and such other goods and administrative services for the Department as are
being furnished on the date of this Agreement. District shall, at its expense, keep and
maintain all equipment in good order and repair, and repair and replace such equipment, or



c)

d)

f)

g)

any part of it, as may become obsolete. District shall consult Radiologist prior to, and in
connection with, the purchase of any equipment.

Hospital Services: Furnish, at its expense, all hospital services, including but not limited to,
ordinary janitor and in-house messenger services, hospital business telephone service,
laundry, gas, water, heat, air conditioning, and such electricity for light and power as may be
required for the proper operation and conduct of the Department. District shall also provide
the services of such Hospital departments, including but not limited to, nursing, personnel,
administrative, accounting, engineering, purchasing, and medical records, as may be required
to support the operation of the Department.

Personnel: Employ, at its expense, all non-physician personnel required for the proper
operation of the Department in accordance with state and federal law. In addition, staff the
radiology department in a manner that provides resources to Radiologist to ensure that the
appropriate efficiencies and service levels are accomplished. For example, personnel who'’s
responsibilities would include hanging films (if necessary), getting referring physicians on the
phone, managing incoming and outgoing calls and facilitating referring physician’s questions,
etc. Radiologist shall have no liability for payment of wages, payroll taxes, or other obligations
or liabilities arising from District's performance of its obligations or exercise of its rights as an
employer. Should the District and its employees become subject to any collective bargaining
agreements during the term of this Agreement, this subdivision 2.01{(d) shall be subject
thereto. Radiologist, as director of the Department, shall establish clinical qualifications for
Department personnel, and oversee and direct the activities of such personnel, in accordance
with state and federal standards, departmental protocols, and District policies and
procedures applicable to all employees. District shall be solely and ultimately responsible for
all decisions with respect to the engagement, discipline, and termination of Department
personnel, provided, however, that District shall consult with Radiologist prior to taking any
action with respect to Department personnel (A) that relates to the clinical competency or
clinical performance of such personnel, or (B) that would materially and adversely affect the
levels of clinical staffing of the Department. The term "clinical" refers to those job positions,
activities, and duties that are required by state law or the Joint Commission to be performed
by licensed or certified individuals. Radiologist may request discipline or removal of a District
employee from assignment to the Department, subject to approval of the District, its
established personnel policies and procedures, and applicable requirements of collective
bargaining agreements, if any. At least once a year, in the annual budget process, District and
Radiologist shall review and agree upon the appropriate numbers, job positions, and
qualifications of personnel required to meet the needs of the Hospital, the Department, and
applicable law.

Supplies: Purchase and provide all necessary supplies for the Department, including, but not
limited to, chemicals, glassware, forms, and similar expendable items, and shall maintain
accurate records of the costs of said supplies.

The District shall give the Radiologist reasonable notice and opportunity to comment, or
provide written recommendations, before taking action that would materially change or alter
the space, equipment, Hospital Services or supplies which the District covenants to provide
pursuant to subdivisions (a), (b), (c) and (e) of this Section 2.01.

Exclusive Agreement: District agrees that, so long as Radiologist is not in breach of their

obligations under this Agreement, they shall have the exclusive right to perform the services
required by this Agreement at the Hospital. This agreement is exclusive relative to the

2



current and future practice of radiology in the Hospital or imaging center located on the
hospital campus. The only exception to exclusivity is for the provision of stereotactic breast
biopsies, which can also be performed by the general surgeons on staff with the appropriate
training and qualifications as determined by Med Exec. Any disputes regarding “turf issues”
or “new” services offered by hospital will be handled by Administrator or Med Exec
Committee.

h) During the term of this Agreement and any extensions or renewals hereof, or any new
agreement between the parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement, Radiologist shall
have a right of first refusal to provide exclusive diagnostic imaging services to any medical
facilities which Hospital owns or controls. If Hospital establishes, acquires, or agrees to
participate in any such facility, it will promptly notify Radiologist of its intent to do so in
writing. Such notice shall contain sufficient information concerning the facilities and the
diagnostic imaging services to be provided at such facility to enable Radiologist to make a
reasonably informed decision concerning its rights under this Section.

i) Furthermore, during the term of this Agreement and any extensions or renewals hereof, or
any new agreement between the parties as to the subject matter of this Agreement, District
shall use its best efforts to see that Radiologist is offered a right of first refusal to provide
exclusive diagnostic imaging services to each medical facility in which District does not have a
controlling interest, but in which District has an ownership or management interest. If District
establishes or agrees to an arrangement to participate in or manage any such facility, it will
notify Radiologist of its intent to do so in writing. Such notice shall contain sufficient
information concerning the facility and the diagnostic imaging services to be provided at such
facility to enable Radiologist to make a reasonably informed decision concerning its rights
under this Section.

2.02 Covenants of Radiologist. The Radiologist shall:

a) Staff Membership: During the term of this Agreement, maintain their membership on the
Hospital's Active Medical Staff and privileges appropriate for the Radiology services they are
required to provide pursuant to this Agreement, and abide by the Hospital's Medical Staff
Bylaws, participate actively in Medical Staff functions, and contribute to the overall well
being of the Medical Staff. In addition, Radiologist agrees to attend Medical Staff Meetings
(currently four per year) and take appropriate share of Committee’s duties and
responsibilities.

b) Responsibility: Have authority and responsibility in conjunction with the Radiology
Department Manager for the operation and administration of the Department with respect
to the provision of Radiology and related services for the care of Hospital's patients, subject
to the District's superior authority and responsibility for the operation and administration of
the Department as set forth in this Agreement and by law. Radiologist shall be or designate
the Radiation Safety Officer and shall be the Custodian of Sealed Sources and all other
materials that require licensure.

c¢) Operational and Administrative Services: Provide professional services for operation and
administration of, and only within the scope of, the Radiology services provided by the
Department, which operational and administrative services shall include, but not
necessarily be limited to, making all reasonable efforts in conjunction with the Radiology

3



Department Manager to:

1.
2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Perform those duties set forth in Title XXl and Medicare’s Conditions of Participation.

Assure that tests, examinations, and procedures are properly performed, recorded, and
reported.

Interact with members of the medical staff regarding issues of Department operations,
quality, and test/procedure availability.

Design protocols and establish parameters for performance of clinical testing.
Recommend appropriate follow-up diagnostic tests when appropriate.

Supervise Department personnel in their performance of tests, procedures, recording,
and reporting functions.

Select, evaluate, and validate test methodologies and control procedures.
Direct, supervise or perform and evaluate quality assurance.

Evaluate clinical Department data and establish, implement, and maintain aprocess for
review of test results prior to issuance of patient reports.

Make all reasonable efforts to assure the Department is operated and administered in
compliance with California licensure, Federal Medicare, and other applicable law, and
applicable accreditation standards including, but not limited to, standards of the Joint
Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

Assure that physical facilities, including space and the Department physical
environment, are appropriate and include appropriate environmental safety
mechanisms.

Assure that the Department is staffed by an adequate number of personnel who are
qualified and competent.

Determine and specify in writing which tests and other procedures each Department
staff member is qualified and authorized to perform, and the level of supervision
warranted for each test and other procedure.

Establish, implement, and maintain quality control and quality improvement programs
in the Department.

Assure that appropriate policies and procedures for Department Operations and
personnel monitoring, evaluation, and remedial training, if needed, are developed and
implemented.

Assure that appropriate training and continuing education are provided for
Department personnel within the Board's determination of District resources available
for such purpose.

d) Professional Work: Perform the medical professional work of the Department, or, in the

alternative employ licensed Radiologists who have been granted appropriate clinical
privileges in accordance with the Hospital's Medical Staff Bylaws. Train and orient to the
department said alternative Radiologists. Radiologist agrees to perform two CME talks per

year. One for Community and one for Medica )} Staff. District agrees to cover all costs

associated with CME talks.



e) Procedures: Be responsible to see that all procedures designated above, and all other
procedures requiring a Radiologic license, shall be performed only under the supervision of a
licensed and qualified Radiologist. Radiologist shall be responsible to see that any necessary
procedure, which, for any reason, is not performed by the Department, is promptly referred
to another clinical Department.

f) Insurance: Carry professional liability insurance in such amounts as may be required, from
time to time, by the Medical Staff Bylaws. Certificates of such insurance shall be furnished to
the Hospital Administrator and shall provide for notification ten (10) days prior to cancellation
thereof.

g) Coverage: Assure that a Radiologist is on call and willing to respond in person if possible;
telephonically or via tele-radiography, or PACS if a physical presence is not possible. This
applies only when Radiologist has a member of their group living in the community and said
member is willing and available to respond in person. Radiologist and District agree this is not
required. The District expressly agrees that the work of the Radiologist may be done by such
Radiologists as Radiologist may employ, at their sole expense, with the exception of the
transition period defined in section 4.16 of this agreement. District agrees that Radiologist
may perform remote interpretations or consultations for their group practice as long as said
work does not interfere with required interpretations at Hospital. In addition, District agrees
that exams from Hospital may be sent to other offices of Radiologists via teleradiology for
interpretation as long as interpreting Radiologist has appropriate State licensing and Medical
Staff privileges. Radiologist and District agree to work together in determining the most
appropriate means of paying for and maintaining a teleradiology system to be used to
transmit radiology/diagnostic imaging images from the Department for interpretation by
Radiologist. During the term of this Agreement, Radiologist shall provide “on-site” and
teleradiology coverage according to the table listed above in Exhibit “C”.

The Radiologist shall provide other Practitioners who exercise privileges at the Hospital with
such consultation as required by the Hospital's Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations,
and Hospital policies and as otherwise reasonably requested by individual practitioners for
patients at the Hospital.

h) Notice of Absence. Provide 30 days notice to Administration and the Medical Staff of any
planned absences. If coverage is to be provided by a non-credentialed physician, Radiologist
will submit, or cause to be submitted, a proper and complete application for Medical Staff
Privileges to the Medical Staff Office 30 days prior to the absence for said physician to acquire
appropriate privileges.

i) Access to Books and Records: Provide access to books and records that are necessary to
certify the nature and extent of Radiologist's costs to the Secretary of the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services ("HHS"), or their duly authorized representatives, until the
expiration of four years after the furnishing of services under this Agreement. Access granted
by this subdivision 2.02(h) is limited to that required by Section 952 of the Omnibus
Reconciliation Act of 1980, Public Law 96-499, Section 1861 (v)(1)(l) of the Social Security Act,
and regulations issued hereunder. This access provision shall be of no force and effect if
regulations issued by HHS do not require Radiologist to provide such access or if the
regulations so issued are found to be legally invalid.

i) Cuugerationt—ln—prov'rdinﬁtheﬁer—viaes—mqaimd—by%hB—Agreemeng—RadmlogBt shall
cooperate with the District, the Hospital staff, and the members of the Medical Staff to

5



maintain the integrity of the Hospital and to achieve the Hospital's and Department's mission
and operational goals. Radiologist shall advise District management regarding all aspects of
Department operations to assure high quality, cost effective, customer-oriented service.

2. 03 Medicare Allocation and Time Records

2.04

3.01

a) District and Radiologist agree to maintain a written allocation agreement in accordance with
the applicable Medicare regulations in effect specifying reasonable estimates of the time
Radiologist will spend in rendering:

1. Services to the District, which are reimbursable by Part A of Medicare;

2. Professional services to patients of the District which are reimbursable by Part B of
Medicare; and,

3. Services, which are not reimbursable by Medicare.

b) Radiologist agrees to maintain adequate time records in order to substantiate the
aforementioned allocation agreement. A sample of the time records is attached as Exhibit “B”
to this agreement. Maintenance of said time records shall not imply any employer/employee
relationship between District and Radiologist.

c¢) Radiologist shall provide written notice to District whenever the time records maintained in
connection with any allocation agreement fail to substantiate, or appear to fail to
substantiate, the allocations made in such an agreement. As soon as practicable after notice
has been provided by Radiologist the parties shall execute, or cause to be executed, a new
allocation agreement that reflects the actual time records.

Licensure and Certification. District shall be responsible, along with Radiologist, for matters
relating to licensing of the Department under State law and its accreditation by the Joint
Commission and by the American College of Radiology. Radiologist shall direct the Department
and perform professional Radiology services in accordance with District Bylaws, the Medical Staff
Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, and the standards established by the Executive Committee of the
Medical Staff. In addition, Radiologist and District shall operate the Department in accordance
with the standards established by the California State Department of Health Services, the Joint
Commission on Accreditation of Health Care Organizations JCAHO), the HHS, and all other
governmental laws and authorities relating to licensure and practice of Radiology in hospitals.

1l
BILLING AND COMPENSATION

Compensation to Radiologist for Administrative, Supervisor, Teaching and Other Services.
District shall pay Radiologist $2,000.00 a month for Radiologist's administrative, supervisory,
teaching and other services reasonably required for the orderly, timely and cost-effective
operation of the Department. Payment of this monthly fee shall be made on or before the

fifteenth day of the month following the month-in- which the Radiologist's services are rendered



3. 02 Service Charges.

a) District shall prepare a schedule of District charges for the services of the Department, which

b)

may be modified from time to time.

Radiologist shall prepare a schedule of professional fees for services of the Radiology
Department, which shall be in general accord with usual and customary local fees for
comparable services, but which also shall be subject to the discounts and other
accommodations to which District may agree pursuant to its contracts and other
arrangements with third party payers. Said schedule for professional fees is attached as
Exhibit A hereto and is incorporated by reference into this Agreement. The schedule for
professional fees may be altered by Radiologist upon thirty (30) days' written notice to
District, subject to District approval.

3.03. Billing and Compensation for Professional Services.

a) Radiologist shall bill and collect for Radiology services provided to Hospital inpatients and

outpatients pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the fee schedule in Exhibit A.
District agrees that it will provide a one-million ($1,000,000) income guarantee per year for
such professional services. At the end of each twelve (12) month period of the contract in
the event Radiologist’s collections were less than the one-million dollar (51,000,000) income
guarantee, Radiologist will provide District a reconciliation of cash collections less refunds.
District will have an opportunity to audit said reconciliation, which must be completed within
thirty (30) days of being provided report from Radiologist. If no dispute exists, payment by
District for the difference between the actual cash collections less refunds will be due to
Radiologist within 10 business days. In the event a dispute exists, parties agree to contract
with a mutually agreed independent accountant for resolution of dispute. Determination by
accountant is binding and if monies are due, payment is to be made within three (3) business
days of accountant’s decision. In the event the contract is terminated, the reconciliation
period will be extended to include cash collections for ninety (90) days after the termination
date. For example, if the termination date is March 31, 2012 and the District has paid
radiologist $200,000 for that contract year’s guarantee shortfall and during the period of
April 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012 Radiologist collects $300,000, Radiologist will owe back to the
district the $200,000. In the event Radiologist collects $100,000 during said period,
Radiologist will owe District $100,000. The desired result is for Radiologist to collect at least
$1,000,000 during the 12-month contract period and for the District to pay no more than the
difference between the $1,000,000 income guarantee and the actual cash collected below
$1,000,000. District will provide Radiologist all information for billing in an electronic format.
To assist Radiologist in billing patients District shall do the following:

1. Distribute to each patient receiving Radiology Services materials provided by
Radiologist describing the separate billing arrangement;

2. Assist Radiologist in obtaining patient's signature on assignments of insurance benefits
and other similar forms, which Radiologist may provide to District;

3. Provide Radiologist with appropriate access to face sheet information, in electronic
form; and,

4, Provide Radiologist with transcription services necessary for the provision of

7



b)

c)

d)

e)

f)
g)

h)

4.01

4.02

professional services provided in the Service.

Radiologist shall bill and collect for professional services in compliance with applicable laws,
customary professional practices, and the Medicare and MediCal Programs, and other
third-party payer programs, whether public or private.

Radiologist shall, at District's request, make periodic accountings to the District of billings and
collections, which identify patients, services, and fees. District shall request such information
from Radiologist only to the extent necessary to comply with an inquiry concerning services
provided by Radiologist to a particular patient or patients.

Should Radiologist place a billing clerk at the Hospital, Radiologist shall compensate District for
the costs of copying, computer access and any other such services utilized by billing clerk.

District shall have reasonable access to Radiologist's records in order to assure Radiologist's
compliance with this Agreement, subject to compliance with applicable law regarding the
confidentiality of medical records and only to the extent reasonably necessary to assure
Radiologist's compliance with applicable law regarding the confidentiality of medical records
and only to the extent reasonably necessary to assure Radiologist's compliance with this
Agreement.

Radiologist shall promptly correct any billing errors documented by District.

Radiologist shall accept Medi-Cal patients, and assignments with respect to services provided to
Medicare beneficiaries.

Failure of District to provide Radiologist with requested information that is necessary for
Radiologist’s billing for services hereunder within forty five (45) days of service shall be
remedied by District paying Radiologist for those specific services at Medicare rates then in
effect, with reconciliation and appropriate refund to District in the event that Radiologist
collects payment for such specific services in the future. This would include Hospital’s failure to
obtain prior authorization for procedures and signed ABN from patients.

Radiologist will work with District to obtain consistent contracts with various payers.

A"
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Intent and Construction. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to require, or shall be construed
as requiring, the District to do any act or adopt any course of action which the District Board,
either directly or through its lawful designee, determines to be not in the best interests of the
District or the Hospital.

Independent Contractor. In the performance of the work, duties and obligations under this
Agreement, it is mutually understood and agreed that Radiologist is at all times acting and
performing as an independent contractor practicing his profession of medicine and specializing in
Radiology. District shall neither have nor exercise any control or direction over the methods by
which Radiologist shall perform his work and function; the sole interest and responsibility of
District being to assure that the services covered by this Agreement are performed and rendered
in a competent, efficient and satisfactory manner. The standards of medical practice and

professional duties of Radiologist shall be determined by the medical staff of the Hospital. All
applicable provisions of law and other rules and regulations of any and all governmental

8



4.03

authorities relating to licensure and regulation of physicians and hospitals and to the operation of
the Department shall be fully complied with by all parties hereto.

Records. The originals of all medical records prepared by Radiologist shall be the property of
District and shall be retained at the Hospital premises. Radiologist shall have access to and may
photocopy relevant documents and records upon reasonable notice. All charts shall be duly
posted in a timely manner.

4.04 Assignment. Except as expressly provided in subdivisions (d), (e), and (g) of Section 2.02 above,

4.05

4.06

nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to permit assignment by Radiologist of any rights or
duties under this Agreement. Such assignment is expressly prohibited without the written
consent of the District.

Term of Agreement. Except as set forth in Section 4.06, this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect for a term of thirty-six months commencing April 1, 2010 ending March 31, 2013.

Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause upon ninety (90) days
written notice to the other. Either party may terminated this agreement with sixty (60) days
notice in the event Radiologist is unsuccessful in the recruitment of a radiologist to reside in the
service area within nine-months(9) of the effective date of this agreement. Service area is
defined as within the boundaries of Independence, Mammoth and Tonopah. District may
terminate this Agreement and all rights of Radiologist hereunder, immediately and without
notice upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

a) Upon determination by the Board, following a recommendation of the Executive Committee
of the Hospital's Medical Staff before which Executive Committee Radiologist shall be given
an opportunity to appear and be heard, that Radiologist has not performed in a medically
professional manner, or that Radiologist has failed to satisfactorily maintain and operate the
Department in a manner consistent with reasonable legal and medical standards established
for the operations of such Departments, all to such effect that the termination of this
Agreement would be in the best interests of the District. Prior to any Board action,
Radiologist shall be given the opportunity to meet with the Executive Committee to discuss
any alleged defaults or defects. If it is determined by the Executive Committee that the
alleged defaults or defects are curable, Radiologist shall be given a reasonable time to cure
such defaults or defects excluding a willful violation of Section 16 (g). Hearings and
determinations occurring pursuant to this subdivision shall not constitute, and shall not be
subject to the requirements of, a procedural rights hearing as provided by the Hospital's
Medical Staff By-Laws.

b) The appointment of a receiver of Radiologist's assets, an assignment by Radiologist for the
benefit of his creditors, or any adjudication of the Radiologist as a bankrupt or insolvent.

c) Closure of the Hospital.

4,07 Integration and Modification. This is the entire Agreement of the parties. Any modification of

this Agreement may only be made in a writing signed by both parties.

4.08 Severability. In the event that any of the provisions, or portions thereof, of this Agreement are

held to be unenforceable or invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the validity and
enforceability of the remaining provisions, or portions thereof, shall not be affected thereby.

4.09 Binding on Successors. Subject to the restrictions against transfer or assignment set forth above,

this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding upon, the assigns, successors in

9



4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

interest, personal representatives, estates, heirs, legatees, agents, trustees, conservators, and
personal representatives of the parties, and all persons claiming by, through, or under them.

Waiver. The waiver by a party of any breach of any term, covenant or condition herein contained
shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant or condition. A party's subsequent
acceptance of performance by the other shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding
breach of any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement, regardless of knowledge of such
preceding breach at the time of acceptance of such performance.

Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be written, and may be
delivered personally to the addressee or sent to it by United States mail, first class postage
prepaid, and addressed to each of the parties at the following respective addresses (or such other
address as may hereafter be designated by a party by written notice thereof to the other party):

HOSPITAL RADIOLOGIST

John Halfen, Administrator Steve Mims, Administrator
Northern inyo Hospital 2874 N Carson Street, Suite 300
Bishop, California 93514 Carson City, NV 89706

Notice shall be effective on the third day after mailing.

Attorney's Fees. If any litigation or proceeding is commenced between the parties to this
Agreement, concerning this Agreement and/or the rights and duties of either party in relation to
this Agreement, the party prevailing in that litigation shall be entitled, in addition to such other
relief granted, to a reasonable sum as and for its attorney's fees in the litigation, which shall be
determined by the Court in that litigation or in a separate action brought for that purpose.

Gender and Number. In the construction of this Agreement the gender shall include the feminine
and neuter, and the singular the plural, and vice versa, as the context may indicate.

Mutual Preparation. Preparation of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been by both
parties.

Non-Compete. Radiologist agrees not to become involved in any manner in engaging in the
business of providing or rendering radiology/diagnostic imaging services at any location within
thirty (30) miles from Hospital unless approved by District. District agrees not to hire or contract
directly or indirectly with any physician either employed or contracted with Radiologist.

Transition Period. District and Radiologist understand that there will be a “transition period”
where certain responsibilities exist for both parties that are temporary and not specifically part of
the three year term of said Agreement. The “transition period” is defined as nine months from
the effective date of this agreement. The “transition” period may be extended by mutual
agreement of the parties. The responsibilities of the parties during the transition period are for
the sole purpose of assisting the District in transitioning to a new Radiology provider and
Radiologist transition to providing services in said Agreement at a new location. The
responsibilities of each party are as follows:

DISTRICT

a) Work with Radiologist in recruiting a permanent resident radiologist and equally share in

10



the costs.

b) Contract with and compensate Dr. Stuart Souders for the provision of mammography
services until a permanent resident radiologist is in place at Hospital.

c) Assist if necessary in hiring locums until a permanent radiologist is in place at Hospital. This
could include the sharing of costs.

d) Commit necessary resources to implement teleradiology.

e) Commit necessary resources to implement electronic transfer of patient demographic and
financial information for purposes of billing.

RADIOLOGIST
(a) Primarily responsible for recruiting a permanent resident radiologist and equally share in all
costs. Examples of costs are payment to recruiting firm and costs associated with

(b) Work with Dr. Stuart Sounders as if he were a member of our group to ensure services are
provided at levels acceptable to District and Medical Staff.

(c) Primarily responsible for the hiring of locums.
(d) Commit necessary resources to implement teleradiology.

(e) Commit necessary resources to implement electronic transfer of patient demographic and
financial information for purposes of billing.

(f) Provide a minimum of two weeks coverage from a member of group. This could include
independent contractors and regular locum providers of group.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement at Bishop, California, on the day,
month and year first above stated.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT:

PETER WATERCOTT, President Date
District Board of Directors

RADIOLOGIST:

STEVE MIMS Date
Administrator

11



Exhibit "A"

Pro Fee Schedule

CPT
10021
10160
19000
19001
19030
19102
19103
19103-51
19290
19291
19295
20206
20225
20500
20501
20600
20605
20610
21116
22520
22521
22522
23350
24220
25246
27093
27095
27096
27370
27648
31708
32000
32095
32400
32405
32420

PROCEDURE CHARGE
SU FNA W/0O IMAGE GUIDE $415
SU PUNC ASPIR ABCESS/CYST $165
SU PUNC ASPIR BREAST $115
SU PUNC ASP CYST, BREAST ADDIT $57
SU INJECT DUCTO/GLACTO GRAM $450
SU BIOP BREAST W/IMAGE GUIDE $270
SU STEREO BREST BIOP VAC ASST $491
SU STER BRST BIO VAC ADD SITES $500
SU NEEDLE LOCAL WIRE $170
SU STEREO NEDLE LOC ADD LESION $84
SU STEREO PLACE LOCAL CLIP $269
SU EXCISION BX MUSCLE, PERCUT. $742
SU BIOPSY BONE DEEP $2,612
SU INJECT SINUS TRACT THERAPY $497
SU INJECT FISTULAGRAM $100
SU INJECT ARTHOCENTESIS ASP $104
SU ASP INTERMED JOINT $106
SU ASP MAJOR JOINT $125
SU INJECT TMJ ARTHROGRAM $110
SU VERTEBROPLASTY THORACIC ONE $925
SU VERTEBROPLASTY ONE $925
SU VERTEBROPLASTY ADD LEVEL $566
SU INJECT SHOULDER ARTHROGRAM $133
SU INJECT ELBOW ARTHROGRAM $175
SU INJECT WRIST ARTHROGRAM $194
SU INJECT HIP ARTHROGRAM $182
SU INJECT HIP W ANES ARTHRGRM $209
SU INJECT SACRILIAC ARTHROGRAM $174
SU INJECT KNEE ARTHROGRAM $130
SU INJECT ANKLE ARTHROGRAM $130
SU CONTRAST LARYNGOGRAPHY $200
SU THORA PUNCT PLEURAL CAVITY $201
SU BIOPSY OF LUNG LTD $1,600
SU EXC PLEURA BX, PERCUTANEOUS $230
SU EXCISION LUNG BX PERCUT. $229
SU PENUMOCENT PUNCT LUNG $301

12



35456
35471
35472
35473
35474
35475
35476
36000
36002
36005
36010
36011
36012
36013
36014
36015
36100
36120
36140
36145
36160
36200
36215
36216
36217
36218
36245
36246
36247
36248
36400
36405
36406
36410
36415
36420
36425
36478
36479
36489
36500

SU REPAIR ARTERIAL BLOCKAGE

SU TRANS ANGIO PER RENAL/ VIS

SU TRANS ANGIO PERC AORTIC

SU TRANS ANGIO PERC ILIAC

SU TRANS ANGIO PERC FEMOREAL
SU TRANS ANGIO PERC TRUNK EACH
SU TRANS ANGIO PERC VENOUS

SU INTRACATHETER VEIN

SU INJECTION PERC PSEUDOANEUR
SU INJECT VENOGRAM

SU INTRO CATH VENA CAVA

SU CATHETER FIRST ORDER BRANCH
SU CATH SECOND ORDER BRANCH
SU INTRO CATH R HEART/PUL ART
SU CATH PLACE PULMONARY ARTERY
SU CATH SEG/SUB SEG PULM ART.
SU INTRACATH CAROTID/VERTEBRAL
SU INTRACATH RET BRACHIAL ART.
SU INTRACATH RETRO EXTREM ART.
SU INTRACATH ART/VENOUS SHUNT
SU INTRACATH AORT TRANS LUMBAR
SU INTRODUCTION CATHETER AORTA
SU CATH ART 1ST ORDER THORAC
SU CATH ART 2ND ORDER THORAC
SU CATH ART 3RD ORDER THORAC
SU CATH ADDL ARTERIAL THORACIC
SU CATH 1ST ORD ABD/LOW EXTREM
SU CATH 2ND ORD ABD/LOW EXT

SU CATH 3RD ORDER ABD/LOW EXT
SU CATH ADDL ABD/LOW EXT

SU VENIPUNCT <3YRS FEM/JUGULAR
SU VENIPUNCT 3YRS SCALP VEIN

SU VENIPUNCT< 3YRS OTHER VEIN
SU VENIPUNCT> 3YRS BY MD

SU VENIPUNCTURE

SU VENIPUNCTURE CUTDOWN <AGE1
SU VENIPUNCTURE CUTDOWN>AGE1
SU EV ABLATION FIRST VIEN

SU EV ABLATION 2ND & SUB VEIN
SU PLACE CENT VENOUS CATH

SU VENOUS CATH SELECT ORGAN

36556 SUINSERT NON TUNNEL CATH

36558
36569

SU INSERT TUNNEL CATH
SU INSERT PICC W/O PORT OR PUM

$900
$8,733
$5,651
$5,223
$7,529
$5,200
$4,020
$25
$486
$126
$2,154
$2,457
$2,227
$2,370
$2,291
$2,690
$1,505
$1,262
$1,467
$1,442
$1,595
$1,941
$2,514
$2,725
$4,890
$606
$2,914
$2,797
$4,424
$503
$47
$39
$25
$25
$25
$136
$93
$3,172
$677
$311
$472
$487
$2,071
$194

13



36571 SU INSERT PERIP CVAD W/ PORT
36575 SU REPAIR CVA CATH W/O PORT
36576 SU REPAIR CVA CATH W/ PORT
36578 SU REPLACE CATH CVA DEVICE
36580 SU REPLACE NON TUNNEL CATH
36581 SU REPLACE TUNNEL CATH

36582 SU REPLACE TUNNELED CVAD
36583 SU REPLACE TUNNEL CVA W/PUMP
36585 SU REPLACE PERIP CVAD W/PORT
36589 SU REMOVAL TUNNEL CATH W/O POR
36590 SU REMOVAL TUNNEL CVA DEVICE
36597 SU REPOSITION CVC UNDER FLUORO
36870 SU THROMBECTOMY PERC

37182 SU INSERT TIPS

37200 SU TRANSCATH BIOPSY

37201 SU TRANS CATH INFUSION

37204 SU TRANSCATH OCC EMBOL

37205 SU TRANS CATH STENT INITIAL
37206 SU TRANSCATH STENT EA ADD VESS
38792 NM INJ SENTINEL NODE

42550 SU INJECT SIALOGRAM

43752 SU PLACE NASOGASTRIC TUBE
43760 SU GASTROSTOMY TUBE CHANGE
47000 SU BIOPSY LIVER PERCUTANEOUS
47001 SU NEEDLE BX LIVER ADD ON ONLY
47380 SU ABLATION LIVER RADIOFREQ
47382 SU ABLATION 1 OR + LIVER TUMOR
47399 SU UNLISTED LIVER PROCEDURE
47500 SU INJECT CHOLANGIOGRAM
47505 SU INJECT CHOLANGIOGRAM T TUBE
47510 SU INTRO CATH TRANSHEP BIL DRA
47511 SU INTRO CATH TRANSHEP STENT
47525 SU CHANGE PERCUT BILIARY CATH
47530 SU TRANSHEP TUBE REVI/REINSERT
47630 SU EXTRACT BILIARY STONE, PERC
48102 SU BIOPSY PANCREA, PERC NEEDLE
49020 SU DRAIN OF ABSCESS TRANSABD
49021 SU DRAIN OF ABCESS TRAN ABD
49040 SU DRAIN SUBDIAP ABCESS

49041 SU DRAIN SUBDIAPHR ABCESS,PERC
49060 SU DRAIN RETROPER ABCESS
49061 SU DRAIN RETRPERT ABCES,PERCUT
49080 SU PERITONEOCENTESIS ABD
49180 SU BIOPSY ABD RETROPERI MASS

$2,409
$484
$1,008
$1,450
$828
$1,002
$1,878
$2,469
$2,370
$225
$400
$130
$654
$2,347
$477
$744
$1,912
$1,071
$565
$80
$166
$60
$155
$252
$210
$3,600
$1,548
$600
$260
$100
$1,675
$2,046
$1,639
$1,065
$1,213
$696
$3,378
$1,934
$2,126
$1,862
$2,493
$1,847
$180
$230

14



49400
49420
49423
49427
50200
50390
50392
50393
50394
50395
50398
50684
50690
51600
51610
58340
58345
58823
60100
60540
61055
62270
62272
62273
62280
62281
62282
62284
62287
62290
62291
62310
62311
62318
62319
64450
64470
64472
64475
64476
64479
64480
64483
64484

SU INJECT AIR OR CONT PERITON
SU INSERT INTRAPERI CATH

SU EXCHANGE DRAINAGE CATHETER
SU INJECT CONT PERI SHUNT

SU BIOPSY RENAL PERC NEEDLE
SU INJECT RENAL CYST, PERC

SU INTRA CATH RENAL PERC

SU INTRO CATH/STENT URETER PER
SU INJECT NEPHRO THRU TUBE
SU INTRO GUIDE W/DILATE PERC
SU NEPHROSTOMY TUBE CHANGE
SU INJECT URETER THRU CATH

SU INJECT ILEAL CONDUIT

SU INJECT CYSTOGRAM

SU INJECT URETHROCYST RETRO
SU INJECT & CATH HSG

SU INTRO FALLOPIAN TUBE CATH
SU DRAIN PELVIC ABCESS, PERCUT
SU EXC BIOPSY THYROID PERC

SU BIOPSY ADRENAL GLAND

SU SPINAL PUNC W/INJ DRUGS

SU SPINAL PUNC LUMBAR DIAG
SU SPINAL PUNC THERAP

SU INJECT EPIDURAL BLOOD PATC
SU INJECT NEUROLYTIC SUBARACN
SU INJECT NEUROLYTIC EPI C/T

SU INJECT NEUROLYTIC EPI LS

SU INJECT MYLEOGRAM

SU ASPIRATION DISC

SU INJ DISKOGRAPHY LUMBAR
SU INJECT DISKOGRAPHY CERVICAL
SU INJECT SING DX OR THER C/T
SU INJECT SING DX OR THER LS

SU INJ W/CATH DX/THER CORT
SU INJ W/CATH DX/THER LS

SU INJ DACRYOSCSTO CONT

SU INJ FACET C/T SINGLE

SU INJ ANES C/T ADD LEVEL

SU INJ ANES FACET LUMBAR SING
SU INJ ANES FACET LUMBAR ADD
SU INJ ANES CERV SINGLE LEVEL
SU INJ ANES CERV ADD LEVEL

SU INJ ANES / L/S SINGLE LEVEL
SU INJ ANES LS ADD LEVEL

$267
$316
$1,536
$137
$352
$260
$447
$549
$100
$447
$1,405
$101
$154
$116
$139
$122
$641
$1,959
$206
$2,014
$383
$159
$200
$338
$332
$326
$294
$208
$1,102
$382
$406
$233
$190
$247
$226
$160
$157
$110
$395
$158
$283
$202
$971
$172

15



64530
70010
70015
70030
70100
70110
70120
70130
70134
70140
70150
70160
70170
70190
70200
70210
70220
70240
70250
70260
70300
70310
70320
70328
70330
70332
70336
70360
70370
70371
70373
70380
70390
70450
70460
70470
70480
70481
70482
70486
70487
70488
70490
70491

SU INJ ANES AGENT CELIAC PLEX
IR MYELOGRAM POST FOSSA S & |
IR CISTERNOGRAM S & |

XR EYE FOREIGN BODY

XR MANDIBLE LESS THAN 4 VIEW
XR MANDIBLE COMP 4 VWS

XR MASTOIDS LESS THAN 3 VIEWS
XR MASTOIDS COMP 3 VWS

XR INT AUDITORY MEATI COMPL
XR FACIAL BONES <3 VIEWS

XR FACIAL BONES COMP 3 VWS
XR NASAL BONES COMPLETE

XR DACRYOCYST NASOLACS & |
XR OPTIC FORAMINA

XR ORBITS 4+ VIEWS

XR SINUSES LESS THAN 3VIEWS
XR SINUSES COMP

XR SELLA TURCICA

XR SKULL LESS THAN 4 VIEWS

XR SKULL COMP

XR TEETH SINGLE VIEW

XR TEETH PARTIAL EXAM

XR TEETH COMPLETE EXAM

XR TMJ OPEN & CLOSED UNILAT
XR TMI BILATERAL

XR ARTHROGRAM TMJ S & |

MR TMJ

XR NECK, SOFT TISSUE

FL PHARYNX OR LARYNX

FL PHARYNGEAL & SPEECH EVAL
FL LARYNGOGRAPH W/CONT S & |
XR SALIVARY GLAND CALCULUS
FL SIALOGRAM S& |

CT HEAD W/O CONTRAST

CT HEAD WITH CONTRAST

CT HEAD W&WO

CT ORB, SELLA, POST FOSSA W/O
CT ORB, SELLA, POST FOSSA WITH
CT ORB,SELLA,POST FOSSA W&WO
CT MAXILLOFACIAL W/O CONTRAST
CT MAXILLOFACIAL WITH CONTRAST
CT MAXILLOFACIAL W& WO

CT SOFT TISSUE NECK W/O CONTR
CT SOFT TISSUE NECK WITH CONTR

$403
$233
$232
$34
$35
$49
$35
$66
564
$38
$50
$34
$59
$41
$55
$34
S50
$38
546
S66
558
$34
$43
$35
546
$105
$289
$34
$62
$165
$85
534
$75
$166
$222
$250
$250
$268
$282
$223
$255
$277
$250
$268

16



70492
70496
70498
70540
70542
70543
70544
70545
70546
70547
70548
70549
70551
70552
70553
71010
71015
71020
71021
71022
71023
71030
71034
71035
71040
71060
71100
71101
71110
71111
71120
71130
71250
71260
71270
71275
71550
71551
71552
71555
72010
72020
72040
72050

CT SOFT TISSUE NECK W&WO

CT ANGIOGRAM HEAD W&WO
CT ANGIOGRAM NECK W&WO
MR MRI ORBIT, FACE, NECKW/ O

MR MRI ORB, FACE, NECK, W/ CON

MR MRI ORB, FACE, NECK W&WO
MR MRA HEAD W/O CONTRAST
MR MRA HEAD W/ CONTRAST
MR MRA HEAD W&WO

MR MRA NECK W/O CONTRAST
MR MRA NECK WITH CONTRAST
MR MRA NECK W&WO

MR MRI BRAIN W/O CONTRAST
MR MRI BRAIN W/CONTRAST
MR MRI BRAIN W& WO

XR CHEST 1VIEW

XR CHEST STEREO, FRONTAL

XR CHEST 2 VIEWS

XR CHEST 2 VIEWS W / APICAL
XR CHEST WITH OBLIQUE

XR CHEST 2VIEW W / FLUORO
XR CHEST 4 VIEWS

XR CHEST 4 VIEWS W FLUORO
XR CHEST LAT DECUBITIS

FL BRONCHOGRAPHY UNILAT S & |

FL BRONCOGRAPHY BILAT S & |
XR RIBS UNILAT, TWO VIEWS
XR RIBS UNI, 3 VWS W PA CXR
XR RIBS BILATERAL, 3 VIEWS
XR RIBS BILAT4 VWS W PA CXR
XR STERNUM

XR STERNOCLAVICULAR JOINT
CT CHEST W/O CONTRAST

CT CHEST WITH CONTRAST

CT CHEST W&W/O CONTRAST
CT ANGIOGRAM CHEST W&W/O
MR MRI CHEST WO CONTRAST
MR MRI CHEST W/CONTRAST
MR MRI CHEST W&WO

MR MRA CHEST W& WO CONT
XR SPINE SURVEY 2 VIEWS

XR SPINE SINGLE VIEW

XR C SPINE 2 OR 3 VIEWS

XR C SPINE 4 + VIEWS

$282
$354
$354
$260
$313
$415
$233
$233
$351
$233
$233
$351
$289
$350
$460
$35
$41
$44
$52
$62
$75
$60
591
$35
$113
$144
$43
$52
$52
$62
$40
$43
$226
$240
$268
$385
$281
$335
$438
$354
$90
$30
$44
$62

17



72052
72069
72070
72072
72074
72080
72090
72100
72110
72114
72120
72125
72126
72127
72128
72129
72130
72131
72132
72133
72141
72142
72146
72147
72148
72149
72156
72157
72158
72159
72170
72190
72191
72192
72193
72194
72195
72196
72197
72198
72200

XR C SPINE W/ FLEX EXT

XR SPINE SCOLOSIS STANDING
XR THORACIC SPINE 2 V

XR THORACIC SPINE 3 V

XR THORACIC SPINE 4 VIEWS
XR SPINE THORACOLUMBAR 2 V
XR SCOLIOSIS W SUPINE ERECT
XR L SPINE 2 OR 3 VIEWS

XR L SPINE 4+ VIEWS

XR L SPINE W/ BENDING

XR L SPINE BENDING ONLY

CT C SPINE W/O CONTRAST

CT C SPINE WITH CONTRAST
CT C SPINE W&WO

CT T SPINE W/O CONTRAST

CT T SPINE WITH CONTRAST
CT T- SPINE W&WO

CT L SPINE W/O CONTRAST

CT LSPINE WITH CONTRAST
CT LSPINE W&WO

MR MRI C SPINE W/O CONT
MR MRI C SPINE WITH CONT
MR TSPINE W/O CONT

MR T SPINE WITH CONT

MR MRI L SPINE W/O CONT
MR MRI L SPINE WITH CONT
MR MRI C SPINE W&WO

MR T SPINE W&WO

MR L SPINE W&WO

MR MRA SPINE W OR W/O CONT
XR PELVIS 1 OR 2 VIEWS

XR PELVIS COMPLETE 3 VIEWS
CT ANGIOGRAM PELVIS W&W/O
CT PELVIS W/O CONTRAST

CT PELVIS WITH CONTRAST

CT PELVIS W&W/O CONTRAST
MR MRI PELVIS W/O CONT
MR MRI PELVIS WITH CONT
MR MRI PELVIS W&WO

MR MRA PELVIS W OR W/O CONT
XR SACROILIAC JOINTS <3V

72202 XRSACROILIAC JTS 3+ VIEWS

72220
72240

XR SACRUM/ COCCYX
IR MYELOGRAM CERVICAL S& |

$72
$46
$43
$43
$43
$45
$56
$45
$62
$73
$45
$226
$238
$250
$226
$238
$250
$226
$240
$250
$312
$378
$312
$289
$289
$351
$502
$501
$462
$364
$35
$40
$362
$212
$226
$238
$282
$333
$438
$364
$34
$38
598
$176

18



72255
72265
72270
72275
72285
72295
73000
73010
73020
73030
73040
73050
73060
73070
73080
73085
73090
73092
73100
73110
73115
73120
73130
73140
73200
73201
73202
73206
73218
73219
73220
73221
73222
73223
73225
73500
73510
73520
73525
73530
73540

IR MYELOGRAM THORACIC S& |
IR MYELOGRAM L SPINE S & |

IR MYELO 2 OR MORE REGIONS
IR EPIDUROGRAPHY S & |

IR DISKOGRAPHY CORTSP S & |
IR DISKOGRAPHY LSPINE S & |
XR CLAVICLE

XR SCAPULA

XR SHOULDER 1 VIEW

XR SHOULDER 2 PLUS VIEWS

FL ARTHROGRAM SHOULDER S& |
XR ACROMIOCLAVICULAR JT BIL
XR HUMERUS

XR ELBOW 2 VIEWS

XR ELBOW 3 + VIEWS

FL ARTHROGRAM ELBOW S & |
XR FOREARM 2 V

XR UP EXT INFANT 2 VIEWS

XR WRIST 2 VIEWS

XR WRIST 3 PLUS VIEWS

FL ARTHROGRAM WRIST S & |

XR HAND 2 VIEWS

XR HAND 3 V PLUS

XR FINGER(S) 2 V PLUS

CT UPPER EXT W/O CONTRAST
CT UPPER EXT WITH CONTRAST
CT UPPER EXT W&W/O CONTRAST
CT ANGIOGRAM UP EXT W&W/O
MR UP EXT NON JT W/O CONT
MR UP EXT NON JT W/CONT

MR UP EXT NON JT W/0 & W

MR UP EXT JOINT W/O CONT

MR UPPER EXT JOINT W/CONT
MR UP EXT JOINT W/O&W/CONT
MR MRA UP EXT JT W/O&W/CONT
XR HIP UNI 1 VIEW

XR HIP UNIL COMPLETE 2+V

XR HIPS BILAT w/ AP PELVIS

FL ARTHROGRAM HIP S& |

XR HIP DURING OPERATIVE PROC
XR PELVIS & HIPS CHILD 2+V

73542 FLARTHRO SACROILIACITS & |

73550
73560

XR FEMUR 2 VIEWS
XR KNEE 1 OR 2 VIEWS

$175
$161
$260
$140
$225
$163
$32
$34
$30
$35
$106
$41
S34
$30
$34
$108
$33
$33
534
$34
$108
$33
$34
$30
$213
$226
$240
$362
$260
$313
$417
$260
$313
$415
$350
$34
$109
$52
$108
$56
$41
$300
$34
$35

19



73562
73564
73565
73580
73590
73592
73600
73610
73615
73620
73630
73650
73660
73700
73701
73702
73706
73718
73719
73720
73721
73722
73723
73725
74000
74010
74020
74022
74150
74160
74170
74175
74181
74182
74183
74185
74190
74210
74220
74230
74235
74240
74241
74245

XR KNEE 3 VIEWS

XR KNEE COMPLETE 4+ V

XR KNEES BIL STANDING AP

FL ARTHROGRAM KNEE S & |

XR TIBIA FIBULA 2 VIEWS

XR TIBIA FIBULA, INFANT 2 V

XR ANKLE 2 VIEWS

XR ANKLE COMPLETE 3 PLUS V

FL ARTHROGRAM ANKLE S & |

XR FOOT 2 VIEWS

XR FOOT COMPLETE 3 + VIEWS

XR CALCANEUS 2 PLUS V

XR TOE(S) 2 PLUS VIEWS

CT LOWER EXT W/O CONTRAST

CT LOWER EXT WITH CONTRAST
CT LOWER EXT W&W/O CONTRAST
CT ANGIOGRAM LOWER EXT W& W/0O
MR MRI LOW EXT NON-JT W/O
MR MRI LOW EXT NON-JT W/CON
MR MRI LOW EXT NON-JT W&WO
MR MRI LOW EXT JT W/O CONT
MR MRI LOW EXT JT W/CONT

MR MRI LOWER EXT JOINT W&WO
MR MRA LOWER EXT W/ OR W/O
XR ABDOMEN AP

XR ABD AP WITH OBLIQ & CONE
XR ABD INCLUD DECUB/ERECT

XR ABD COMPLETE SERIES

CT ABDOMEN W/O CONTRAST

CT ABDOMEN WITH CONTRAST

CT ABDOMEN W& W/O CONTRAST
CT ANGIOGRAM ABDOMEN W&W/O
MR MRI ABDOMEN W/O CONT
MR MRI ABDOMEN WITH CONT
MR MRI ABD W/O & W/ CONT

MR MRA ABD W OR W/O CONT

FL PERITONEOGRAM S & |

FL PHARYNX / CERVICAL ESOPH

FL ESOPHAGRAM

FL VIDEO SWALLOW STUDY

FL REM FOREIGN BODY ESO S & |
FL UGI LTD W/O AIR & W/O KUB
FL UGI W/O AIR & W/ KUB

FL UGI W/O AIR OR KUB W/SBFT

$37
$45
$37
$108
$34
534
$34
$34
$108
$34
$34
534
$30
$212
$226
$238
$380
$260
$312
$417
$260
$315
$380
$355
$35
$45
$52
$62
$232
$247
$273
$380
$281
$334
$438
$351
$94
$72
$90
$104
$231
$135
$135
$178

20



74246
74247
74249
74250
74251
74270
74280
74283
74290
74291
74300
74301
74305
74320
74327
74328
74329
74330
74340
74350
74355
74360
74363
74400
74410
74420
74425
74430
74440
74450
74455
74470
74475
74480
74485
74710
74740
74742
74775
75552
75553

FL UGI W/ AIR & W/O KUB

FL UGI W/ AIR W/ KUB

FL UGI W/ AIR & SBFT

FL SMALL BOWEL SERIES

FL SBFT VIA ENTEROCLYSIS

FL BARIUM ENEMA W OR W/O KUB
FL BARIUM ENEMA WITH AIR

FL THERAP ENEMA FOR OBSTRUCT
FL CHOLECYSTOGRAM ORAL

FL CHOLECYSTOGRAM REPEAT

FL CHOLANGIOGRAM INTRAOP S & |
FL CHOLANGIO INTRAOP ADD S&l
FL CHOLANGIOGRAM POST OP S&l
FL CHOLANGIOGRAM S &1

FL CHOLANGIOGRAM POST OP

IR ENDO CATH BILIARY S & |

IR ENDO CATH PANCREATICS & |
IR ENDO CATH BILI/PANCREAS S&lI
IR INTRO GI TUBE W/ FLUORO

IR GASTROSTOMY TUBE S & |

IR ENTEROCLYSIS TUBE S & |

IR INTRALUMIN DILATE OBSTR S&l
IR BILIARY DUCT DILATION S & |

FL IVP W/ OR W/O KUB

FL UROGRAPHY INFUSION

FL UROGRAM RETRO W OR WO KUB
FL UROGRAM ANTEGRADE S & |

FL CYSTOGRAM S& |

FL VASOGRAPHY, VESICULO S & |
FL URETHROCYSTO RETRO S&l

FL VOID CYSTOURETHROGRAM S&I
IR RENAL CYST STUDY S & |

IR INTRO RENAL INTRACATH S&!

IR INTRO URETE CATH PERCUT S&lI
IR DILAT URETER/URETHRAS & |
XR PELVIMETRY

FL HYSTEROSALPINGOGRAM S& |
FL CATH FALLOPIAN TUBES S & |

FL PERINEOGRAM / VAGINOGRAM
MR MRI CARDIAC IMAG W/O CONT
MR MRI CARDIAC IMAG W CONTR

75554 MR MRICARDIAC FUNCTION COMP

75555
75556

MR MRI CARDIAC FUNCTION LTD
MR MRI CARD VELOCITY FLOW MAP

$135
$135
$178
$91
$135
$135
$193
$390
$62
$40
$60
$30
$82
$105
$136
$138
$138
$176
$105
$148
$147
$105
$173
$96
$96
$72
$74
$56
$75
$66
$65
$105
$105
$105
$106
$67
$75
$122
$123
$312
$392
$362
$348
$400

21



75600 IR AORTOGRAM THORACICS & |
75605 IR AORTOGRAM THOR SERIAL S&I
75625 IR AORTOGRAM ABD SERIAL S&I
75630 IR AORT ABD+BIL ILIOFEMORAL
75635  CT ANGIO ABD AORTA/BIL ILIOFEM
75650 IR ANGIO CERVICOCEREBRAL S&I
75658 IR ANGIO BRACHIALRETRO S &I
75660 IR ANGIO EXT CAROTID UNI S&I
75662 IR ANGIO EXT CAROTID BILS &
75665 IR ANGIO CAROTD/CERB UNIL S&I
75671 IR ANGIO CAROTID/CEREB BIL S&!
75676 IR ANGIO CARTID CERV. UNIS& |
75680 IR ANGIO CAROTD CERV. BIL S&l
75685 IR ANGIO VERT, CERB, INTRACRAN
75705 IR ANGIO SPINALS &I
75710 IR ANGIO EXTREMITY UNIS &I
75716 IR ANGIO EXTREMITY BILS & |
75722 IRANGIO RENALUNIS &I
75724  IRANGIO RENALBILS & |
75726 IR ANGIO VISCERAL S & |
75731 IR ANGIO ADRENAL UNI'S & |
75733 IR ANGIO ADRENAL BILS & |
75736 IRANGIO PELVICS & |
75741 IR ANGIO PULMONARY S & |
75743 IR ANGIO PULMONARY BILS & |
75746 IR ANGIO PULM NON SELECTIVE
75756 IR ANGIO INTERNAL MAM S & |
75774 IRANGIO ADD VESSEL S &I
75790 IR ANGIO ARTERIOVEN SHUNT
75801 IR LYMPHANGIOGRAM EXT UNI
75803 IR LYMPHANGIOGRAM EXT BIL
75805 IR LYMPHANGIO PELVIC/ABD UNI
75807 IR LYMPHANGIO PELVIC/ABD BIL
75809 IR SHUNTOGRAM NON VASS & |
75810 IR SPLENOPORTOGRAM S &I
75820 IR VENOGRAM EXT UNIS &
75822 IR VENOGRAM EXTBILS & |
75825 IR VENOGRAM INF CAVALS & |
75827  IRVENOGRAM SUP CAVALS & |
75831 IR VENOGRAM RENAL UNILATS & |
75833 IRVENOGRAM RENAL BILAT S &1

_ 75840 IRVENOGRAM ADRENAL UNI S&
75842 IR VENOGRAM ADRENAL BILAT S&
75860

IR VENOGRAM SINUS OR JUG

$100
$227
$224
$355
$483
$293
$259
$259
$333
$259
$326
$259
$326
$257
$432
$226
$257
$227
$300
$222
$222
$258
$224
$256
$323
$223
$232

$72
$360
$160
$228
$160
$229

$93
$224
$140
$207
$224
$222
$222
$292
$228
$291
$228

22



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN 150 Pioneer Lane

INYO HOSPITAL Bishop, California 93514
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District gggg g;z;%; Vogi

g
NIH

People you know,
caring for people you love

January 21, 2010

Arcadia Pathology Medical Group
Attn: Kenneth Saeger, M.D.
4800 Indianola Way

La Canada, California 91011

Dear Dr. Saeger:
The Northern Inyo Hospital District Board, at its 1/20/10 meeting agreed to extend the
PATHOLOGY AND CLINICAL LABORATORY SERVICE AGREEMENT entered into on

May 1, 2006 under the same terms and conditions. The new expiration date will now be
June 30, 2010.

If this is acceptable to you please counter-sign these documents and return one to me.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

John Halfen Kenneth Saeger, M.D.
Administrator Arcadia Medical Group



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

January 12, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 023

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the bid analysis of the Food Service scopes of work and determined that Perfection Stainless
Fabrication is the responsible low bidder. Please see the attached supporting documentation. The work on FS
drawings was originally excluded from Turner's GMP contract with the exception of specialty items which had
been accounted for by allowance only. This COR includes the elimination of the $5,000 in Provisional Allowance
. included in the 1/14/09 GMP for miscellaneous food service items. The items covered by the intent of this
allowance have been bid and included in the low bidder's scope of work. Upon approval of this COR, a contract
will be issued to above noted subcontractor.

The following exclusions apply to the awarding subcontractor and Turner Construction. Extended warranties
beyond the manufacturer's 1 year warranty are excluded as follows: 10 — Hand Sink with Faucet, 19 — Accessible
Hand Sink with Faucet, 28 — Microwave Oven, 32 — Industrial Blender, 44 — Air Curtain, 46 — Pellet Base Heater,
and 47 — Mobile Table. Extended warranties are not offered by the manufacturers.

Note, this is the second bid for Food Service. The original bid was based on the 10/7/09 documents. This
contract will be based on the OSHPD Permit documents. The savings achieved by the rebid equates to over

$20,000.

PCO No Description Amount
008 Food Service Equipment Contract $88,870.70
Total Amount $88,870.70

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Eighty eight thousand eight hundred seventy and 70/100 dollars ($88,870.70). This approval
will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.
_ Ifyouhave any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Page 1 of 2



7z
gl

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By:

John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 2 of 2

Date:



B00Z/Z/ZL 'PoSIASY 1dd

| Jo | abed -
UOIIDNUISUoY) Jauin | 1dI'yA” Hoday pajiEleQ 00d - 0001
0 L/8'88 1/8'88 0 128'88 0 Li8'e8 [¢] :sjejo 1 joelold
Q 1/8'88 1/8'88 0 1/8'88 o} 1/8'88 0 usdp :pasojpuedo 800 [ejoL
0 00 296 196 0 196 0 196 0 /€20 puOg SOUBLLIONS] PUB JUSWABY  100-90-0SE-09840-40-20. 0D 19837 - 900
(o} oo 0.8 0.8 0 a/8 s} 0/8 0 /0 3SIY SJOplINg  100-90-ASE-0¥9I0-10-T0  £00[9A87 - 500
0 0o 298 298 0 298 0 Z98 0 /520 ARIIger] [2IoUSS)  100-90-GSE-IE8L0-10-20 20D 18AaT - 800
0 0o 086 086 0 086 0 086 0 Jsz0 prenbgng  1oo-zo-ase-Leglo-ba-Z0 10D 13497 - 800
0 NODHNL o5 GZ0'L S20'} 0 GZ0'L 0 S20'L 0 /ez0 9 Juswdinb3 aoiaiag poo4 uo pienbgng  1002o-ase-2e210-L0-20 $00 - 900
0 NOOHNL o9 (000'S) (0o00's) 0 000'S) 0 (000°9) 0 /€20 "SWa)| ISIW 10} SDUBMO|[Y [BUOISINOlJ  020-80-SO-00¥7}1-11-Z0 £00 - 800
0 NoownL oo /91'68 /91'e8 0 291'68 0 /91'68 0 520 10eNU0Y) swdinb] 201AI8G POOH  100-80-SO}-00b} 14120 100 - 800
T T T T T enuoojuewdinbIsomiespood T T 0 800
UNLBAO  JUD edAL  1S0D) 180D 1500 20Q s0Q ojlewnsy Asy xoiddy A9y pusd A9y Addy  ODL uopduosag ON @po9 16pg ON 00d
(sBuies)  ans PSjeoipUl  PSWIWWOOUN paRWWo)  wod  yny | paisnipy 402
ST T T sogpereopw © 7 jebpngpeewnss
uonoNNsuo) [e)dsoH oAuj uiayuon dwep joslold
S. "ON Jo9los
wdgeiz AWl uud 19pIO abuey) |enusiod L0¥S6YL N 109iold
3jeq juud 140d3¥ d3ivi3a 0dd uononAsuoD Jauing

0L0g-uer-glL



JUIEER H 8V e B DA R P | P

sontractor's Procedures Manual

COPE OF WORK
nents = = = = a =
1 Equipment = = = = F &
SPECIFIC INCLUSIONS
corner guards, mop racks, tables, faucets, hcods & equipment | = = = = = =
for hood support = = = = = =
ished items X X X X
+ -31,230.00
STANDARD INCLUSIONS
scuments and intent for complete system = =
ades special locations and POC = =
1 subsirate pror lo commencing work = =
rawings for backing reguirements. = =
s and dimensions prior to manufacture, = =
X ong Irip X one trp| X one fripj =
-359.15
AL: 0.00 90,192.42 95,197.32 113,075.59 114,209.50 118,086.56 118,345.50
AND COSTS (IF APPLICABLE) 0% 0.00 0.00] 0% 0.00] 0% 0% 01.20 0% 0.00] 0
0.00 90,192.42 95,197.32 113,075.59 114,299.50 118,086.56 118,345.50
ANCE ITEMS:
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LUDING ALLOWANCES 0.00 90,192.42 95,197.32 113,075.59 114,299.50 118,086.56 118,345.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 ﬂl#l 0.00 0.00 0.00
ION:
IR
EAKOUTS:

DEDUCTS:




From:

19/14/2089 22:47 16613247714 PERFECTION STAINLESS PAGE 82
- Wed Oct 7 11:44:42 2009 Page 4 of B
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL itain No, 05
PHASEI
BISHOP, CA.
TURNER CONTRACT #:
&ID FORM
—BIDS DUE OCTOBER 1%, 2009 @ 2pm FAX {916 }1444-5214
SUBMITTED BY: {Company Name/Addrese) TRADE CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

Perfection Stainless Fabrication, InciicensenNo, 462114

Unemployment

901 Sumner Street {nsurance No. 296-6020—6
' State Sales Tax
Bakersfield, Ca. 93305 1.0.No. 99855525
FhoneNa,_(661) 324-54¢66 _ State of Incorparation__CA
FaxNe, (661) 324=7714 Federal 1.D. Na, 95-3680513

Company Contaet_Odilia Torres

in accordance with the Drawings, Specifications ahd Invitation to Bid dated September 1, 2009, we submit the following bld;

Bid Package # _1 1A Bid Package Description; _ F00d Service Equipment

1. BIDPRICE

Base Rid

Subguard Insurance @ 1.15% _
TOTAL LUMP 5UM BID

Lump Sum in Words {Totsl including-bewd)  ( subguard insuranhce)

$89,167.00

s 1,025.42
s 80,192.42

Ninety thousand one hundred ninety two dollars and forty-two cents,

2. ADDENDA NOTED:

. Addenda noted: No!s 1-4 PLEASE SEE NOTES ON PAGE 3.

3. PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE BONDS:

Payment and Perfurmance bonds may be required and wilt he reimbursed at actual cost. DD NOT include the cost of bonds in

your price unless Bid Instructions state otherwise,

2! Your payment and performance bond rates is 3 % (bonds not in bid price.)

4. ACKNOWILEDGEMENT QF CONTRACT FORM

. Bld is submitted with acknowledgement of Trade Cantractor Agreement, éid the Assignment Agreement bath

without madification, as the form of Contract.

Inttial Acknewledgmant
Initial Acknowlsdgment
Inltial Acknowladgment
Initlal Acknowladgmant

* Acknowledge Formula for Changes attached to this bid form

. Acknowladge Attachment B without madification

a Acknowledge Attachment D ihsurance regulrements

. Acknowledge Subzontractor Procedure Manual (f( . Inttial Acknowtedgmant
AUTHORIZED #
SIGNATUR

Tirie  President

1of3



" 1@/14/2089 22:47 16613247714

PERFECTION STAINLESS

Wed Ot 7 11:45:06 2009

PAGE 83
Page 5 of &8

rrou?
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL item No, 05
PHASE i
BISHOP, CA.
TURNER CONTRACT #:
BID FORM ATTACHMENY
sugmiTtepay: Perfection Stainless Fabrication (rrade Contractar)
In¢.
A, Mahdatory Alterhate Pricing.
Bid Pkg#7C-Pravide waterpracfing at _
ALl the elevator pit and showers ADD % __&L{:_l_ .
Bid PKg #9A.1 & 9A.2 - Add or Delete /,
A2 providing scaffalding at building ADD/DEDUCT  § e
exterior
Bid Pkg #9A.1 - Provide engineered
A3 header system in llew of head and Jamb DEDUCT § n/a
details 14 & 20/A8.1.0 '
Bld Pkg# 9A.1 and SE -Ellminate
A4 drywall safflts and provide ACT per ADD/DEDUCT  $ n/a
Alternate drawling
&id Ple# 9A.1-Provide substituted
ALS  meld and molstura resistant drywall DEDUCT $ n/a
Bid Pkg# 9A.4, 5A.2 and 9D-Pravide
AL  framing, drywall, lath, plaster and ADD 3§ n/a
paint as required by drawlngs C0-3, 4
ahd 5 )
Bid Pkp# 9E-Continue ACT through n/a
AL7  locations where soffits shown to be ADD 5
delated on Soffit Altarnate drawings.
Bid Pkg #10D —Add signage at existing
A8 buildings ADD § n/a
Alg  Bld Pkg# 9A.1 =~ Provide lateral bracing
per details 1-A770 and 5-A772. ADD § n/a
AL10  Bid Pkght 9A.1 — Provide 67 batt
insulstion on the underside of roof ADD % n/a
deck. L
B, Unlt Dricos:
Up1 ADD § SF
upz ADD & __EA
Ur3 AL § EA
C. Labor Rates:
Deseription Straight Overtlme Double Time
SN $60, 00" $90.00 %" $125. 00 S/HR
Journeyman $60.00/HR $90,00 /MR $120.00 S/HR
Appretice HR S/HR S/HR
sas.od™ _ $67.50 s90.00 7

2of3



PERFECTION STAINLESS PAGE @4

19/14/2889 22:47 16613247714

rrom: Wed Oat 7 11:45:30 2009 Page 6 of 8
NORTHERN INYD HOSPITAL jtem No. 05
PHASEI
BISHOP, CA,

TURNER CONTRACT #:
D. Veluntary Value Engineering Alternates: In¢iude any suggestions that could be Incorporated after contract award,

VE1 ADD/DEDUCT & s
VE2 ADD/DERDUCT 3 LS

1. Additional warranty not available for items: 10,19,28,32,44,46
and 47--Per the manufacturers.

2. Owner furnished items: Installation, testing, storing not in-
cluded in bid.

NA 3.Items 14,15--BY HVAC (per specs); Items 2, 40--BY PLUMBING

{(per specs).

(This Area Intenttonally Left Blank)

3af3



10/14/2803 22:47 16613247714 PERFECTION STAINLESS PAGE @5

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL TEM No, 05.2
PHASE il

BISHOP, CA

TURNER CONTRACT #

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS FOR _Perfection Stainless Fabrication, INEONTRACTOR)
TO BE SUBMITTED WITH BID

PROJECT: NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL PHASE il

Pursuant to the provislons of Sections 4100 to 4114 inclusive, of the California Public Contracts Code, and as set
forth in Instructlons to Bidders, and the General Conditions, the above named Contractor hereby designates helow
the names and locations of the place of business of each subcontractor. Please check one of the boxes and sign
helow:

KX We are not using any Subcontractors.

All of these Subcontractors are performing at least 1/2 of 1% of the bidder's scope of Work, by
performing the work listed below,

[ WORKTO BE PERFORMED | NAME OF SUBCONTRACTOR LOCATION OF PLACE OF BUSINESS
R P 7 -

;/ z,. // =
Signed £ 771444/‘
END OF SECTION

Sub contractor Listing Form
Page 1 of 1



.1@/14/l2%9 22: 47 16613247714 PERFECTION STAINLESS PaGE @6

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Itern No, 5.1
PHASE It

BISHOP, CA.

TURNER CONTRAGT #:

NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION BY BIDDER

State of California
County of Inyo

"I, _Chris Carmignani , declare that | am the party
making the foregoing bid, that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any
undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that
the bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirectly
induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid, and has not directly or
indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to putin
a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the bidder has notin any manner,
directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix
any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to
secure any advantage against the public body awarding the contract of anyone interested
in the proposed contract; that ali statements contained in the bid are true, and, further, that
the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and
will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, com pany association, organization, bid
depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid."

"I declare under penality of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct.”

%/WW' | 10-13-09
o

Signature = Date

~END OF NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION BY BIDDER--

1 0F 1



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

January 12, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 024

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
040 Underground pre-insulated pipe per RFI response 247 $78,219.82
Total Amount $78,219.82

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Seventy eight thousand two hundred nineteen and 82/100 dollars ($78,219.82). This
approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.
Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry

Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
fen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 1 of 1



| Jo | efied

600Z/Z/EL ‘PasIASY Ldd

uonoNASUOY Jauin] 1di'y A podey pajieiag 00d - 002L
0 0ze'eL 0ze'sL 0 oge'el ] 0zz'8s ] 'siejo] sloid
0 0ze'8L [sf44°7 0 ozz'8L 0 oze'ss 0 uadQ pesopuadQ o0 [E}oL
0 oo LS8 168 0 158 0 158 0 j¥20 puDg SoUBLLIONS] PUB JUBWARY  100-00-GST-08FI0-10-20  $00 (9437 - O¥0
0 0o 992 992 0 992 0 99.L 0 I¥zo NSIM SJP|ING  100-S0-QSE-OYELO-I0Z0 €00 [9A9T - 0¥
0 oo 852 27 0 8ss 0 864 0 reo Ajjiger] [BJaUa9)  100-90-OSE-HE8L0I0-Z0 200 39T - O¥0
0 0o ¢98 298 0 298 0 298 0 J¥zn pIEnBOnS 100-20-0SELERLE-L0-Z0 100 19AST - O¥0
O __ VAW ooZ86%. _ Z86%. 0 . zeeYL 0 z86'vL 0 /rz0 |4 sed adid pajejnsuj-aid punciBiapur]  100-0-03e-0008151-20 100 - 00
....................................... T T T usdaddpajeisureidpunaiispun - 0 . 0¥0
UNLBAQ  JJUD sdhL IS0 150D 1800 20Q 20Q sjewnsy Ay xouddy  Asy pus aey nuddy 00U uopduosag ON 2po9 16pg ON 00d
(sBumes) ans PSIESIPUl  PSHIWWIOOUM PRWIWWOD  WOD  yny | Ppajsnipy 1400
o 1s0Q paeopy) |7 yobpngpelewnsy T
UonoNIISUOY [ENASOH OAU| LIBYHON :SweN Joslold
slapl "ON Joslol
wdgle Wil uUg p10 @buey) tegusiod LOPS6YL N 108014
oLocz-uer-gl  ejeqiuld 140d3d @311v.13a o2d uononisuo) Jauing



Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

January 12, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 023

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the bid analysis of the Food Service scopes of work and determined that Perfection Stainless
Fabrication is the responsible low bidder. Please see the attached supporting documentation. The work on FS
drawings was originally excluded from Turner's GMP contract with the exception of specialty items which had
been accounted for by allowance only. This COR includes the elimination of the $5,000 in Provisional Allowance
. included in the 1/14/09 GMP for miscellaneous food service items. The items covered by the intent of this
allowance have been bid and included in the low bidder’s scope of work. Upon approval of this COR, a contract
will be issued to above noted subcontractor.

The following exclusions apply to the awarding subcontractor and Turner Construction. Extended warranties
beyond the manufacturer’s 1 year warranty are excluded as follows: 10 — Hand Sink with Faucet, 19 — Accessible
Hand Sink with Faucet, 28 — Microwave Oven, 32 — Industrial Blender, 44 — Air Curtain, 46 — Pellet Base Heater,
and 47 — Mobile Table. Extended warranties are not offered by the manufacturers.

Note, this is the second bid for Food Service. The original bid was based on the 10/7/09 documents. This
contract will be based on the OSHPD Permit documents. The savings achieved by the rebid equates to over

$20,000.

PCO No Description Amount
008 Food Service Equipment Contract $88,870.70
Total Amount $88,870.70

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Eighty eight thousand eight hundred seventy and 70/100 dollars ($88,870.70). This approval
will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

- Ifyou have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Page 1 of 2



]Kfm“j S&,&u

g

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By:

John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 2 of 2

Date:



| Jo | ebed

UONOMIISUOY) Jauun |

_ BODZ/Z/ZL ‘PeSeY 1dY
1dr'pAHoday pajiel2g 00d - 0091

0 L8'88 1/8'a8 0 L8'g8 0 128°88 0 's[ejo josloid
0 L48'e8 1.8'e8 0 Li8'e8 0 L2g'88 0 uadQ :pasojpuadp 800 [elol
0 0o /96 196 V] 196 0 198 0 fezo pUOY SOUBULIOLD ] PUe JUBWABY  100-90-0SE-09210-10-C0 %00 19ATT - 00 .
0 oo 0.8 0.8 0 0se 0 048 0 jeto HSiY S49pIING  400-90-05C-0¥210-10-Z0 €00 19497 - 900
0 oo 298 c98 0 o8 ] 298 0 fezo Aujige [eiauas)  100-90-0SEIERIOHIOZ0 200 19AST - 8OO
] oo 086 086 0 088 0 086 0 fezo pienBgns 100-Z0-OSELERI0-IGE0  LODI9AST - 800
0 NO2¥NL o5 GZO'L 5Z0'} 0 czZ0'L 0 Sz0'L 0 fez0 9 uawdinbg 20iueg pood uo pienbang 100-20-0SE-LERI0-L0-T0 00 - 900
0 NO2¥NL o5 (000'S) (000°g) 0 000'G) 0 {ooo's) 0 fez0 "SLUBY DSILW JO) SOUBMO||Y |BUDISINGI]  0Z0-80-504-00¥LL-L1T0 £00 - 900
0 Noo¥u oo /9L'B8  /9t68 O fo1'68 0 leve8 o0 [ equo) uswdinb3 015G POO]  100R0-SOL0MNIIZ0 100800
e R o ~___ enuoDjuewdinbgsomespood - T~ © 800
UNLDA HUD  adAL 18500 1500 1s0D 200 00qd ajewnsy Aey xouddy Asy puad  Aeyauddy 0oL uopduosag ON opo? 16pg ON 00d
(sBunes) ang PSIEdipU|  PAPILILIOOUN PBjILIWOYD  WOD yiny paisnipy M00 o
Tt TTTTTTTT T Tysoppeweoppw 1obpng pajewnsg o
uonoNIISUOY [e)dsoH oAuj wiayuoN SWweN esfolg
"ON Joalol
e S slapiQ abueyn |enuajod Lovsevl N Jo8loid
oL0z-uer-zL  :eeqiuld 140d3d a3x1ivi3da 0od uononsuoy Jauing



ARRAR P P Y R G e § i e 1

sontractor's Procedures Manual

COPE OF WORK

nents

t Equipment

SPECIFIC INCLUSIONS

corner guards. mop racks, tables, faucels, hoods

for hood support

ished items X X X
+ -31,230.00
STANDARD INCLUSIONS
scuments and intent for complete system = =
ades special locations and POC = =
+substrate prior to commencing work = =
rawings for backing requirements. = =
s and dimensions prior to manufacture. =
one trip oneltrip| X one frip] =
-359.15
AL: 0.00 90,192.42 95,197.32 113,075.59 114,299.50 118,086.56 118,345.50
AND COSTS (IF APPLICABLE) 0% ?;_l'_JU 0.00] 0% 0.00] 0% 0% 0.00] 0% 0.00
0.00 90,192.42 95,197.32 113,075.59 114,299.50 118,086.56 118,345.50
ANCE ITEMS:
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LUDING ALLOWANCES 0.00 90,192.42 95,197.32 113,075.59 114,299.50 118,086.56 118,345.50
0.00 0.00 0.00[#4H] 0.00 0.00 0.00
10N:
.LR
EAKOUTS:

DEDUCTS:




From:

19/14/2083 22:47 16613247714

PERFECTION STAINLESS PAGE @82

Wed Oct 7 11:44:42 20009 Page 4 of 8
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL ftem No, 05
PHASE I
BISHOP, CA.
TURNER CONTRACT #:
RID FORM
__BIDS.DUE OCTOBER 15,2009 @ Zom FAX [916 }444-0214
SUBMITTED BY: {Company Name/Address) TRADE CONTRACTOR INFORMATION:

Perfection Stainless Fabrication, Inctienseno. 462114

Unemployment

9 01 Sumner Street ‘nsurance No' 2 9 6-6 020—6
' State Sales Tax

Bakersfield, Ca. 93305 1.0.No. 99855525

PhoneNa._ (6671) 324-5466 ‘ State of Incorparation__CA

Eax N, (661) 324=7712 Federal 1.D. Ng, 95_3680513

Company Contact Odilia Torres

in accordante with the Drawings, Specifications and Ihvitation to Bid dated September 1, 2008, we subtwit the followlng bid:

8ld Packagey 112 Bi¢ Package Description: _ Fo@d Service Equipment

1. BiD BRICE

Base Rld

Subguard Insurance @ 1.15% ‘
TOTAL LUNMP SUM BID

Lump Sum in Wards (Totsl includingbewd)  { subguard insurance)

s 89,167.00

s1,025.42
s 90,192.42

Ninety thousand one hundred ninety two dollars and forty-two cents,

2. ADDENDA NOTED:

. Addenda noted: No’s 1-4 PLEASE SEE NOTES ON PAGE 3.

3. PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE BONDS: .

Payment and Perfarmance bonds may be required and will ba reimbursed at actual cost, DD NOT fnclude the cost of honds In

your price unless Bid Instrugtions state otherwise,

4 Your payment and performance bond rates i 3 % (bonds not in bid price.)

4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CONTRACT FORM

. Bld s submitted with acknowledgement of Trade Cantractor Agreement, caid the Assignment Agreement bath

without madification, as the form of Contract.

Inttial Acknewlodgmant
Initial Ackneawladgment
Initlal Aeknowledgment
Inttlsl Acknowladgment

* Acknowledge Formula for Changes attached to this bid form

. Acknowladga Attachment B without madffication

- Acknowledge Attschment O insurance regulrements .

. Acknowledge Subzontractor Procedure Manual (f{ ~— Initial Asknowledgraant
AUTHORIZED )
SIGNATUR

TiMe _President

1of3



I18/1472869 22:47 16613247714

PERFECTION STAINLESS

PAGE @3

[ FTI ] - Wed Ot 7 11:45:06 2009 Page 5 of &8
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL item No, 05
PHASEll
BISHOP, CA.

TURNER CONTRACT #:
BID FORM ATTACHMENTY
supmimepay: Perfection Stainless Fabrication (rade contracter)
— ; Ing,
A. Mandatary Alterhate Pricing.
Bid Pkg#7C-Pravide woterpraofing at
ALl _the elevetor pit and showers ADD 5 l’}/a o
Bid Pkg #9A.1 & 9A.2 - Add or Delets /
ALz providing scaffalding at building ADD/DEDUCT  § 2ae,
exterlor
Bid Pkg #9A.1 - Provide englneered
A3 header svstem in lleu of head and Jamb DEDUCT & n/a
details 14 & 20/A3.2.0
Bid Pkgit 9A,1 and SE -Elimlnate
Al4  drywall saffits and pravide ACT pat ADD/DEDUCT § n/a
Alternate drawing
8id Pke# 9A.1-Provide substltuted
ALS  mold and molsture resistant drywall DEDUCT $ n/a
Bid Pkgit 8A.4, 9A.2 and 9D-Provide
AL6  framing, drywall, lath, plaster and ADD 5 n/a
paint as requived by drawings CD-3, 4
and 5 )
Bid Pka#t 9E-Continue ACT through n/a
AL7  locations where soffits shown to be ADD &
delgted on Soffit Altarnate drawings.
Bid Pkg #100 —Add signage at existing
AL buildings ADD % n/a
Ale  Bid Pkg# 9A.1~ Provide lateral bracing
per details 1-A770 and 5-A772. ADD § n/a
AL1D0 Bid Pkght 9A.1 - Provide 6™ batt
insulation on the underside of roof ADD 3 n/a
deck.
B.  Unit Pricoe:
(8251 ADD $ SF
ur2 Abb  § __EA
Ur3 ADD $ EA
C. Labor Rates:
Deseription Straight Overtime bouble Time
. .
oreman $60.00"R ) $90.00 $/HR $120.00 $/HR
Journeyman $60.Q0HR $90.00 $/MR  £120.00 S/HR
Apprentice HR S/HR HR
__sas.0d $67.50 _£90..00 ik

20of3



PERFECTION STAINLESS PAGE B84

18/14/2089 22:47 16613247714

rrom: Wed Oat 7 11:45:30 2009 Page 6 of 8
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL ftem No. 05
PHASEI
BISHOP, CA.

TURNER CONTRACT #:
D. Voluntary Value Engineering Aiternates: Inglude any suggestions that couid be incorporated after contract award,

VE1 ADD/DEDUCT & LS
VE2 ADD/DEDUCT $ LS

1. Additional warranty not available for items: 10,19,28,32,44,46
and 47--Per the manufacturers.

2. Owner furnished items: Installation, testing, storing not in-
cluded in bid.

NA 3.Items'14,15—-BY HVAC (per specs); Items 2, 40--BY PLUMBING

(per specs).

{This Area Intentfonally Left Blank)

dof3



'18/14/2089 22:47 16613247714 PERFECTION STAINLESS PAGE 85

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL ITEM No. 05.2
PHASE il

BISHOP, CA

TURNER CONTRACT #

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS FOR _Perfection Stainless Fabrication, IfHEONTRACTOR)
TO BE SUBMITTED WITH BID

PROJECT: NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL PHASE |i

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4100 to 4114 inclusive, of the California Public Contracts Code, and as set
forth in Instructions to Bidders, and the General Conditions, the above named Contractor hereby designates below
the names and locations of the place of business of each subcontractor. Please check one of the boxes and sign

below:

XX We are not using any Subcontractors.

All of these Subcontractors are performing at least 1/2 of 1% of the bidder's scope of Work, by
performing the work listed below,

WORK TQ BE PERFORMED | NAME OF SUBCONTRACTOR LOCATION OF PLACE OF BUSINESS
_ R - L
/ ] ~ 4 2
Signed
END OF SECTION
Sub contractor Listing Form

Page 1 of 1



6
'1@/14/I2@9 22: 47 16613247714 PERFECTION STAINLESS PAGE @

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAI. item No. 5.1
PHASE I

BISHOP, CA,

TURNER CONTRACGT #:

NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION BY BIDDER

State of California
County of Inyo

"I, _Chris Garmignani , declare that | am the party
making the foregoing bid, that the bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any
undisclosed person, partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation: that
the bid is genuine and not collusive or sham; that the bidder has not directly or indirecily
induced or solicited any other bidder to putin a false or sham bid, and has not directly or
indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in
a sham bid, or that anyone shali refrain from bidding; that the bidder has notin any manner,
directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with anyone to fix
any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to
secure any advantage against the public body awarding the contract of anyone interested
in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in the bid are true, and, further, that
the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown
thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or paid, and
will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company association, organization, bid
depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid "

"l declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct.”

ﬁ%ww | 16-13-09

Signature = Date

—~END OF NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION BY BIDDER--

10F 1



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

January 12, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 025

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined by RF| 146. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
073 Lab Waste UG Decon Waste Piping $39,119.30
Total Amount $39,119.30

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Thirty nine thousand one hundred nineteen and 30/100 dollars ($39,119.30). This approval
will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 1 of 1



| Jo | ebed

B00Z/Z/ZL 'POSINSY 1dY

UoNONJISUOY Jauin | 1drI'p\ Hodey pajelag 00d - 0001
0 6LL'6E 6LL'6E 0 6L1'6E 0 6L1'6E 0 'sjejo 1slold
] 6L1'6€ 6lL'6E 0 8LL'6E 0 6LL'6E 0 usdQ :pasojpuado £20 [el0L
0 NOOBNL oo 92¥ acy 0 a9Zy 4] QEVy 0 ] puUCg SOoUBLLIOHS pue “Cm:.cﬂm.u_ LO0-90-OSE09RI0-I0-Z0  ¥008ART - €L0
0 NOQMNL oo €8¢ £8¢ Q £BE Q €8¢ 4] I ¥Siy sJap|ing L00-90-OSC-0vSL0-L0-Z0 €00 /997 - €20
0 NOO¥NL o5 6/€ 6/€ 0 B.S 0 6.8 0 ! Ayjiger] |2Jauss) 100-90-0SE-LERL0-I0-20 200 19A9T - ££0
0 NOOYHNL o5 LEY eV 0 LY 0 LEY 0 / pienBans 100-Z0-0ST-LERL0-I0-Z0 10D [8A9T - €20
Y YIHARS 0o 005'2E 00s'2¢ o oos'2e 0 | eogze 0/ Budidaisepuooaq n SISEM BT 100900Se000stSiTo  100-E0
............................................ o _budgasemucosgonaeemaen €0

UNLSAD  LJUD edhL 180D 1800 1500 20Q 20q | sjewns3 Aeyxoiddy AeMpusd Aeymddy  OOL uondussag ON 2po9 16pg ON 00d
(sBueg) aqng pejedipu]  PSIIWOSUN PSRIWWOD  wod  yiny | paisnlpy 409
Tttt T T T TIsoppeeotpny T ~ 10bpng pajewns] o
uononIIsuoy) |eydsoy oAuj uiaypon :swen Peloig
s19 "ON 109f0s
wd pz:g 8w uud P10 sbuey) [ejusiod LOvSeP 1 N j08loid
oLoz-uer-zl  :@jeq uld 14043y G311v13d 00d uononysuoy Jauing



ARCHITECTURE

RFI
TRANSMITTAL

RFI No. 146

To: David Smith Date: 2/5/2009

NTD Architecture
9655 Granite Ridge Drive, Ste. 400

San Diego, CA 92123
Project No.: 2005-0179-13

From: Kevin A. McQuaid
© Agency App No.: HS080053-14

Northern Inyo Hospital

Project: Agency File No.: ----—--
Ce: File Co. Abbrev.  Fax Notes

LS

Transmitted via:

=

I Fax: (858) 560-3433 Page 1 of 1 1 US Mail ¥ Email
"1 Overnight Delivery | Hand Delivery
Phase No: 2006 RINR: R [ other

RFI Date Received: 2/5/2009 Contr. No.:

Brief Question: Spec Section:

Decontamination Tank Piping

Description:

Sheet P-2.01 shows the decontamination tank (DT-1) to be installed near gridlines Hand 1.
There is no listing in the specifications that | could find covering this tank, fittings, piping and
alarms. See below a list of questions pertaining to the tank and piping.

1, Please indicate the type of piping materials to be used to convey the waste from the drains to
the tank and the vent piping back to the building. Per Detail 33 on P-5.4 it appears to be double
wall pipe.

2 Are the drains in the building required to be constructed of chemical resistant materials?

3 The size of the tank and the bury depth shown on detail #3 on P-5.4 indicates the placement
shown on P-2.01 may be too close to the building in relationship to the footings. Please confirm.
4 The 2" vent shown on P-5.4 does not continue on P-2.01. Does the vent re-enter the
building>

5. Please clarify the alarm system shown on P-5.4 detail #3 such as make and mode! of unit,
sensor type, voltage requirements, etc.

6. Location of power source for alarm panel.

Contractor's Proposed Solution:

Answer:

Remarks:
For your review and coordination.

NCRFI; [} Status: Pend. Mech.

Project No.: 2005-0179-13
RFI No.: 146



Northern Inyo Hospital 03-18-09
RFI No 146

Sheet P-2.01 shows the decontamination tank (DT-1) to be installed near gridlines H and
1. There is no listing in specifications that I could find covering this tank, fittings, piping
and alarm. See below a list of questions pertaining to the tank piping.

Response: Tank to be Xerxes 2,500gal with all accessories/options listed per attached
spec. Revised drawings to follow.

1. Please indicate the type of piping materials to used to convey the waste from the
drains to the tank and the vent piping back to the building. Per detail 3 on P-5.4, it
appears to be double wall pipe.

Response: Waste & below grade vent piping from the drains to the tank to be double wall
polypropylene containment per attached specifications. Vent piping above grade to be
single wall polypropylene.

2. Are the drains in the building required to be constructed of chemical resistant
materials?

Response: No, the drains are to be same as specified throughout the rest of the building.

3. The size of the tank and the bury depth shown on detail #3 on P-5.4 indicates the
placement shown on P-2.01 may be too close to the building in relationship to the
footings. Please confirm.

Response: Location of DT-1 moved to accommodate footing locations. See attached
sketch. Revised drawings to follow.

4. The 2" vent shown on P-5.4 does not continue on P-2.01. Does the vent re-enter the
building?

Response: Yes, vent re-enters building and terminates on roof. Revised drawings to
Sollow.

5. Please clarify the alarm system shown on P-5.4 detail #3 such as make and model of
unit, sensor type, voltage requirements, etc.

Response: Provide high level alarm per attaclied specifications. Voltage requirement to
the control panel is 120V/1/60, 16 watts.



6. Location of power source for alarm panel,

Response: Omntec LU control panel to be located in the central plant. RA-1 alarm
panel to be located in Nurses Station H1029. Coordinating power source location with
electrical. Revised drawings to follow.



7

Ll + N

N |

“__ |

| | |

O “

b __ ~
o, g o U

(LE=1.78'BF.F) Y

SLOPE@2%(TYP.)—
| cco
! re—
i
=1.58B.FF.) —~ \\J
" ™S
R | 1

DECONTAMINATION TANK

BELOW GRADE I/

| _ . __.
|
'
1
|
|
=4
B e Y
= S e N

T° (LE=2.21"8.

||..||s||{_<'[r R .e.
Ntl\ ] —_ s 1

ilm.lu

(LE.=1.7WBEF) N

(LE.=2.45'B.F.F)




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

January 12, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 026

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work issued in Addendum 5 for trades not previously
included in COR 12. Specifically this includes RHP Mechanical. Please see the attached supporting
documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No Description Amount
011A Addendum 5 - additional trades $148,653.34
Total Amount $148,653.34

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by One hundred forty eight thousand six hundred fifty three and 34/100 dollars ($148,653.34).
This approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

et Yo
Iy

Kathy Sherry

Project Manager

Approved By: Date:

John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

Page 1 of 2



| Jo | abed

B00Z/Z/CL ‘PesiAdY 1dY

uoRoNISUOD Jouin] 1y Hoday palieisg 00d - 0001
0 yeg'syl veg'avl 0 ree'syl 0 yee'syl 0 'sfejo yosloid
0 veg'syl veg'skl 0 ves'skl 0 veg'syL 0 uadp :pasojpuedo ViL0 [eloL
0 0o 699'lL G99'L 0 G99'lL 0 G99'L 0 / puog SOUBWIONSd pPUB JUSWARY  100-90-OSE-09840-10-Z0  $00 19437 - V110
0 oo 66%'L 66v'L 0 661'L 0 66%'L 0 / NS SJOPIING  100-90-QSEOMELOIOTY €00 1A - VLLO
0 0o ¥8¥'l y8¥'L 0 eyl 0 vey'L o} ! Aiger [JaUs9  100-00-0STHERL0°10°70 20019897 - VLLO
0 0o /89'L 2189'L 0 189'L 0 7891 0 f prenbBgns 100Z0-GSTLERLINLOTO 100 19AST - VLIO
0 IHMAOY 05 O 0 o] o 0 0 0 ! 00 - SJUOL}BI0}S PUB SOOURJIUT SSBID-|IY  L00-20-0SE-05%60-80-20 200 - V10
o VIHAY 0o 00S'Zvl  00S'Zrh Y - 0og'ert Y ooszyL 0 [ _ _ O0d Woi pauUdjsues j500 - [EOIURHOSIN | 10080 dseooosisied 00 -vilo

e e o e o e i i o ____ ____ _SopeJeuoqippe - G WnpLappy L __Vito

UNLISA U sdAL 1800 180D 1800 2o0Q 0@ ajewlsg A9y xouddy AdY pudd  Asy addy OOL uonduosag ON 2po9 16pg ON 00d
(sBunes) qng PSJEOIPU|  PSRMIWWIOOUN PSPIWWOD  Wo) yny | psisnpy ~HOD
T ~sogperdpy | 196png pejewnsy o

uonoNSUOY jeldsoH oAu| wayuoN :awen josfoid

*oN 103lol
wd ppie Wil juud s19p10 8buey) |enusiod LOPS6PL N jo3loid
olLOZ-uer-gl  '8jeqjuud 14043y a31ivi3aa 0od uononasuey Jauing




RHP Mechanical Systems

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

1008 E. 4th Street NoxCoo 3
Phoue: 775-322-9434
Reno, NV 89512 Fax: 775-322-9228
TITLE: Rev 4 & 5 Drawings DATE: 5/24/2009
PROJECT: Inyo Hospital Phase Il  #1495401 JOB: 12476
TO: Attn: Kathy Sherry CONTRACT NO: 16
Turner Construction
150 Pionger Ln
Bishop, CA 93514
Phone: 760-873-7214 Fax; 760- 873-7246
RE: To: From: Number:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Materials Are Baged On Current Market Condishions, we rescrve the right 10 make adjustments as needed due to escalation, Please

review the Tollowing drawing changes:

020
Added Fixiures

P-1.41

Add 04" Plug Valve On Underground LP Line
Add 04" Storm With Two Way Clean Out
Add Two 03" Storm Lines

Upsize Domestic Water (03"To 64*)

P-2.0.1¢
Add 02" Sanitary Near 3-4 Line, C.Line G.0
Exiend 04" U.G Sanitary Staorage Room. C. Line K2

B2

Add 03" Starm And Overflow 6 Line Near C. Line {{

Add 04" Riser 1.8 Line Near C. Line A.2

Add 02" Storm Line With 02" Vent 4 Line Near C. Line G
Add Sanitary Riser 6 Line Near C. Line F

P-2.1.2

Re-Locate 08" Storm & Ovrilow Risers. ¢ Lince Near C,Line B.2
Adided 03" Storm & Overflow Drains

Added 03" Storm & Overflow Risers. 6 Line Near C Line
Added 03" Storm & Overflow. 13.5 Line, Near 9.5 C.Linc

P-2.13
Increase 02" HW To 2-1/2"
Re-Rought 2-1/2" HW, And install Futare 02" Tap

P22.14°0
Install Dedicaled Vent Off 02" Roof Drain, E Line, Near § Line
Install Dedicated Vent Off 02" Roof Drain. E Line, Near 5 Line

APPROVAL:
By:

Kathy Sherry
Date:

Exypecition &

"~ R.L. Reddy
Date: -2 g—e 9




RHP Mechanical Systems

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER

1008 E. 4th Street No. 0000 2
Phone: 775-322-9434
Reno, NV 89312 Fax: 775-322-9228
TITLE: Rev4 & 5 Drawings DATE: 5/24/2009
PROJECT: Inyo Hospital Phase II  #1495401 JOB: 12476
TO: Attn: Kathy Sherry CONTRACT NO: 16
Turner Construction
150 Pioneer Lu
Bishop, CA 93514
Phone: 760-873-7214 Fax: 760- 873-7246
RE: To: From: Number:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Fixture Change PCU-1 Floor Outlet

Install Dedicated Vent OfT 02" Roof Drain. D Line, Near 6 Line
Install Dedicated Vent Off 02" Roof Dyain, B.2 Line, Near 4 Line

P-22.2

Increase 02" HW To 2-1/2¢
Fixture Faged S-1

Increase 2-1/2" C.W To 03"

P-2.3.2::
Three Roof Vents Added

i’-2.42.1 Ll
Add Two Medical Alarm Panels
Control Hook Up

Seismic instali 32 locations

Shop Drawings And Coordination Drawings

Item  Deseription Stock# Quantity Units Unit Price  Tax Rate Tax Amount Net Amount
00001 Propased Cost 1.000 $167,255.00 0.00% $0.00  $167.255.00
Unit Cost: $167,255.00
Unit Tax: (TN cL, ) $0.00
Total: $167,255.00
e
APPROVAL: /
By: By; .

Kathy Sherry
Date:

Lxpedifion &

R.L. Reddy
Date: N~ 28-c |

Page 2 02



Jobh Inyo Rev4 & 5 # 12476
Department: Plumbing Code: 03 Date: 05/27/09
LABOR | HOURS | WAGES | AMOUNT [%O.MH.| S.TOTAL [, | S-TOTAL | TOTAL
ENGINEER 0.150
CAD 0.150
PROJ. MAN. 18 $91.50 $1,647 0.150 $247 $1,894
PROJ. ENG. 0.150
SERVICE 0.150
PIPING 785 $75.50 $59,268 0.150 $8.890 $68,158
INSTALL 0.150
SUPER 86 $91 50 $7.860 0.150 $1,180 £9,049
CADISHOP DWG. 184 $91.50 $16.836 0.150 52,525 $19,361
OTHER 0.150
158 $75.50 $11,929 0.150 $1,789 $13,718
TEMP CNTRLS 0.150
Total Field Hrs: 1213
Total | abor
Total Hrs: 1231 Cost: $97 549 Total Labor:  $112,181
TAX %OMH.| S.TOTAL |, |SUBTOTAL
MATERIAL $0.08750
PIPING $36,200 $3,229 $40,129 0.100 $4,013 $44,142
INSTALL 0.100
SERVICE 0.100
1] 0.100
Siesmic $5.400 $473 $5,873 0.100 $587 $6,460
EQUIP. 0.100
Total Materials/Equip. Cost:  $46,001 Total Materials & Equipment: $50,601
SUBCONTRACTORS AMOUNT S.Totalwith| % |guproTaL| TOTAL
Tax PROFIT
CRANE 0.050
RENTAL 0.050
SPECIAL TOOLS 0.050
BALANCE 0.050
INSULATION $4,260 0.050 $213 $4,473
TEMP. CONTROLS 0.050
SUBSISTENCE 0.050
EXCAVATION & BACKFILL 0.050
WATER TREATMENT 0.050
OTHER 0.050
0.050
| 0.050
Total Subs Costs: $4,260 Total Subcontractors: $4.473
SUBTOTAL $167,255
GAS SURCHARGE
Total Cost:  $147.810 BONDING
TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $167,255




END



	3455_001.pdf
	3456_001

